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L' 1 PROCEEDINGS

2 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: On the record.

3 Good morning, ladies and gentlemen.

4 At the outset this morning, after any

5 preliminary matters, I guess we should have the oral

6 argument that the parties stipulated to on the

7 materiality of CCANP Exhibit 121. That's the memo from

8 Dr. Broom. .

9 MR. PIRFO: If I may, Mr. Chairman, qbickly

10 before we do that. Joining us at counsel table today is

11 a Mr. William Brown, regional counsel for Region IV.

.

12 Mr. Brown is a member of the Bars of Oklahoma, Texas and_q.
'~')\

13 the District of Columbia and he would hereby enter his

14 appearance in this proceeding.

15 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: All right.

16 MR. PIRFO: Thank you.

17 JUDGE BECHHOEFEA: Are there other preliminary

18 matters before we get into the argument on Exhibit 1217

19 MR. GUTTERMAN: I do have one. Last week I

20 had agreed to provide for the record copies of the

21 written reports filed by Houston Lighting & Power

22 Company on the three items that were reported that came

23 out of the Quadrex report, the computer code

() 24 verification issue, the shielding calculation

25 classification and the heating, ventilating and air

TATE REPORTING (713) 498-8442
'
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(-)( 1 conditioning system.-

2 I have those now and am prepared to offer them

'3 I guess as exhibits. And what I would suggest we do is

4 combine all of the reports on computer code verification

5 as one exhibit and all the reports on HVAC as another

6 exhibit. I believe there was only one written report on

7 the shielding analysis just explaining that it was

8 determined not to be reportable, as a third exhibit.

9 So that the first Exhibit 73 would consist of

10 eight letters from Houston Lighting & Power Company to

11 NRC Region IV, including a first interim report dated

. 12 June 5th, 1981, a second interim report dated August
,,

- 13 27th, 1981, a third interim report dated December 18th,

14 1981, a fourth interim report dated April 22nd, 1982, a

15 fifth interim report dated September 13th, 1982, a sixth

16 interim report dated December 22nd, 1982, a seventh

17 interim report dated June 13th, 1983, and a final report

'

18 dated October 14, 1983. That would be Applicants'

19 Exhibit No. 73.
,

20 (Applicants' Exhibit No. 73 marked for

21 identification.)

22 MR. GUTTERMAN: I'd move that Applicants'

! 23 Exhibit 73 be admitted into evidence.
|

() 24 MR. SINKIN: No objection.
,

25 MR. REIS: No objection.

.

'

TATE REPORTING (713) 498-8442
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(% ~-() 1 ' JUDGE BECHHOEFER: The Applicants' Exhibit 73

2 will be admitted.

3 (Applicants' Exhibit No. 73 admitted in

4 evidence.)

5 MR..GUTTERMAN: The second exhibit I have,

6 Applicants' Exhibit 74, consists of eight letterr from

7 Houston Lighting & Power Company to NRC Region IV on the

8. subject of heating, ventilation and air conditioning

9 design. The first one is a June 9th, 1981 first interim

10 report, then a second interim report dated July 29,

11 1981, and a third interim report dated October 23,

12 1981. Then a report entitled Final Repo/t Concerning..-

O 13 Fuel Handling Building, HVAC Control Air System, dated

14 April 8, 1982. Then a report dated May 26, 1982,
.

15 entitled Fourth Interim Report Concerning Heating,

16 Ventilation and Air Conditioning Design. Then a fifth

17 interim report concerning the heating, ventilation and

18 air conditioning design-the use of fail open isolation

19 -dampers, dated August 6, 1982. Then a report entitled

20 Final' Report Concerning Heating,' Ventilation, and Air

21 Conditioning Design, dated October 20, 1982. And .

22 finally a report entitled Supplemental Report Concerning

23 the Heating, Ventilation and Air Conditioning Design

-( ). 24 Deficiency, dated May 17, 1984,

25 (Applicants' Exhibit No. 74 marked for

TATE REPORTING (713) 498-8442
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'[ 1 identification.)(_

2 MR. GUTTERMAN: I would move that Applicants'
f

3 Exhibit 74 be admitted into evidence.

4 MR. SINKIN: No objection.

1
5 MR. REIS: No objection. I

6 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Applicants' Exhibit 74 will

7 be admitted. |

8 (Applicants' Exhibit No. 74 admitted in

9 evidence.)

10 MR. GUTTERMAN: Applicants' Exhibit 75

11 consists of one letter from Houston Lighting & Power.-

12 Company to NRC Region IV, dated June 5th, 1981. Theg;

b 13 subject is final report concerning shielding analysis-

14 verification.

15 (Applicants' Exhibit No. - 75 marked for

16 identification.)

17 MR. GUTTERMAN: I move that, Applicants' ,

18 Exhibit 75 be admitted into evidence.

19 MR. REIS: No objection.
,

t-

20 MR. SINKIN: No objection.

21 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Applicants' Exhibit 75 will

22 be admitted.

23 (Applicants' Exhibit No. 75 admitted in

( 24 evidence.)

25 MR. GUTTERMAN: The other document I'd like to

TATE REPORTING (713) 498-8442
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|~(~hN2 1 have' marked is Applicants' Exhibit 76. It's a response
'

''
,i

2 to notice of violation dated September 9, 1982, and it's

'
3 also a letter from Houston Lighting & Power Company to

,

| 4 NRC Region IV responding to notice of violation 82-02.

5 (Applicants' Exhibit No. 76 marked for

6 identification.)

7 MR. GUTTERMAN: I would move that Applicants'

8 Exhibit 76 be admitted into evidence.
!

9 MR. REIS: No objection.

10 MR. SINKIN: This is the response to 82-027
|

(
| 11 MR. GUTTERMAN: Yes.
!

q J2 MR. SINKIN: No objection.

! (/
13 JUDGE BECHH0EFER: Applicants' Exhibit 76 will;

i
'

L 14 be admitted.

15 (Applicants' Exhibit No. 76 admitted in-

16 evidence.)
|.

17 MR. GUTTERMAN: That's all I have, Mr.

18 Chairman.

19 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Okay. Is there anything,

.

E 20 further before we go on to the argument on CCANP 121?

21 MR. SINKIN: Yes, Mr. Chairman, I have a

22 couple of preliminary items.

|

23 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Okay.,

() 24 MR. SINKIN: First of all, I'd like to take

25 one more run at Mr. Powell.

TATE REPORTING (713) 498-8442
.
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1 Given what was testified yesterday, it seems

2 to me Mr. Powell does provide information that closes a

3 number of gaps in the record. We know that Mr. Powell

4 apparently conducted some kind of review beginning on

5 May the 7th or thereabouts as to which items in the

6 Quadrex report had previously resulted in 50.55(e)

7 reports to the Nuclear Regulatory Commission. We did

8 have a document that seemed to be that kind of analysis,

9 but the witness hadn't recognized that particular

10 document.

11 So, the only thing in the record is Mr.

12 Robertson's side of that conversation as to what really

- 13 went on inside the.IRC or at least inside Mr. Powell's

14 office to determine what had been reported previously to

15 the NRC and how that related to what was in the Quadrex

16 report. We do consider that a significant indicator of

17 how the Quadrex report should have been treated by HL&P.

18 The second thing is the instructions given to

19 Mr. Powell regarding how to report to the NRC and what

20 ' to report to the NRC and what he proceeded to do.

| 21 The third thing is the actual performance of

22 the IRC in reviewing the reportable items and any review

23 of items that in theory were not reported, given we have

O 24 varying testimony as far as we are concerned as to what

25 the reports to the Nuclear Regulatory Commission really

TATE REPORTING (713) 498-8442
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A
k/ 1 covered. At least according to some of the testimony,

'

2 there were items considered by the IRC that were not

3 reported to the NRC. How they considered those --

4 Quite frankly, we think Mr. Robertson is

5 simply wrong on one point that's reflected in the
_

6 minutes of the IRC. We think the IRC did indeed review

7 the' decisions of the Houston Lighting & Power review

8 team on the ones that were reported and made their own

9 independent decision and recorded it as such in the

i 10 minutes when they said this item is reportable pursuant
!

,

11 to 10CFR50.55(e). And we think that that demonstrates

- 12 the accurate and correct process that should have ,been
(
''

13 used and that Mr. Robertson wrongly characterized that

14 as_the process that wasn't used.

15 And the third or the final item on Mr. Powell

16 would be what the real knowledge of the members of the

17 IRC was regarding the Quadrex report. Since we haven't

18 had a witness yet who was present at the meetings of the

19 IRC to testify as to what, if any, discussions took
,

20- place at those meetings regarding the Quadrex report and

21 its contents or review of the Quadrex report by any

22' member of the IRC, we think Mr. Powell fills in all of

23 those gaps that no witness to date can fill and would,

I) 24 therefore, move that the twice quashed subpoena be

25 unquashed.

TATE REPORTING (713) 498-8442
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(_) 1 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Mr. Gutterman or Axelrad?

2 MR. GUTTERMAN: Well, if the Board really

3 wants to hear our views, I'll be happy to express them.

4 Our view is that this is a matter the Board

5 has decided twice. That the things that CCANP has just

6 pointed to are in no respects material to the decision

7 the Board has to reach.
,

8 That to the extent CCANP says that Mr.

9 Robertson was wrong about something, A, it's not

10 material, and, B, there's no basis for it. There's

11 absolutely no basis for saying Mr. Robertson's wrong.

12 It's all just idle speculation and all we're seeking to-,

i r$

13 do in trying to get Mr. Powell is to go on a fishing
-

14 expedition. There's no indication that Mr. Powell's

15 going to give any meaningful testimony and, as I said,

16 the specific matters referenced by CCANP, none of them
|

17 would be material to the decision the Board has to

18 make.

19 MR. REIS: Mr. Chairman, this is, as Mr.

20 Gutterman indicated, the second time we've had a motion

21 for reconsideration. Of course, each time there's a

j 22 motion for reconsideration on the same matter, the

23 burden gets higher and Mr. Sinkin has not sustained that

() 24 burden. What he wants is only surmise.

25 If he had conducted discovery, he would have

TATE REPORTING (713) 498-8442
-.



.
__ . . -. -.

ag-l'

14815 j

1 known whether Mr. Powell would have testified the way he
'

.
.,

2 wants and have a basis, maybe a basis originally for you

3 to issue a subpoena. What he wants to do is no'w extend

4 discovery. There is no basis and nothing he has said

5. indicates a basis.
d

6 Further, the matters he mentioned are very

7 tangential to matters that have to be decided by this,

8' Board. They are not really probative of the matters and

9. are not material.

10 Therefore, for-those and the other reasons

11 we've given before on this subject, we feel this motion
,

, . should not be granted. '11.

~('

13 MR. SINKIN: A very quick response, just to

14 the idea that the statement about Mr. Robertson is idle

15 speculation. I'm going by the actual wording of each of

16 the IRC minutes. In each of those minutes the statement

17 is made "this item is potentially reportable to the

.

18' Nuclear Regulatory Commission." Now, if the

f 19 determination had been made and it was not the role of

20 the IRC to review that determination, then there would

21 be no reason for that statement to be in the minutes.

; 22 The second thing is --

23 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Why is that material? And

() 12 4 I'm not saying relevant now, but why is it material to

25 what we have to decide?

,

TATE REPORTING (713) 498-8442
-..
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. 1 MR. SINKIN: It shows that in the cases where

2 the review team decided to report, that that decision

3 was still reviewable by the Incident Review Committee'

4 and could have even been reversed by the Incident Review

5 Committee and that that is the real process that was in

6 place at the South Texas Project during this time. Mr.

7 Robertson has said that's not the process, they didn't

8 review decisions by the review committee.

9 That means that the way Mr. Robertson

10 describes it, the review committee would have acted

11 . perfectly legitimately in one sense not to even forward

, 12 their reportabid findings to the IRC because they had

[) '

13 the authority to make the decision to report and no one''

14 reviewed that decision. That's simply not the case. We

15 want clearly to demonstrate what that procedure should

16 have been, how it operated even on reportable items.

17 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Of course, the memos you're

18 referring to were after the report had already been

19 made, after the --

20 MR. SINKIN: I understand the report had

21 already been made. But what we're saying is that the
.

22 minutes reflect that the IRC reviewed whether that

23 report should have been made. That's the way.we read

() 24 them. Mr. Robertson says no, that's not what happened.

25 MR. GUTTERMAN: Obviously, Mr. Chairman,

TATE REPORTING (713) 498-8442
-

7 - - - , . - - , - , , - , , 7 .- ---a n -



cg-1- )
1

1
..

14817
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-

,

k/ 1 there's no issue in controversy about whether those

2 reports should have been made. It's totally

3 immaterial. And obviously I don't agree with what those

4 memoranda stand for either, but --

5 MR. REIS: Or the meaning of those words.

6. MR. GUTTERMAN: Yes.

7 MR. SINKIN: But then if we want to clear that

8 up, it's the chairman of the IRC. That's our opinion.

9 MR. GUTTERMAN: Our point is that it's

10 immaterial. There is no dispute about the reportability

11 of those particular items..

12 MR. SINKIN: I'm not sure that's really the
.

13 critical argument on calling Mr. Robertson anyway. I#

14 mean, the idea of wbat the IRC knew and didn't know

15 about Quadrex and how they made their decisions and what

16 they really reviewed are far more important than that

17 particular aspect of the procedure.

*

18 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: I assume you meant Powell.

19 MR. SINKIN: Powell. Mr. Robertson we got.

20 Thank you.

21 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: The Board will not reverse

22 its decision. We don't think that there's enough

23 materiality shown to the items mentioned.

() 24 MR. SINKIN: We have one other item, Mr. -

25 Chairman, the calling of Mr. Jack Newman as a witness in

TATE REPORTING (713) 498-8442
--
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(~)\\- 1 the proceeding.

2 The Board had ruled in the beginning of the

- 3 proceeding that attorneys would not be called subject to

4 what developed in the testimony during the hearing. The
|

5 only point that we would want to call Mr. Newman on is

6 the apparent contradiction between Mr. Goldberg's

7 testimony at the Public Utility Commission about how the

8 decision to replace Brown & Root was made versus the

9 versions given in this hearing by Mr. Jordan, Mr. Oprea

10 and Mr. Goldberg.

'll One particular item stands out. Mr. Goldberg

( - 12 testified at the Public Utility Commission that "We .

,

13 basically individually," speaking of Mr. Oprea, Mr.

14 Newman and himself, Mr. Goldberg said, "We basically

15 individually prepared rating sheets as to how we saw the

16 various contractors in terms of their attributes, in

17 terms of depth, experience, people they were willing to

18 commit to our particular project, the ability to commit

19 them in the time frame that was necessary to support our

.20 interests."
.

21 He then says a bit later, "After we went

22 through our ratings, we met to exchange our view. :s to

23 how we saw their attributes. We subsequently met with

() 24 Mr. Don Jordan and reviewed all the information with Mr.

25 Jordan. So, in effect, the final deciding body became

TATE REPORTING (713) 498-8442
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1- four, Mr. Jordan, Mr. Oprea, Mr. Newman and myself."
'

,

2 Now, certainly on the point of the preparation

3 of the rating sheets, Mr. Oprea said the rating sheets

4 were never used. Mr. Goldberg at the PUC says everyone

5 filled one out. Mr. Jordan, Mr. Oprea, Mr. Goldberg say
.

6 that Mr. Newman's role was simply in commercial

7 licensing -- commercial and licensing. In this

8 testimony Mr. Goldberg says there was a team of four and

9 they'all rated the companies in all areas and then
4

10 discussed their overall ratings with each other.

11 We think the person to clear up what M.r.

- 12 Newman did or did not do is Mr. Newman and would
-

. .
_

13 therefore ask that he be called.

14 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Mr. Axelrad or Gutterman?

15 MR. AXELRAD: Mr. Chairman --

16 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Mr. Frantz, too.

17 MR. FRANTZ: Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

18 MR. AXELRAD: It's unfortunate that Mr. Sinkin

19 didn't tell us he was going to bring up this matter so

20' that we would have equally been able to review the

21 record as he did with respect to the specific matters
.

22 involved. However, on the basis of what he has

23 presented, I'm fairly confident I can satisfy the Board

() 24 that they should not decide to call Mr. Newman withort

25 going back over.a lengthy review of the record.

.

TATE REPORTING (713) 498-8442
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(%
kJ 1 I will not bother repeating all the arguments

2 that were made previously about the high standard that's

3 required in order to call an attorney and whether or not

4 he would be able to make a unique contribution to the

5 record.. It is so clear on the basis of what Mr. Sinkin

5 has described that what he has indicated would not be

7 sufficient to call any witness, let alone an attorney.

8 What he cites as an apparent contradiction is

9 obviously no contradiction at all. As Mr. Oprea has

10 testified very clearly, Mr. Newman prepared a draft

11 replacement report back on September 8th and attached to

12 that a draft rating sheet. He indicated in that cover

C-
13 letcer which is part of the record that he himself had

14 filled out that rating sheet for his own purposes, but

'15 that he was an amateur and that he was not providing it

16 to.the members of the -- to Mr. Oprea and Mr. Goldberg

17 who w .re making the basic recommendation to the CEO of

18 the company. Mr. Oprea testified that he himself did
.

19 not choose to use that particular rating sheet, that he

20 had his own mechanisms which he thought were better to

21 evaluate the replacement proposals.

22 Whether or not Mr. Goldberg himself filled out

23 a rating sheet is obviously irrelevant. There is no

() 24 indication at all that Mr. Newman's rating sheet that he

25 had filled out for his own purposes was ever used.

TATE REPORTING (713) 498-8442
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w/ 1 Obviously, there is information on the record that atr

2 the meeting held the morning of September 12th, Mr.

3 Jordan did ask individuals for their views as to the

4 contractors that were being considered. Views were

5 exchanged at that time. There is no indication that

6 numerical ratings were used or that they were at all

7 exchanged among the various participants in the

8 meeting.

9 It is clear from all the testimony that Mr.

10 Newman's contribution was based upon the regulatory

11 matters that he was being asked to advise on and various

12 contractual matters. To the extent that he might also

(g7) . -

13 have indicated views on the overall merits of the''

- |

14 contractors, that wou3d not have been unusual in terms

15 of an attorney's contribution to the decision that was

16. being made.

17 All in all, there is no controversy in the

18 record, there is nothing which even if it were to be

19 decided in the manner that Mr. Sinkin has suggested

20 would at all af fect any of the basic matters that the

21 Board is considering here. There is no indication at

22 all that the decision was made, that the rep'.tement

23 decision was made by anyone other than the chief

24 executive officer of the company based upon information()
25 that he obtained f rom the participants in the meeting.

TATE REPORTING (713) 498-8442
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lI 1 And Mr. Sinkin's request that Mr. Newman be called woulds

-

2 contribute nothing at all to the record.

3 MR. REIS: Mr. Chairman, this is another

4 motion for reconsideration. And, of course, on motions
.

5 for reconsideration, the burden is very high. Mr.

6 Sinkin hasn't shown --

7 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: This isn't really a motion

8 for reconsideration because we did state that Mr. Sinkin

9 could later come back and show that if the record wasn't

10 adequate, the record provided by other witnesses, that

11 he could renew his motion. But be that as it may --

'

12 MR. REIS: I think it is in essence a motion-,

~# 13 * for reconsideration and I think he has to sustain the

14 burden for a motion for reconsideration in this sort of

15 matter. Be that as it may, what he wants Mr. Newman for

i 16 is not probative.

17 I've listened to what Mr. Sinkin said just now

18 and even if the Board says it is inconclusive on all ofe

19 these issues or if it decided each of those issues
..

20 either way, way A, way B, if there was a controversy in

21 the testimony, it wouldn't make any difference to the

22 Board's determination in this proceeding one whit. It

23 has nothing to do with what the Board ultimately has to

() 24 find. I don't understand how it could have anything to

25 do with what this Board has to find.'

TATE REPORTING (713) 498-8442
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p)' .
1 If it decided A or if it decided B would make

'

'y

2 no difference. If it said the record was not clear, it

3 would make no difference on these issues. They're just

4 not -- it's not probative enough to the issues to

5 require Mr. Newman to appear.

6 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Mr. Sinkin?

7 MR. SINKIN: No further response, Mr.

8 Chairman. +

9 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: We do not think an adequate

10 basis has been set forth to call Mr. Newman, so we will

11 not do so.
'

12 MR. SINKIN: One additional matter, Mr. '

! .

'#
13 Chairman.

14 For the past three days we have been

15 discussing with the Applicants Mr. Thrash and the

16 minutes. And I think it would be our intention at the
i

17 first break to request a subpoena for Mr. Thrash to come .

18 and testify about the notes that he took and how they
,

19 were typed up and whether they were his best

20 recollection of the meeting. We feel like the record

21 needs to be clarified on that point because so many

22 people have speculated as to what Mr. Thrash did or did

23 not do when he took his minutes.

() 24 The second item along those same lines, during

25 Mr. Frazar's testimony it came out for the first time

TATE REPORTING (713) 498-8442
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O.
\~/ 1 that we have ever heard that Mr. Ulrey of the quality

2 assurance department was provided with a copy of the

3 Quadrex report at approximately the time that Quadrex

4 delivered the report to Houston Lighting & Power. Now,

__5 since the quality assurance response to the Quadrex

6 report is a critical item in this entire proceeding, we
..

7 think that Mr. Ulrey too is now a material and

8 significant witness in this proceeding and vauld intend

9 to ask for a subpoena to bring Mr. 01 rey to the

10 proceeding, assuming the Applicants wouldn't voluntarily

11 produce him.

. * 12 That's all we have, Mr. Chairman.

-

13 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: -The Board recognizes thdt

14 under Commission procedures we would normally issue the

15 subpoena on a showing of general relevance which we

16 think has been shown. But in the interest of

17 expedition, we wondered whether we could get, well, the

18 Applicants' opinion really, they would be representing

19 those two witnesses, Applicants' opinion as to whether

20 they would move to quash.

21 I don't think we can delay indefinitely. We

22 would like to -- if either of them were to be brought

23 in, we would have to figure a schedule for that. So,

() 24 are you prepared to address those at the moment or would

25 y- like a little time?

TATE REPORTING (713) 498-8442
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() 1 MR. AXELRAD: Mr. Chairman, we're not prepared

'

2 to address it at this minute. I suggest that we

3 would -- I can tell you we would move to quash. But I

4 really think maybe the most effective way to do this

5 would be to af ter the next recess have an oral argument

6 on the matter.

7 We have very serious questions with respect to

8 an intervenor's ability at any time during-the

9 proceeding that he thinks some additional information
.

.10 has come up that he's interested in to be able to

11 identify additional witnesses. He was supposed to

12 identify witnesses to be subpoenaed back on June 26thc.
i
\' 13 wnen all of us were. And I do not believe that he has ,

14 the ability anytime the record develops on a matter that

15 he did not expect or that he does not like to simply

16 request a subpoena be issued and thereby increase the

17 number of witnesses he's going to be provided.

18 He has finished his case. We are now going

19 into the Staff's case. He is not entitled to present a

20 rebuttal case or a supplemental case of any kind.

21 Now, those are all arguments in addition to ,

.

22 the lack of merit for subpoenaing these particular
.

23 people. But, in any event, I think that should be

() 24 argued after the next recess and I think that at the

25 very least Mr. Sinkin should be required, just as he had

TATE REPORTING (713) 498-8442
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\._) 1 been before June 26th, to provide something in the

2 essence of an offer of proof as to what he thinks those

3 particular witnesses would materially contribute to the

4 record and we could argue about whether those should be
,

5 brought in, in addition to whether or not he should be ,

_

6 able to bring in any evidence at all.

7 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Do you have any views,'Mr.

8 Reis?

9 MR. REIS: Yes. I think it's a little late

10 for discovery and I think these are discovery matters.

11 If Mr. Sinkin had thought -- had conducted discovery, he

12 might have fbund out these matters and been able to show, , .
$) 13 and listed them originally.- There was an order to list' .

14 witnesses. He did not list these people and now he says

15 he wants these people. Well, he had a duty to this

16 poard and to the proper workings of the Commission in

17 the Commission's adjudicatory processes to find out who
.

18 his witnesses were ahead of time. There is nothing here

19 that has developed that is that surprising that could

20 not have been gotten in discovery. There is no great

21 revelation.

22 Further, I don't know whether these things

23 rise to the level, and, of course, that's for the motion

f~/T 24 to quash and I have to see what the arguments are on i

s_

25 both sides, but as Mr. Sinkin outlined it, I'm not sure

TATE REPORTING (713) 498-8442
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(_/ 1 it's that probative, that it could change anything,

2 especially at this stage of the proceeding to ask for it

3 in the middle of the proceeding where he was instructed

4 to list his witnesses ahead of time and did not list

5 these people, did not seek them. He listed a number of

6 people and he had a duty at that time to list the people

7 he wanted and now he comes in and he has to make a show

8 this is absolutely necessary for a proper decision in

9 this case and I don't think he's done that.

10 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: The Board will defer to

11 following the next break an oral argument on this
,

12 subject. But we would like the parties to be prepared*

,j7

- 13 to address in some detail either the contribution or the

14 lack of contribution which Mr. Thrash would make if he
*

15 were to be called. So, with that --

16 MR. AXELRAD: Okay, Mr. Chairman. If we are

17 to do that, I would just like to make sure tha.t we

18 understand exactly what it is that Mr. Sinkin is going

19 to be talking about. Is he going to be talking about

20 the notes that Mr. Thrash took that eventually he used

21 for the purposes of preparation of the management

22 committee minutes of April 27th and June 26th? Are

23 those the two things we're talking about?

24 MR. SINKIN: All the ones that are already in()
25 the record that Mr. Thrash --

TATE REPORTING (713) 498-8442
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N/' 1 MR. AXELRAD: Could you identify those for me?

2 I don't know what you have in mind. There are any

3 number of things which are not in the record in that.

4 they have not been admitted in evidence. Are you

5 talking about things that have been admitted in

6 evidence?

7 MR. SINKIN: Yes, things that have been

8 admitted in evidence.

~

9 MK. REIS: Not just those that are marked for

10 identification?

11 MR. AXELRAD: Okay, maybe we better understand

12 each other. There were minutes of the management
,,7

- 13 committee which I believe have been admitted into the

14 record --

15 MR. SINKIN: I would intend to ask Mr. Thrash

16 about any of the minutes that the witnesses have been

17 questioned about. Let me approach it that way. So that

~

18 there will be some that are actually in evidence, there

19 will be some that are probably traveling with the record

20 marked for identification, there may even be some that

21 have not been introduced at all.

22. MR. AXELRAD: Well, we have no idea what we're
. .

23 talking about, Mr. Chairman. I think if you want us to

() 24 address that matter in detail, Mr. Sinkin should be

25 required to identify which notes it is that he wants us

TATE REPORTING (713) 498-8442
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kl 1 to talk about.

'

(- 2 MR. SINKIN: Notes provided by the Applicants

3 in response to the Board's order for discovery that are

4 identified as notes of Mr. Thrash. You provided a list
i

5 and on that list there's every one that's Mr. Thrash

6 says so.

7 MR. AXELRAD: Not all of those have been

8 discussed in the hearing.,

9 Mr. Chairman -- ,

:

| 10 MR. REIS: We certainly need an offer of proof

11 here, Mr. Chairman, and we haven't had an offer of
i

*

12 proof. -

7_7
* t

13 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: What the Board was going to~

; 14 suggest was that we have this argument right after lunch

'

| 15 and that by that time Mr. Sinkin be able to specify the

16 exact documents, notes upon -- the precise ones upon

17 which he wishes and in essence the aspects of those

18 notes which he believes the record needs further

19 enhancement or explanation.

20 MR. AXELRAD: Right. Mr. Chairman, what I'm

21 suggesting, we need that identification sometime before

22 the argument so we can be prepared to argue it. It will

23 not help us if he identifies it at the argument and we

( ). 24' haven't reviewed them.
,

25 So, if he can identify that for us now or at

TATE REPORTING (713) 498-8442
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| s_- 1 the next recess, that maybe we'll be able to argue that

2 at lunchtime. But we need the identification before the

3 argument, not during the argument.

4 MR. SINKIN: I'll try and do that at the next

5 recess, Mr. Chairman.

6 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Right. Okay.

7 Should we go on to CCANP 121 materiality? I

8 guess, Mr. Sinkin, you can lead off on that.

9 (No hiatus.)

10

11 .

12,. .

13'

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

A
(_) 24

25t

!
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1 MR. SINKIN: Yes, Mr. Chairman.

2 First of all, if Mr. Oprea had recalled this

3 conversation and this document records that conversation

4 and this document had been moved in through Mr. Oprea, I

5 don't think there's any question that would have come in

6 in two areas. It~would have come in as showing his view

7 of the Quadrex audit and what it represented to him, and

8- it would have come in as showing his -- the role of the

9 Quadrex audit in the removal of Brown & Root, and it

10 would have come in on a third ground, perhaps, as showing

11 the final stages of the removal of Brown & Root, this

12 sort of last chance phone call from Brown & Root to HL&P,

x{ , 13 as to how the decision to remove Brown & Root was made.

14 We think the document is material to all three

15 of those points, and for that reason should be. admitted

16 .into evidence.

17 I can point to specific lines of the document,

18 if that would help. . The first line is the reason for the

19 call, Mr. Broom is calling Mr. Oprea to suggest an

20 alternate plan to the replacement of Brown & Root. Then

21 in the second paragraph, Mr. Oprea begins to list the

22 reasons that the decision to remove Brown & Root were

23 mader Mr. Oprea states his own conclusion that the

24 engineering was not well integrated between disciplines;

25. he refers immediately thereafter to the Quadrex audit and

O
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~1 to the 50.55(e) items reported since the order to show

~2 'cause.

3 He then lists further reasons why Brown & Root

4 was going.to be removed. And the last paragraph on the

5 first page we find significant in that he stated that it
,

6 was a -- he-stated that they had considered many

7 alternatives but felt that a significant change on the

8_ engineering side was necessary because Region IV,

-9 obviously referring to the NRC, was aware of the Quadrex

10 audit and was looking very carefully for a significant

11 change, which is a documentation of an attitude by Region

12 IV related to the Quadrex audit and Mr. Oprea's position

13 vis-a-vis Region IV and how he t,hought they ought to be

14 responding to Region IV.

15 For all of the above reasons, we think the

16 document should come into evidence, Mr. Chairman, as

17 material.

18 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Mr. Axelrad.

19 MR. AXELRAD: Yes. Mr. Chairman, Section

20 -2.743-B of the NRC regulation permits admissibility only
~

21 of relevant and material evidence which will not be

22 unduly repetitious.

23 CCANP 121 contains much irrelevant information,
,

24 some relevant information which is basically repetitious

25 and some information which is at best marginally

Ov
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1 relevant. In any event.neither the memorandum itself nor

2 any portion thereof when read in context of the

3 memorandum and the overwhelming evidence in the record

4 would contribute any additional material evidence to the

5 record.

6 As a whole, the memorandum simply sets forth a

7 third party's recitation of its proposal for an action

8 which HL&P never took, namely retaining another architect

9 engineer in a quote " overlord" close quote position over

10 Brown & Root.

11 That HL&P did not take that action and the L

12 reasons it did not take that action are wholly irrelevant
,

' 13 and immaterial to this proceeding. The Board has already
,

14 ruled that evidence containing -- concerning HL&P's

15 choosing between the various architect engineers it was

16 considering to replace Brown & Root would not contribute

17 to the record, and would not be admitted. Evidence

18 concerning a lagt minute substitute proposal by Brown &

19 Root after the replacement decision had been made is

20 obviously even less worthy of admisibility.

21 CCANP's first reason for indicating that it

22 wished this material in the record is that apparently

I 23 states perhaps reasons for termination of Brown & Foot

j 24 and his view of the Quadrex audit. That statement in the

25 second paragraph of CCANP 121, even if accurate, would

O
| \>
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1 hardly contribute materially to the record.

2 As the second paragraph begins, it states

3 George Oprea responded by recounting the events that led

4 HL&P to the present decision that Brown & Root

5 engineering simply cannot support the field activities.

6 That's exactly what the record to date contains; it is

7 clear that that was the basic reason why HL&P chose to

8 replace Brown & Root. At best the information contained

9 in that paragraph would be duplicative and not contribute

10 materially to the record.

11 The last paragraph on page one cited by Mr.
.

12 Sinkin, he apparently believes that somehow the reference

<- 13 to Region IV is a useful contribut' ion to this record. At

'
14 most, what that paragraph indicates is that part of the

15 reason for Brown & Root's termination was HL&P's belief

16 that Region IV was aware of the Quadrex report and was

17 looking for a significant change. Even if true, that*

18 statement would be immaterial. A willingness by the

19 licensee to take action that a regulatory agency would

20 deem desirable is scarcely novel.
-.

21 But the statement is quite immaterial when

22 viewed in context. Obviously, the previous paragraph,

23 the second paragraph in the memorandum recited the basic

24 reasons for Brown & Root's termination; HL&P's view that
,

25 Brown & Root's engineering could not support field

TATE REPORTING SERVICE, 498-8442
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1 activities. The record amply demonstrates that Region IV

2 views, even if fairly represented in this memorandum,

3 could not have been a significant factor.

4 The record as the Board will recall shows all

5 of the steps that HL&P took in replacement of Brown &

6 Root over the period of July, August and September,

7 including sending out requests for proposals, reviewing

8 the responses, evaluating them, and scheduling meetings

9 with the other owners with the HL&P's board of directors

10 and the chief executive officers, all of which took place
.

11 on a relatively orderly and well planned basis.

12 The meeting with Region IV which took place

; (~y 13 around September 8th could hardly have been influential.
V , '

14 Considering the potential cost and scheduling impacts of

15 replacing an architect engineer and construction manager,

16 its hardly credible to believe that some Region IV

17 expectation of a change could have been pivotal in HL&P's

18 HL&P's decision, particularly since there's absolutely no
4

19 record in the record that Region IV either suggested or

20 expected that change would take place. Thus at most, the

21 paragraph would imply that Region IV reacted fairly to a

22 proposed change when preliminarily informed by HL&P.

23 It's hard to see how such a statement could materially

24 contribute to this record.

25 And finally, Mr. Sinkin indicates that somehow

O) -\- ,
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1 .this memorandum is relevant, material, because it says

2 .something.about the final stages of the Brown & Root

3 replacement process. Obviously Brown'& Root as the

4 evidence in the record show had been informed on

5 September 15th that it was going to be replaced; the fact

6 that it made a last minute effort to attempt to influence

7 HL&P to reach some other decision would hardly contribute

8 to this record.

9~ MR. REIS: Mr. Chairman, looking at this
,

10 memorandum, the only matter that I could see that it

11 would be probative of is not one that Mr. Sinkin
'

12 mentioned, but the fact that HL&P had -- when HL&P made
-

13 its decision to relieve Brown & Root of the engineering

14 activities on this project, there's a lot of evidence in

15 the record already on that and this would be mere'ly

16 cumulative of that, that it happened at the end of

17 September. The other matters are -- yes, this is a

18 genuine memorandum, yes it's a genuine confidential

19 memorandum, but the other matters just won't -- having

20 this memorandum in the record just doesn't add anything

21 material to the record as to what were tire reasons for
22 the removal of Brown & Root, how -- whether Quadrex

23 influenced that or not; it's the opinions of Mr. Broom to

24 Mr. Rice, and/or what what his purported opinion's were at

25 that time, and shows nothing more.

TATE REPORTING SERVICE, 498-8442'
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1 In considering it as a whole, considering the
'

2 probative value and the fact -- what matters are already

3 contained in the record, we see no reason for this to be

4 . admitted.

5 JUDGE BECHHOEFER:_ The Board has considered

6 this document and we think we will admit it for what it's

7 worth. So CCANP 121 is admitted.

8 (CCANP Exhibit No. 121

9 received in evidence.)
10 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Are we ready to go to the

11 staff?
.

12 MR. PIRFO: Yes, we're ready.

L(G -'C
13 Thank you, Mr. Chairman. The staff would now .

14 cali Mr. Eric Johnson, Mr. George Les Constable, Mr.

15 Robert G. Taylor and Mr. Robert F. Heishman to the stand,

16 please.

17 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: From left to right, who are

18 these gentlemen.

19 MR. PIRFO: I was going to have them identify

20 themselves right now.

21 Starting with Mr. Heishman} on my right, would

22 you each give your full name and titles, please.

23 MR. HEISHMAN: My name is is Robert F.

24 Heishman, I'm Chief of the Reactor Construction Programs

25 Branch in Washington.

O
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1 MR. JOHNSON: I'm Eric M. Johnson, Acting

2 Deputy Director of the Division of Reactor Safety and

3 Projects, and Chief Reactor Project Branch, 1, Region IV.

4 MR. TAYLOR: I'm Robert G. Taylor, reactor ,

5 inspector, Region IV.

6 MR. CONSTABLE: I'm George Leslie Constable.

7 I'm the Chief of the Reactor Project Section C, NRC

'

8 Region IV.

9 MR. PIRFO: Mr. Taylor's already been sworn in
.

10 this proceeding. I'm sorry, the other witnesses have

11 not.
,

12 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: That is correct.

/~v 13
.U

14 Whereupon,
.

15 ERIC H. JOHNSON, GEORGE L. CONSTABLE

16 ROBERT F. HEISHMAN AND ROBERT G. TAYLOR

17 were called as witnesses on behalf of the Staff and,

18 having been duly sworn, were examined and testifed
5 19 as follows:

20 DIRECT EXAMINATION
,

21 By Mr. Pirfo:

22 Q Mr. Heishman, starting with you first, do you

23 have in front of you a document entitled the testimony of

24 Robert F. Hishman consisting of two pages with the

25 statement of professional qualifications attached as well

O
\_/
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1 as an additional attachment of fifteen pages?

2 A (By Mr. Heishman) Yes, sir

3 Q Was this testimony prepared by you under your

4 control and/or direction?
5- A Yes, it was. .

6 Q' Do you have any additions, corrections or

7 modifications to this testimony at this, time?

8 A No, sir.

9 Q And is.this testimony true and correct to the

10 best of your knowledge, information and belief?

11 A It is.
/

12 Q Mr. Taylor, do you have in front of you a
*

-13 document purporting to be the testimony of Robert G.

14 Tayloi consisting of 55 sequentially numbered pages?

15 A (By Mr. Taylor) I do.-

16 Q. Was this testimony prepared by you or under

17 .your direction and control?

18 A It was.

, 19 Q Do you have any modifications, corrections, or

20 additions to this document at this time?

' Il A Yes, I do.

22 Q What are those, sir?

23 A I would like to make a few changes, beginning

24 on page 8, answer 21, in the 9th line, I would like to

25 insert the word, words, "provided by" in front of

O
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1 "Quadrex" and delete the word "from."

2 On page ten, answer 23, 6th line, I would like

3 to place a period after the word " reportable" and delete

4 the rest of that sentence.

5 On page 19, answer 53, in the first line, add
b

6 the word " appears" after the quote.

7 On page 20, answer 53, add to answer

8 53, the following: " Subsequent to filing this
|

9 tectimony, it was pointed out that the term does appear

10 in the SRP at 9.2.1 in uncapitalized form as one of the

11 several methods of review to be performed.

12 I think I'll have to take it all over again.

13 MR. SINkIN: As it does appear in the SRP?

14 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Better go farther back than

15 that.

16 Q (By Mr. Pirfo) Mr. Taylor | if you would go

17 back at the beginning and do it very slowly, I'd

18 appreciate it.

| 19 A (By Mr. Taylor) " Subsequent to the filing of
|

| 20 this testimony, it was pointed out that the term does

21 appear in the SRP at 9.2.1 in uncapitalized form as one

22 of the several methods of review to be performed." Are

23 you ready for the nexc one?

24 0 If you could give us the next change, please.

25 A Page 21, answer 55, in the first line, add the

O
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1 word "of," O-F, after the word " practice."

2 On page 27, answer 72, 8th line, change the
1

3 page numbers referenced from 21 through 24, to 22 through

4 25. And that is all.

5 0 There's no other changes?

6 A There are no other changes.

7 0 Would these changes, Mr. Taylor, is this

8 testimony true and correct to the best of your knowledge,

9 information, and belief?

10 A It is,

11 Q Mr. Johnson and Mr. Constable, do you have in

12 ' front of you a document entitled "The Testimony of Eric

I (- 13 H. Johnson and George L. (Les) Constable" consisting of
s

14 13 sequentially numbered pages and two attachments of

15 three pages each, which purport to be your professional|
1

} 16 qualifications?
,

17 A (By Mr. Constable) I do.

18 A (By Mr. Johnson) Yes.

| 19 0 Was this testimony prepared by you under your
|

| 20 control or direction, Mr. Johnson?
|

21 A (By Mr. Johnson) Yes. '

22 Q Mr. Constable?

23 A (By Mr. Constable) Yes.

24 Q Do you have any additions, corrections, or

25 modifications to this testimony at this time? i
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1 A (By Mr. Johnson) Yes, sir, there are some.'

| 2 Mr. Constable has the consolidated listing for both of

L
( 3 our changes.
!
| 4 0 If you would read them into the record, Mr.

5 Constable.

6 A (By Mr. Constable) On page one, answer A-1-A,

7 Mr. Johnson's title has changed, need to add, after

f

8 Region IV where it says "as branch chief," add in there

9 " Acting Deputy Director of the Division of Reactor Safety

10 and Projects, and as," and go on to say branch chief,

11 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Acting deputy director.

12 MR. CONSTABLE: " Acting Deputy Director of the

e- 13 Division of Reactor Safety and Projects and as."
(_)T -

14 Q (By Mr. Pirfo) Do you have the next change?

15 A (By Mr. Constable) Yes. At the end of that

16 same answer where it says my initials, EHJ, strike that

17 whole sentence.

18 Under answer A-1-B, the third line down is now

19 project section C as opposed to B, the same facilities

20 are involved, and at the end of that paragraph, also

21 strike the sentence that begins my initials GLC.

22 On page two, answer two at the end of the first

23 paragraph, strike the initials EHJ and GLC.

24 Page 3 at the end of the first paragraph,

25 strike the initials EHJ.

O
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1 JUDGE LAMB: Excuse me. With respect to that,

2 it's not you have been branch chief and so on, that,

3 without the initials does not refer to both of you, does

4 it?

5 MR. CONSTABLE: No, it's not. Is not intended
,

6 to, we felt it was fairly obvious from the description

7 based on what we had said previously.

8 JUDGE LAMB: In some other answer.

9 MR. CONSTABLE: In some other answer, we're

10 adding the ame.

11 JUDGE LAMB: Fine.
'

12 A (By Mr. Constable) In question 3-B, on page

(^T 13 three, qt~the end of the first line, it's project section
'J

14 C. And strike the initials GLC at the end of that

15 question.

16 Page 4, question five, there are two words that

17. are reversed; the sentence should read "how have you now

18 evaluated."

19 Next on the top of Page 8; in the first line,

20 strike the second word that after the word

21 " determination" and insert "of one of" and add in

22 parentheses, after the word items in that first line,

23 " computer program verification." And change the word

24 "were" to "as."

25 Next one is on page ten, first line, insert

O
k_)
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1 after the word "my," "in my, G.L. Constable's view." !

!

2 Page ll, answer ten, after the word "no,"

3 strike "as discussed above comma" and further down the

4 page, on page 11, where there's two A-12's, the first one

5 should be Q-12.

6- And on page 12, in answer 13, fourth line from

7 the bottom of the answer, that should be June 30 as

8 opposed to June 31.

9 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: I'm glad you made that

10 change. I was going to ask you the difference between

11 that and the February 31.

12 MR. CONSTABLE: The report was slipped a month
.

13 due to other things that were going on; we just
,

14 inadvertantly forgot to change the date.

15 A (By Mr. Constable) In answer 14, where it

16 refers to -- where it.says "and will be documented in NRC

17 inspection report 85-07, that report has now been issued

18 and the date of that report is 7-25-85. And

19 I don't know if you want us to add our new

20 titles to our professional qualifications or not. We've

21 already said it in the --

22 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Do you want to change that

23 sentence on page 12, at the bottom, to "has been

24 documented"?

25 MR. CONSTABLE: Has been document indeed

TATE REPORTING SERVICE, 498-8442

m
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1 inspection report 85-07, issued 7-25-85.

2 0 (By Mr. Pirfo) Mr. Constable, if you will turn

3 your attention to Page 3 for a moment, about the third of

4 the way down, Q-3-B should that not be A-3-B?

5 A I thought so as we went over it. Yes, it

6 should.

7 0 Are there any other changes, Mr. Constable?

8 A None that I can think of.

9 Q Mr. Johnson?
|

10 A (By Mr. Johnson) No, sir.

11 Q Mr. Johnson, with these changes, is the

12 testimony true and correct to the best of your knowledge,

/~T- 13 information and belief? '

(_/,

| 14 A (By Mr. Johnson) Yes.

|

| 15 Q Mr. Constable, with these changes is the

|
16 testimony true and correct to the best of your knowledge,

,

!
| 17 information and belief?

18 A (By Mr. Constable) Yes, it is.

f 19 MR. PIRFO: Mr. Chairman, if it please.the

20 Board I would move at this time that the testimony of

21 Eric H. Johnson and George Les Constable, and the

22 documents entitled " Testimony of Robert J. Taylor" and

|
23 the " Testimony of Robert F. Heishman" with all

!

i 24 attachments be, with all professional qualification
i

25 attachments be bound into the record and admitted into

;

1

TATE REPORTING SERVICE, 498-8442'
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1 evidence as if red. |

2 MR. GUTTERMAN: No objection.

3 MR. SINKIN: No objection, except subjecting

~4 Mr. Taylor's testimony to the motion to strike that was

5 filed by CCANP earlier.

6 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: For purposes of

7 clarification, is the I&E guidance which is attached to

8 Mr. Heishman's testimony -- do you intend that to go in

9 now?

10 MR. PIRFO: No, that's why I said with the

11 professional qualification ttachments. I'm going to do

12 that right now.

(' 13 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Okay, the testimony will be

~

14 admitted into evidence and bound into the record as if

15 read.

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

TATE REPORTING SERVICE, 498-8442
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UNITED STATES OF AMERICA.
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

BEFORE THE ATOMIC SAFETY AND LICENSING BOARD !

In the Matter of )

HOUSTON LIGHTING AND POWER COMPANY, Docket Nos. 50-498
ET AL.

- 50-499
'

(South Texas Project, Units 1 & 2)
_

Testimony of Eric H. Johnson and George L. (Les) Constable

i.
,

-

td Q.1. Please state your name title and by whom you are employed.

A.1.a. My name is Eric H. Johnson. I am employed by the U.S. Nuclear

Regulatory Commission, Region IV, as Branch Chief, Reactor Project

' Branch 1. A statement of my professional qualifications is attached

hereto. My initials (EHJ) will follow those answers below attributable to

me.

|
=

A.1.b. My name is George L. (Les) Constable. I am employed by the U.S.

Nuclear Regulatory Commission,-Region IV, as Section Chief, Project

Section B, Reactor Project Branch 1. A statement of my professional

qualifications is attached hereto. My initials (GLC) will follow my

answers below.
./

%|

s

-
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Q.2. k' hat is the purpose of this testimony?

.

A.2. The purpose of this testimony is to respond to the Board's Sixth

Prehearing Conference Order, as amended, and to provide NRC Region IV
i

management views with regard to application of 10 CFR 50.55(e) and on
' those other matters in issue. EHJ, GLC

Region IV testimony from the following inspectors addresses issues in the

generally identified areas:
,

Robert G. Taylor Quadrex Reportability ,

/~V Danny R. Carpenter Competence of HL&P
Q. *

Dan. P. Tomlinson Competence of HL&P |

Claude E. Johnson Competence of HL&P

iDonald L. Garrison 50.55(c) Reporting / Trending

H. Shannon Phillips 50.55(e) Reporting

Joseph I. Tapia Soils

*Mr'. Phillips is also supplying separate testimony of how he learned of

the Quadrex Report.

Q.3. Flease describe your responsibilities and background as these relate to

the purpose of this testimony?

A.3.a. I have been Branch Chief for Reactor Project Branch I since October'

t

_

-
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1983. The South Texas Project has been assigned to this branch during

this entire period of time and I am responsible for the direction of NRC

employees who inspect that facility. In addition, as a routine part of my

duties, I am familiar with the documents and NRC filings related to the

issues before the Board and am specifically familiar with NRC Region IV's

interpretation of 50.55(e) reporting requirements. EHJ

Q.3.b. I was assigned to the position of Section Chief, Project Section B,
.

Reactor Project Branch 1 on June 9, 1985. The South Texas Project is

assigned to this section. Since my promotion was announced on May 2,

1985, I have coordinated the development of the overall Region IV
,

/"'j preparation for Phase II of the hearings. During this time, working with
uj

the previous Section Chief (William A. Crossman) who retired on May 31,

1985, I have reviewed the filings before the Board and I have discussed

the previous Region IV involvement with those involved at that time.

Three of those individuals are now retired.

Prior to my assignment as Section Chief, during the period 1980 through

1984, I was the senior resident inspector assigned to a reactor under

construction (Waterford). In that position, I routinely reviewed matters

reported to the NRC in accordance with l'0 CFR 50.55(e) and routinely i

discussed the NRC interpretation (dated 4/1/80) of that regulation with

the. construction permit holder. GLC

{j Q.4. Is it your view that, in the preparation of NUREG-0948, the NRC staff

considered whether a significant breakdown in QA had occurred?

.

-
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A.4 The Quadrex Report is an important document in that it contained over 300

separate findings which could have impacted the design of the South Texas

Project and, hence, it's ability to safely operate. When first read by

the NRC staff, after being made available in its entirety in August 1981,
-

the staff was concerned over the implications contained in the findings.

They concluded that the report was deserving of a systematic, detailed
'

evaluation. From mid-September to early October 1982, the NRC conducted

this detailed, systematic review and released its findings as NUREG-0948
_

of December 1982.

The February 26, 1985, memorandum and order raised questions over this

review process. NRC Region IV recognizes that a significant breakdown in
dgc

any portion of the QA program for design would be reportable to the extent

that a deficiency was found as described in 10 CFR 50.55(e). The staff

has indicated to us that they did consider whether a significant breakdown

in QA had occurred in their evaluation of each Quadrex finding in

NUREG-0948 and that the information in the Quadrex Report was not

sufficiently detailed to concluda that a significant QA breakdown has

occurred. -

Q.5 How have now you evaluated whether a significant breakdown in the QA*

program, or a portion thereof had occurred at the STP?

A.5 In order to ensure that these matters have been properly reviewed within

Q the limits described by the Board, we have assigned a project inspector
u

(Robert G. Taylor) with many years of experience involving nuclear plant



_

1

l

|

|

U.

l
~( )
s_/ -5-

design and construction and 50.55(e) reports to review those Quadrex items

specified by the Board. We have reviewed his testimony and agree with

same.

Q.6. What guidance had been issued by I&E on the subject of 10 CFR 50.55(e) and

how did the.HL&P response to the Quadrex Report adhere to this guidance as

interpreted by Region IV?

.

A.6. New guidance entitled " Guidance - 10 CFR 50.55(e), Construction Deficiency

Reporting" was formally issued April 1,1980. This guidance was made

available to NRC applicants generally. The guidance was given to HL&P and
,

'

(~N discussed with them, in draft form, in a meeting in March 1980.
'\ ) .

.

This guidance differed from the previous version, dated July 1,1976,

mainly in the incidsion, for the first time, of a new category of items, -

the potentially reportable deficiency. Since the intent of 10 CFR

50.55(e) is to provide the NRC with a basis for evaluating safety

consequences of significant deficiencies and for determining the need for

further action by NRC, it is clear that the NRC would like this

information as soon as possible. Since the determination as to whether an

item is significant might be time consuming, this guidance set up a new

category of item and suggested reasonable time limits for the evaluation

process. In doing so it was recognized that some items called potentially
' reportable would eventually be evaluated as not meeting the criteria of 10

.[~) CFR 50.55(e) and, hence, a report would not be issued. Given such an
N.

ultimate evaluation, the initial prompt notification (within 24 hours)

.

-m-- , , -, . - ,-. .
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: would not have been necessary in the first place. Significant problems
!

are surfaced in a timely manner by this mechanism at the expense of having'

to deal with problems that will subsequently be determined to not be

significant.

What is then created in practice is a screening mechanism for
~

nonconforming items. At the first step, people at the working level in

QC, engineering, or construction who identify nonconforming items note

these items on a nonconformance report (NCR) or other similar document.

Over the course of plant construction thousands of these reports may be
;

written. These reports are screened using broad interpretations of the 10

. CFR 50.55(e) criteria and those of possible significance are passed to an

U evaluation group. The remainder are being dispositioned in accordance

with the applicant's or contractor's procedures. The broad interpretation

of the reporting criteria is intended to ensure that all eventually

reportable items pass to the next level. An evaluation of the NCRs that .

~

meet the test of possible significance is then undertaken. Some of these

are determined to be not reportable and returned to be processed,as NCRs.

Some are determined to be reportable deficiencies and should be promptly

passed to the applicant's organization that is responsible for making

notification to the NRC. Those possibly significant items that are not

found to be either definitely reportable or definitely not reportable by

the end of the prescribed evaluation period (the April 1,1980, guidance

suggesting 14 days) are designated as potentially reportable and passed to

the applicant who then must notify the NRC within 24 hours. In my
\A)

experience, I have found that, on average, one-third to nearly two-thirds

|<

. . . .. - -.
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of these items are subsequently evaluated as nonreportable, having failed

to meet the criteria of 10 CFR 50.55(e) in the continuing evaluation.

In our inspection of construction, Region IV personnel review the

screening mechanism to determine that significant items are appropriately

reported. Each reportable item is inspected to determine that adequate

corrective action has been taken. A sample of those items designated as

potentially reportable and subsequently determined to be not reportable

are inspected to determine that we agree with applicant's judgement on

significance. NRC Region IV inspectors' views on HL&P's program for

reporting significant deficiencies are included in the testimony of D. L. ,

Garrison and H. S. Phillips and represent NRC Region IV views from 1970 to

the present. In addition, Mr. Garrison describes HL&P's trending program.

In responding to the Quadrex Report, the applicant conducted a review of c

the report in the 24 hour period referred to in the guidance and contained

in the regulation and made notification on a number of items. The Quadrex

Report was a report of the audit findings of Quadrex and, as noted in Mr.

Taylor's testimony, did not contain sufficient detail on many items to

make a determination of reportability without further evaluation. In our

special investigation of the handling of the report (82-02) we did

determine that the applicant apparently had sufficient information

available to it on two items related to the Quadrex Report that were

originally identified in November 1980 and January 1981 that a

h notification would have been appropriate at that time instead of waiting
C/,

for the Quadrex Report to be completed. The applicant's response to this
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Notice of Violation indicates that the determination that these items were

potentially reportable was only possible when the additional information

contained in the Quadrex Report was made available from their contractor

in May 1981.

' In the staff review of the Quadrex Report as noted in NUREG-0948, the "NRC

Staff Response to Licensing Board Memorandum and Order Regarding the

Reportability of the Quadrex Report" (August 24,1984), and the recent

review by Mr. Taylor, we have found that the applicant adequately applied

the IE guidance of April 1,1980, regarding reportability, excepting the

two items identified in 82-02 for which a ' violation was issued for

fS untimely reporting.
J

Q.7 What are your views on the reportability of the Quadrex Report as a whole

under50.55(e)?

A.7 It was not reportable. The Quadrex Report did, however, rana important

questions with regard to the design process for the South Texas Project.

Nevertheless, this does not automatically lead one to the conclusion that

it should have been reported. At issue is whether, and to what extent,

the report represented deficiencies that were significant in whole or in

part and whether this represented a QA breakdown. A deficiency must have

the potential to adversely affect the safe operation of the facility.

Whether this potential existed or not had to be evaluated by technical

(]( experts who reviewed the details of the report. The current staff review
L.

has concluded that the findings in the Quadrex Report that were not



V _g.
,

reported under 50.55(e) did not demonstrate significance or did not

provide sufficient detail to' indicate that a deficiency could exist or

that a significant QA breakdown had occurred.

s

This review does not lead to the conclusion that the Quadrex Report was of

no importance; rather, the issues raised therein had not progressed to the

point where a significant deficiency as defined by 50.55(e) had occurred.

Q.8 Please provide your views on the character of HL&P in view of the fact

that they did not report the Quadrex Report as a potential reportable

deficiency.
.

? %:-

U -

A.8 With the exception of the three issues identified as significant

deficiencies in accordance with 10 CFR 50.55(e), HL&P was not required to {

report the Quadrex Report as a potential deficiency. The fact that the

report identified potential problem areas that were further evaluated and

which resulted in action by the utility to avoid significant deficiencies

is a credit to the utility. This reflects favorably on its character.

The utility did discuss the matter with NRR. NRC Region IV.would have

preferred that the utility have approached Region IV staff with this same

information. However, that the utility seemed to perceive design matters l

to be more within the domain of NRR is an understandable condition. NRC

Investigation Report 82-02 (at 4)_ reflected this perception.

l

(3'~d ,
j

.
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In my view, looking at the report in 1985, HL&P should have discussed the

report with NRC Region IV personnel. However, I recall that in 1981 it

was not clear to me (as a senior resident inspector) what agency-wide

policy was appropriate with respect to studies and reports, not required
,

by regulations, that were initiated by the utilities in order to get a

third-party view of construction and management effectiveness. It was '

conveyed to me, by NRC Region IV managers, in general, that NRC actions,

if any, should avoid any " chilling" effect on the conduct of these types

of studies since these were viewed as being both useful and necessary.

Even though this approach was openly discussed with the inspection staff,

it was recognized, if the results of such a review indicated a .

k construction deficiency as described in 50.55(e), such a deficiency shouldg
(') _

be promptly reported. Therefore, no negative conclusions can be drawn

with regard to the character and competence of HL&P with respect to their

candor in keeping the NRC informed. To the contrary, HL&P did discuss the

matter with the NRR project manager and it did report the significant

deficiencies that they were required to report.

.

'

Q.9 Does the fact that the entire Quadrex Report was not reported to the NRC

under 50.55(e) indicate a lack of candor or truthfulness on the part of

HL&P? .

A.9 No, the NRC specific review of the Quadrex Report by Mr. Oberg

; (NUREG-0948), the staff response of August 24, 1984, (cited above) and,

now again, Mr. Taylor, in his testimony, has confirmed that only three of
,

the findings, taken individually, meet the criteria for reportability and

l
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we have reviewed the report in its entirety and have concluded the same.

Q.10 Does the fact that it was not reported in its entirety indicate an

unwillingness to abide by regulatory requirements?

A.10 No, as discussed above, with the exception of the three items discussed

above, the report does not contain deficiencies that are reportable in

whole or individually.

Q.11 Does the fact it was not reported in its entirety indicate an abdication

of, or failure to accept, the responsibility to protect the public health
.

' 7g and safety?
( /.

-

A.11 No, as discussed above, the fact that the Quadrex Corporation was

commissioned by HL&P to audit the design process indicates to us a certain

willingr.ess on the part of HL&P to assure itself that it was carrying out

its responsibility.

A.12 Does the fact that the Quadrex Report was not reported as a whole under

50.55(e) reflect adversely upon the character or competence of HL&P.

A.12 No.

Q.13 Please provide an update to the general conclusions of the SALP report
i

(''N (83-26) and to the Regional Administrator's cover letter dated June 22,
;M
r

c

'

L
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1984, with regard to the character and competence of HL&P and its new

contractors.

A.13 The Regional Administrator's letter of June 22, 1984 stated that "the

overall regulatory performance by Houston Power and Lighting Company at

the South Texas Project has been satisfactory" for the period December 1,

1982 thrcugh November 30, 1983.

-

The current views of the NRC Region IV staff indicate that the applicant
1

continues to improve in performance since the last SALP period, and the
4

performance is indicative of a high degree of management involvement.in

.] all site activities. In support of this view is the testimony of Senior

-Resident' Inspector Claude Johnson, Resident Inspector Dan R. Carpenter,

and past Senior Resident Inspector Dan Tomlinson. The NRC staff is

currently preparing a S/LP Report for the period of December 1,1983-June

31, 1985. Preliminary discussions with the inspectors involved in this
J

effort support the above general conclusion. The specific assignment of

performance categories will be determined by the SALP Board currently

scheduled to meet in mid-August. '

=
i

Q.14 Would you describe the staff's observations in assessing the reportability

of open item 8312-01 (NRC Inspection Report 83-12 at 10 paragraph 7).

A.14 This open item was identified by NRC Inspector Chet Oberg (retired October

3,1984). A follow-up inspection was conducted on May 28-31, 1985, and

will be documented in NRC Inspection Report 85-07. The initial
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observation by the NRC inspector documented in Inspection Report 83-12 was

based solely on a review of HL&P audit reports D06-201 and C10-301. The

applicant representative, at that time, indicated that additional

information was available but the NRC inspector was unable to review those

documents at that time. A subsequent review of those documents by the NRC

staff has been conducted which indicates there was no breakdown in the

Bechtel QA program. Bechtel's responses to the HL&P audit findings of

November 2, 1982, indicate differing ' opinions on how to impose ANSI

daughter standards and quality program requirements to lower tier

contractors. These responses show that Bechtel was imposing adequate

specific requirements but not in a methodology acceptable to HL&P. These
'

differences were dispositioned on March 3, 1983, and were acceptable to,-~

(") ,

the NRC inspector. -

The HL&P audit conducted April 1983 was originally scheduled for

acccmplishment July 1982 but because Bechtel's newly developed, project

specific procedures had not been approved and implemented, the audit was

delayed on two subsequent occasions. A review of Bechtel's and HL&P's

correspondence relating to this subject was reviewed for the period of

July 1982 through December 1983. This review showed that necessary

corrective actions were taken prior to actual procurement under the

specifications.
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Professional Qualifications

of

Eric H. Johnson

,

United States Nuclear Regulatory Commission
.

I am Chief, Reactor Project Branch 1, Region IV, Nuclear Regulatory Commission,
_

Arlington, Texas. I have held this position in Region IV since October 1983.

In this assignment, my responsibilities include reviewing, approving and

performing routine and special inspections at nuclear facilities assigne'd to

Region IV. In this position, I was responsible for managing the inspection
J

program at the South Texas Project through the Chief, Reactor Project Section.

I received a Bachelor of Science Degree, with honors, in marine engineering

from.the United States Naval Academy in 1967.

Prior Work History

~

1983-1985 Chief, Reactor Project Branch 1, Region IV

Responsible for managing the inspection program and assigned inspectors at

both operating plants and plants under construction. This included

recommendations and enforcement actions for deficiencies, and approval on

NRC inspection reports for routine and special inspections. Participated

in the Systematic Assessment of Licensee Performance as a member of the

]:=
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SALP board. For 3 months during 1983, served as the Technical Assistant'

to the Director, Division of Reactor Safety and Projects. (NRC)

1982-1983 Enforcement Officer, Reaion IV
. - -

'

Responsible for managing the enforcement program for the regional office,

including review and analysis of inspection fir. dings and recommendations ,

for enforcement actions. Until a reorganization of functions in July
'

1982, supervised the activities of two investigators in the investigation

of alleged wrongdoing at plants in the geographic area covered by RIV ;

(NRC). !.
.

-

i
.

'

. '
1981-1982 Reactor Inspector

t

Served as a member of the technical staff of Region IV with responsibility

for the inspection of assigned power, research and test reactors during

test, startup and operation. (NRC)

i
,

1979-1981 Administrator, Nuclear Safety Division

Responsible for organizing and coordinating the Secretariat's work in the

areas of emergency core cooling research, containment safety, consequence
j

i

[
modelling and the International Standard Problems performed in these

areas. Acted as Secretary to the International Working Groups in these

above areas. (NuclearEnergyAgency,OECD, Paris, France)

,

| .

. _ - - __ -
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1975-1981 Reactor Inspector

Served as a member of the technical staff of Region IV with responsibility

for_the inspection of assigned power, research and test reactors during

test, startup and operation. (NRC)

1967-1975 Reactor Operations

__

'

Various supervisory responsibilities for naval nuclear propulsion plant

operation. Duties includes operati.on, training of operators, health

physics, maintenance, planning and scheduling, and design changes. (U.S.

- - Navy)
.

.

O-

,

i .
'
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Professional Qualifications

.

of

I

' George L. (Les) Constable

.

United States Nuclear Regulatory Comission

I am Chief, Reactor Projects Section B, Region IV, Nuclear Regulatory

Comission, Arlington, Texas. I have held this position since June 9,1985.
,

t

h'

,

Education: Navy Nuclear Reactor Operator Program (1964)

BSE (Nuclear Engineering), University of Florida (1975)

Experience:

.

1985'to Present Chief, Reactor Projects Section, RIV NRC

Responsible for direction of NRC inspection personnel for South Texas

Project and Waterford 3..'

.

1980 to 1985 Senior Resident Inspector, RI'i NRC

(
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. Assigned to Waterford 3 Nuclear Station (CE-PWR). Responsible for routine

and reactive inspection during construction and testing.

,

,
1984 to 1985 NRC Waterford Task Force Site Team Leader, RIV NRC

Assis'ted in the overall coordination of NRC Task Force activities

associated with Waterford 3 (NT0L). Activities included coordinating the

efforts of up to 50 inspectors and consultants during the resolution of
'

numerous allegations.

-1978 to 1980 Reactor Inspector, RIV NRC
.

*

CV -

Principal inspector for Cooper Nuclear Station (BWR - operating).

Responsibility included conducting the routine and reactive inspection

program for an operating reactor. -

1975 to'1978 Reactor Inspection Specialist, Division of Reactor

Operations Inspections, U. S. NRC

,

Participated in development of reactor inspection program, headquarters

enforcement cases, principal correspondence, interpretation of TS and
.

Standards. Provided interface between regions and other NRC offices.

Aided in the developnent of standards and regulations.

.( 1971 to 1975 Assistant Reactor Supervisor (SRO), University of Florida

_
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Training Reactor
,

While a full time student, worked up to supervising entire day-to-day

operation of facility, including direct supervision of two full time and

four part-time R0s and SR0s. Responsibilities included teaching portions

of reactor operations courses and training utility operators.
,

1968 to 1971 Reactor Operator / Instructor, SIC Prototype, U.S. Navy
,

Trained and qualified Navy Reactor Operators in the area of reactor

operations and maintenance.
.

G
' L) .

Reactor Operator / Electronics Technician, U.S.S.1965 to 1968

Shark SSN-591

Qualified reactor operator, radiation control technician, member of

nuclear weapons incident response team. . Tour of duty included

approximately two years of routine submarine operation and a nine month

refueling'

1964=to-1965 U.S. Navy - A1W Prototype

,.

While in training, served as radiation control technician. Qualified as

reactor operator'on both A1W reactors.

t
-

. . _ _ -
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UNITED STATES.0F AMERICA
NUCLEAR REGULATORY C0PMISSION |

BEFORE THE AT0fi1C SAFETY AND LICENSING BOARD

In the Matter of )
\

HOUSTON LIGHTING AND P0k'EP COMPANY, Docket Nos. 50-498
_ET _AL. 50-499

(South Texas Project,' Units 1 & 2) )
.

Testimony of Robert G. Taylor
.

|
*

1

I

O,< |
'

Q.I Would you please state your name, business address, employer and )
*

; position?
|

| '

.A.1 I:am Rebert G. Taylor, Project Inspector, Region IV, Nuclear Regulatory
n

! Comission. My business address is 611 Ryan Plaza Drive, Suite 1000,

Arlington, Texas.'

t

, Q.2 What are your current duties and responsibilities in this position? 4

-1

.

A.2 I coordinate safety-related inspection efforts relative to reactors
'

; 4 <
,

assigned to me. My duties include coordination of Region IV.

construction inspection activities of Near Term Operating License

- Facilities. *
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0;3 Mr. Taylor, have your professional qualifications been admitted ir.to
:

evidence in this proceeding previously?'

7

a

A.3 Yes. Py professional qualifications appear following Tr. 9126, ff.p.64.
,

Qd Are there any changes in those qualifications that should be made?
,

!
-

f.
*

A.4 Yes. In 1984 I left the-position of senior resident reactor

inspector-construction, Comanche Peak, and became the project inspector

for the Wolf Creek and River Bend Stations. I continue in that position

'

to the present day.
;

y
n - -

.

v
Q.5 Mr. Taylor, are you familiar with the " Design Review of Brown & . Root

Engineering Work for the South Texas Project," prepared for Houston
N.

Lighting and Power Company by the Quadrex Corporation and dated>,

i May 1981?

l s.
?, i
'

A.5 Yes. That document is referred to as the Quadrex Report.;

,

0.6 k' hat is the purpose of your testimony?

s

A.6 The purpose of my testimony is to evaluate and assess findings

identified by the Board which are in the Quadrex Report, with regard to

! whether any of these findings were reportable to the NRC under the
f

Q requirement of 10 CFR 50.55(e).
V

__. A
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Q.7 Are you familiar with the Licensing Board's interpretation of 10 CFR

50.55(e) contained in its Memorandum and Order of February 26, 1585?

A.7 Yes. I have based my testimony herein on that interpretation.

Q.8 Have you examined and evaluated generic finding 3.1(a) of the Quadrex

Report?

A.8 Yes. In my view, the overall finding consists of four sub-items of

concern with the 88R design process. They state that interfaces between

the various engineering disciplines are not effective, and that there is

no overall plant criteria for separation of systems and components.

They also indicate that there is no interdisciplinary interpretation for

the treatment of the single failure criterion and that the fire hazard

analysis has not been converted into a control document for general

design usage.

Q.9 Did you also review the documents referenced with the concern er finding

to aid you in understanding the basis for their finding?

A.9 In each instance where such a reference has been provided, it has been

eviewed. References within these references, such as to drawings were

not reviewed.

0.10 Have you evaluated this finding and/or its subsets for potential

violation of any of the criteria of Appendix B to 10 CFR 50?

'

.
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A.10 Yes. I also used American National Standard Institute (ANSI)

document N45.2.11 titled, " Quality Assurance Requirements for the Design

of Nuclear Power Plants," as an aid. I have attached a copy to this

testimony.

i

Q.11 k' hat is the status of this document within the NRC?

.

A.11 The NRC staff het endorsed the standard with clarification via |

Regulatory Guide 1.64, Revision 2, June 1976.

Q.12 Did you find that the . generic finding of any of its sub-items violate

any of the requirements of Appendix B?

-
e

A.12 I have found no requirement in either Appendix B or N45.2.11 that would

make an integrated systems level review a necessity. I would note that

the sub-item in regard to interdisciplinary interfaces was not supported

by any reference. The same comment applies to the sub-item on

interdisciplinary criteria for use of the single failure criterion. The

other two sub-items appear to flow from the only reference,

question H-6. The Quadrex assessment of this question does not direct

itself to whether the data provided by B&R was, or was not, found

adequate; rather it states that there was no STP criteria for physical.

separation, with the reviewers making independent decisions on adequacy.

j It further states that a subcontractor document was not converted into a

O control document but failed to indicate whether the B&P design was, or

was not, adequate in regard to fire hazards. The lack of factual
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- support for the assertions has made it difficult to determine if a

violation exists.

Q.13 Was the overall generic finding, or any subpart of it, required to have

been reported under 10 CFR 50.55(e)?

A.13 In my iudgment, such a report either as a potential reportable item or

as a reportable item would have been inappropriate given the complete

lack of factual data upon which to make an assessment.

j

. 14 Is the fact that this.Quadrex finding was not reported uncer 50.55(e), {

{' ' in.your view, an indication of a lack of candor or truthfulness on the

part of the management of HL8P?

A.14 No.

L

Q.15 Does the fact that it was not reported reflect an unwillingness to abide

by regulatory requirements on the part of the applicant?s

i

I
'

A.15 No.

I.

|

Q.16 Does it in any way indicate an abdication of, or refusal to accept, the

responsibility to protect the health and safety of the public?

(g3 A.16 No.
.

._

E__.
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Q.17 Does the fact that HL&P did not report this Quadrex finding reflect

adversely on its character or competence to operate a nuclear plant?

A.17 No.

Q.18 Mr. Taylor, have you reviewed and evaluated generic finding 3.1(b)?

,

A.18 Yes, I have also reviewed the total of 23 direct and indirect references

that apply to this finding.

Q.19 Does that generic finding represent a violation of one or more of the

("i criteria of Appendix B?
Af

A.19 The three individual items of the overall finding must be considered

separately since there is no obvious synergistic relationship between

the three items that would have safety impact. Taking the first item,

the Quadrex position seems to imply that an engineering group receiving

data from another group should check the reasonableness of the data. At

face value, this would appear to be a reasonable position, but in

actuality, there will be many instances where this is not possible

'because the receiving group has neither the information nor the

capability to test the data for reasonableness and must place reliance

on the expertise of the group from which they received the data. It

could be argued that Criterion X " Inspection" might be applicable. If
,

,

this were the case, it would always require that the work of one group

be inspected by another group. Criterion III, however, allows an )

*
.

L.' n
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individual in the same work group as the originator to do the inspection

which is referred to as check or verifying. Regulatory Guide 1.64 has

placed a restriction on this practice in that the verifier shall not be

a party who had input into the design, nor shall the reviewer be the
_

originator's supervisor except under defined circumstances. These

apparent concessions to the general idea of independence recognize the

fact that the necessary expertise to perform a meaningful review may be

ir. only one group.

The second part of the first item also indicates that each group

providing data to another group has a responsibility to monitor how the

receiving group uses that data. I have found nothi.ng in either-
!

Appendix B or the subordinate documents that would imply this is a c

requirement. Criterion XVIII does require that a planned and scheduled

series of audits be carried out by personnel competent to verify that

the QA program for design is being effectively implemented. Such an

. audit should test a design group's use of data received from other

design groups but it is doubtful that each group would be so tested with

a frecuency that would satisfy the Quadrex expectation of " consistency."

I have no knowledge of whether such audits were effectively implemented

nor have I found any such information referred to in the parts of the

Quadrex report that I have reviewed. On this basis, I have found that

there is insufficient factual information to conclude that a violation

exists.

G
-Q.20 Could you now move on to the next item in this generic finding?
.

&
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A.20 The Quadrex statement indicates that their review has shown design

verified calculations with errors occurring at a rate higher than should

be encountered. A similar statement appears in the Quadrex assessment

of question C-16. Neither of the statements contain any quantification

of what was found nor do they provide a baseline for an acceptable error
.

rate. N45.2.11 recognizes that some errors will reside in designs

thrcughout the entire life of the design work and may not surface until

the plant is in actual operation. When errors are detected, they would

be evaluated for significance and corrective action taken' appropriate to

the-circumstance. The fact that the Quadrex finding states that there

is an excessive error rate does not constitute a violation.

0, (
-

Q.21 What are your conclusions as to the final item?

A.21 The final concern in this finding can only be well understood by

considering the the remarks which continue on the same page. First of

all, it indicates a dissatisfaction with the fact that B&R did not

perform a design review of the work performed by Westinghouse and EDS,

Inc. as a matter of policy. Although I have no specific knowledge of

the contract arrangements involved, if Westinghouse were a contractor to

the licensee, B&R would have no responsibility to review the design work

of Westinghouse unless specifically directed to do so by the licensee.

There is no evidence of such a request from Quadrex. Most A/Es that I

have experience with, do not have the engineering expertise to

effectively review the designs of a Nuclear Steam Supply System vendor.

Further, N45.2.11 effectively holds each group responsible for the

.

w_
g
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quality of. its own work. That would certainly include Westinghouse in

- these circumstances. The same basic logic must be applied to vendors

doing design work for the A/E. The rationale for this is quite clear in

that the A/E usually does not have the in-house expertise to create each _

and every. design. As an example, the suppliers of pressure vessels
.

generally are required to do the design work at a detail level that will

create a vessel that will perfonn the design mission dictated by the A/E

and fulfill the requirements of the applicable Code involved, usually

ASME Section III. To do this, the vendor acquires the necessary

engineering expertise to do the design detail work, whereas the A/E may

well not have the specialized talent to do an effective review. Again,

N45.2.11 recognizes that fact and requires that each engineering

organization be fully responsible for its own work. ASME Section III

also recognizes this situation in that it requires the designer to

certify that his design meets the Code and further that he must be a

registered professional engineer.

-Q.22 Again, in your opinion, do any of the three findings in 3(b) represent a

violation of Appendix B?

|

~A.22 No. Appendix B does not require the engineer to review the design work
-

of other design organizations.

Q.23 In your opinion, should any of the findings have been reported to the

[]._ NRC.

.

.

L i. .
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A.23 Taken generically and as defined by Quadrex, findings one and three are

not deficiencies and could not be construed as reportable or potentially

reportable. Finding two might have been considered potentially

reportable if Quadrex had provided a preliminary assessment of the

significance of the errors. The report did not provide sufficient

information to conclude whether the item was reportable and subsequent

evaluation demonstrated this item to be not reportable.

Q.24 Is the fact that this Ouadrex finding was not reported, in your view, an

' indication of a lack of candor or truthfulness on the part of the

management,of HL&P?

sg

A.24 No.
'

Q.56 Does it reflect an unwill'ingness to abide by regulatory requirements on

the part of the applicant?

A.25 No.

.

Q.26 Does it in any way indicate an abdication of, or refusal to accept, the |

responsibility to protect the health and safety of the public?

A.26 No.!

( ). Q.27 Does the fact that HL&P did not report this Quadrex finding reflect

adversely on its character or competence to operate a nuclear plant?

A.m_. _ . - _ - . _ _ . _ _ _ . _ - _ _ _ . - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ . _ . - - - _ ______,_-_-___.__._________.___m__ ||
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A.27 No.

_

Q.28 Have you reviewed and evaluated generic finding 3.1(c)?

A.28 Yes, but let me clarify this item. Although there is an

interrelationship among the six paragraphs of the finding, in many ways

it is better to consider that each of the paragraphs, except for the

fourth one, are discussing somewhat different things. The first

paragraph states that no written design bases are provided to designers

as to what combination of events and plant modes are to be considered.
"

Consideration of degraded equipment performance was stated as having

g-<{} 'been ign'o'ed. This very strong statement, however, appears to have been

moderated by the second paragraph which indicates that the design bases,''

taken to be the same as criteria, have not been revised from the

1973-1975 time frame to reflect more recent industry experience. The

NRC staff las not, in genersi, required a continual upgrading of the

design bases Of the power facilities after the construction permit has

been issued to reflect various events within the industry except when a

substantial improvement in public health and safety can be achieved.

This statement can be confirmed by reference to 10 CFR 50.55a which

stipulates which codes and standards are acceptable for use in designing

and constructing the reactor coolant pressure boundary. In effect,
.

codes and standards in effect when the facility was given a CP may

continue to be used as the standard throughout the entire process. In

("') paragraph 3, it is indicated that in one design area (HVAC), the only
s.-

design bases considered was " normal plant operations" which, even in the

-

=

w. - _ _ _ _ . . - _ . . . _ _ . - - - -
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1973-1975 time period, probably would not have been acceptable since

heat loads and/or air flow paths might not be the same for all

conditions. The other element of this paragraph deals with what appears

to be a calculational error that led B&R to believe the essential

cooling water pond was correctly sized when it may not have been.

Q.29 Do you view either the problem in the HVAC or with essenHal cooling

' water pond (ECP) to be indicative of a significant breakdown in.the

design QA program?

A.29 In the absence of other information, it appears that both situations

f6 were a matter of engineering judgmental error. I wou,ld expect that in
kJ

the case of the HVAC situation, that the error would have eventually

been identified by a design reviewer and corrected. Had an NRC

inspector found a large calculational error as with the ECP situation he

might have issued a violation based upon either Criterion V or VI of

Appendix B. Based on the information provided in Question N-17 at the

time of the Quadrex Report, the more likely course would have been to

issue an " unresolved item" t,hich would cause the licensee to provide

more information; i.e., evaluation but no violation would have been

assessed.

Q.30 Should either the HVAC or the ECP items have been reported to the NRC?
,

) A.30 The HVAC problem was in fact reported to the NRC in a telephone call to

Region IV on May 8, 1981. Based upon my understanding of Question N-17,

M m- -_r. _ _ . _ _ _ _ - . _ _ _ _ - _ _ . . _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ - -



m

.

i

.

- 's.
/ -13-

I believe it should have been reported as a potential item pending

further evaluation. With regard to the ECP finding, please see my

-testimony below (pp. 44-45 infra).

,

Q.31 Should this particular generic finding have been reported?

A.31 No. To have been reportable as a generic mattdr, the two incidents

would have to been construed as being indicative of a significant

breakdown in the design QA program. As I have indicated previously, I

view the incidents as individual errors in engineering judgment not

stemming from the same, root cause, if indeed theie were errors at all.

-4{ ,
'These are, in my opinion, not indicative of a significant QA program

'"' breakdown, as defined in the IE guidance.

Q.32- Please move on to the final two paragraphs of the finding.

A.32 Paragraph five indicates that a portion of the HVAC system was designed

as a nonsafety system and appears to be related to the previous HVAC

issue although the connection is not firm. The issue of safety-related

versus rensafety-related is. essentially the subject of generic

finding 3.1(d). I will talk about the generic issue in that context.

Q.33 The last paragraph in 3.1(c) indicates that postulated line cracks and

breaks in piping are inadequate. What is your view of this item?
,

a
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A.33 'This item appears to follow from the fact that B&R used design bases

from the 1973-1975 time period, however, Quadrex personnel were applying

standards extant in 1981. The imposition of these newer standards would

be a backfit of NRC requirements if applied by the staff and would

require justification for their imposition. The failure to voluntarily
.

upgrade does not constitute a violation.

Q.34 Do either of these items violate Appendix B?

-A.34 Based upon the information available, I find in one case an error in

engineerino, judgment (HVAC) and in the other case, a deliberate, but not

dq)' necessarily incorrect, perception. As such I don't see a violation of

Appendix B as having been shown.

Q.35 Do you believe that all or any part of these two sub-items to have been

reportable?

A.35 As I stated previously, the applicant did report the HVAC problem to the :

NRC in accordance with 50.55(e) on May 8, 1981. In the case of pipe 1

l

crack and break problem, the apparent deficiency relates to the

application by Quadrex of a later standard and, therefore, it would not

have been reportable.
!

Q.36 Would you now address the reportability overall of the generic finding?

I

L _ _ -_-_ - _ . - - _ _ _- I-
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A.36 If indeed there is a generic overall finding here it can only be that

there is no written design base or at least that the design base is in

errcr. -The Quadrex Report does not provide sufficient information for a

conclusion. There is no basis for saying that a generic problem exists.

As such, it would not be reportable even as a potential deficiency as

called for in the April 1980 guidance on 50.55(e).

Q.37 Is the fact that this generic Quadrex finding was not reported, in your

view, an indication of a lack of candor or truthfulness on the part of

the management of HL&P?-

(i A.37 No. As noted above, the ECP issue was subsequently resolvad' as being ~

w.r
not reportable and, as I have indicated, the HVAC situation was in fact

reported.

Q.38 Does it reflect an unwillingness to abide by regulatory requirements?

A.38 No. There was no regulatory requirement being violated.

Q.39 Does it in any way indicate an abdication of, or refusal to accept, the

responsibility to protect the health and safety of the public?

A.'39 No.

'O Q.40 Does the fact that HL&P did not report this Quadrex finding reflect y

adversely on its character or competence to operate a nuclear plant?

.

_
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A.40 No.

- Q.41 Have you reviewed and evaluated generic finding 3.1(d)?

A.41 -I nave. The issue here ~is that in the Quadrex view, PER has established

very sharp distinctions between safety and nonsafety activities and

that, as a result, various engineering activities 'are done differently

in each class. Coupled with this concern is an attitude of B&R

personnel, perceived by Quadrex, that they have only to do what the NRC

requires.

'

.

[~ c;. Q.42 What is your view of this finding? .

4~-

,-

A.42 The NRC staff does not require the application of the quality assurance

criteria of Appendix B to areas other than those that have a direct

impact on safety, as in prevention or mitigation of a design basis

reactor accident, or are required to be designed and built to protect

and support the safety-related functions.
.

Q.43 Who determines what falls under Appendix B?

A.43 The licensee and his various agents, in accordance with Criterion II of

Appendix B, develop a list of. structures, systems, and components that

fit into one or more of the combinations that I previously described.

(( )- Frequently, there will be components or subsystems connected to a safety

system that have no safety function and are listed as well to show the

L



__
_

4

.

M

:%
-17-

distinction. These lists are included in the SAR, as recommended by

Regulatory Guide 1.70. In addition, the piping and instrument diagrams

generally centain flags that clearly show the safety classifications.

These diagrams are also included in the various SAR chapters to which

they pertain.

Q.44 What is the NRC role?

A.44 The NRC tacitly concurs with these described lists and drawings when it

issues,the construction permit and/or the operating license. These

lists and drawings are generally only changed when a significant error
,

,

b- .is found and then by amendment to the SAR. -

M

QM5 What about the seven sub-items or examples listed in the generic

finding? |

A.45 Items I, 3, and 7 have been previously discussed as part of other

generic findings. Item (2) again relates to a calculational error;

changed and somewhat more conservative criteric evolving from newer

experience, and finally a concern that B&R did not use new criteria that

they believed the NRC was going to promulgate in the near future. Item

(4) pertains to engineering tools, computer codes, not having been

subject to a formal verification program prior to use on safety design
,

work. I could not determine that Item (5) and (6) were related to the

() generic finding. For item (6) I had the same problem as with item (5).
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Q.46 Do you consider that the generic finding or any of subfindings are

violations of Appendix B?

_ A.46 The subitem dealing with the use of unverified computer programs would

be a violation of Criterion VI. Even though such computer programs
.

generally are not documents in the traditional form, they serve the same

purpose ard I feel they fit within the scope of the criterion.

Q.47 Do you believe that either the generic item or any of the sub-items

should have been reported to the NRC?

A.47 The item on computer codes was reported to the NRC via a telephone call

of Fay 8,1981. The balance of items neither individuilly nor

collectively, constitute reportable items.
.

<

0.48 Is the fact that this Quadrex finding was not reported, in your view, an

indication of a lack of candor or truthfulness on the part of the

management of HL8P?

'

A.a8 No.

Q.49 Does it reflect an unwillingness to abide by regulatory requirements?

.

! A.49 No.

('

; -

|

|

,
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.

Q.50. Does it in any way indicate an abdication of, or refusal to accept, the |

responsibility to protect the health and safety of the public?
-

A.50 No.

Q.51 Does the fact that HL&P did not report this Quadrex finding reflect

adversely on its character or competence to opdrate a nuclear plant?

A.51 No.

Q.52 Have you reviewed and. evaluated generic finding 3.1(e)? .

;[S
V-

A.52 I have , It indicates that there are no written guidelines for the

conduct of Failure Mode and Effects Analysis. I also gather that the

writer's position was that there should be relatively free standing

documents with a title " Failure Mode and Effects Analysis" and that B&R

was unable to provide hin with same or even a listing of such documents. .

Q.53 Is'there a requirement for performance of Failure Modes and Effects

Analysis?

A.53 The title " Failure Modes and Effects Analysis" in 10 CFR

50.34(f)(2)(xxii) bist that reference does not apply to this type of

facility. Let me note, however, failure analysis at a structural,

O system and component level is a requirement of Part 50 for inclusion~

a
within the FSAR, however, the term Failure Mode and Effects Analysis is
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not used except as noted. Another NRC inspector, at my request,

examined the NRC's Standard Review Plan relative to use of the term and

stated to me that he did not find it.

_

.Q.54 What is the purpose of such failure analysis?
. .

A.54 The essential purpose is to demonstrate that the single failure

criteritn, as defined in Appendix A to Part 50, has been met; i.e., the

failure of no single active component in a system should cause the total

failure of the system to perform its safety function. Typically,

redundancy is a way to satisfy the single failure criterion if done
c

/~$' properly. There is an example referenced in the generic-finding where
(f'

.

-the criterion was apparently nct satisfied since an air supply system

furnishing control air to valves of an otherwise redundant system and
,

should the line have broken or become plugged, both systems would have

failed to operate properly.

Q.55 Is either the failure to have written guidelines for Failure Mode and

Effects Analysis or for the failure to generate free standing analysis,

as you believe the Quadrex person thought was the case, required by

Appendix B?

|
|

A.55 It might be argued that Criterion V of Appendix B would be applicable

and that a " procedure" for failure analysis is a requirement. It could |

.

(''1 similarly be argued this could be accomplished by drawings or
v

instructions. I would say, however, that such analysis is'a fundamental

.
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part of the practice design development and that such a procedure is not |

necessary. An engineer would gain the knowledge as a part of his

education and experience. N45.2.11 requires that failure effects and
' the postulated condition to create failure must be part of the design

input data for the design of structure, system or component. The

designer and the design verifier have to censider the design inputs in

their work. The personnel subsequently preparing the SAR must perform
*

sufficient analysis to describe a given system or structure such that
.

they can demonstrate to the NRC that the requirements of Part 50 and of -

.

Appendix A to Part 50 have been satisfied. Further, the failure to have

the free standing fail.ure modes and effects analysis is not a

; ( f, requirement that I have been able to determine exists. No, I don't

'believe that-a violation exists in either aspect.

'

Q.56 Should this generic finding have been reported to the NRC under-

50.55(e)?

,

A.56 For the reasons I have testified to above, it is my opinion that the

item was not reportable,

i

Q.57 Is the fact that this Quadrex finding was not reported, in your view, an

indication of a lack of candor or truthfulness on the part of the ,

management of HL&P?

() A.57 No.

.

-_ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ ___ _ _ _ _ _ - _
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Q.58 Does it reflect an unwillingness to abide by regulatory requirements?

A.58 No.

Q.59 Does it in any way indicate an abdication of, or refusal to accept, the

responsibility to protect the health and safety of the public?

A.59 No.

Q.60- Does the fact that HL&P did not report this Quadrex finding reflect

adversely on its character or competence to operate a nuclear plant?

.

A.60 No.

Q.61 Have you reviewed and evaluated generic finding 3.1(f)?

A.61 Yes. This item consists of observations that there appears to be no

systematic mechanism to assure that the designs meet FSAR coranitments

nor converself any mechanism to cause updating of the FSAR to represent

the design.

Q.62 What is your evaluation of this finding?

A.62 First let me say that I have found that Quadrex has stated a number of
l

- times through these generic findings that the FSAR cannot be used as a

design document. I have found no basis for such a statement, since-

1

|

.

.u -
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there is no defined NRC position cn this matter. Further, the FSAR must

-become a design control document at some point in the design effort

since it frequently will become the only record of the results of the

engoing design review by the NRC staff and the licensee. At yet a later

time, the NRC Safety Evaluation Report becomes a design input document

since it represents the final staff review and frequently requires the

licensee to make changes in the facility design.

Q.63 !s the licensee required to maintain the FSAR current at all timss?

A.63 No. However, the applicant is expected to periodically update the FSAR

[- by amendment. In recent years, the subr*ittal of the FSAR often precedes

the issuance of the operating license by a considerable period of years.

To have the FSAR always up to date would require perhaps thousands of

amendments to the FSAR during this period which is not very practical.

More typically, a licensee will accumulate changes for a period such as

3 or 4 months and then file the entire package as an amendment. I have

experienced FSARs with as few as 15 amendments to as high as 50. The

licensee is required to affirm in writing that the facility and the FSAR

match, prior to OL issuance. One year after receiving the operating ,

license the licensee is required to provide an updated FSAR and to

update that document yearly. |

|

Q.64 Was the licensee's failure to maintain the FSAR up to date a violation

6 of Appendix B?
, LJ

1

i

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ . _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . . _ . _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ . _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _
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A.64 In general no, but there may be exceptions. Since there are no cited

examples in the-Quadrex generic finding to support the finding, I cannot

determine that a violation exists. If it were detennined by the NRC

that the licensee's FSAR were deviated from the "as built," it would be

evaluated to determine whether this failure resulted from oversight or

inattention (possible violation) or merely the processing tire between

amendments (probably not a. violation). The second part of the generic

' finding, dealing with the lack of centralized interpretation of Codes

and Standards, does not relate to the above issue.

! Q.65 LDo you find that ths lack of a centralized interpretation group to have

| been a violation of Appendix B7
tf

|

|
A.65 In my understanding of the regulations, there is no requirement for

I centralized interpretation, therefore, there can be no violation,
i

Incorrect interpretation regardless of who made them could be a

violation, but only on a case basis. In the case of the one cited

| example, I can make no decision on whether there were or were not
.

| violations without considerably more information than is made available
!

| within the example Quadrex offers.
,

,

Q.66 Should either of the two generic findings or the cited example have been

reported to the NRC7

:

- - - - _
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A.66.~ Since there is no requirement applicable to the generic aspects of the

-finding,^ the licensee could not have been expected to report either' of-

these.

;0.67 Is .the failure to report this Quadrex finding, in your view, an

indication of a lack of candor or truthfulness on the part of HL&P7
.

A.67 No.
.

*
Q.68 Does it reflect an unwillingness to abide by regulatory requirements?

O

. A.68 No.

. (

Q.69 Does it in any way indicate an abdication of, or refusal to accept, the

responsibility to protect the health and safety of the public? '

A.69 f|o.

Q.70 .Does the ' fact that HL&P did not report this Quadrex finding reflect

adversely on its character or competence to operate a nuclear plant?

A.70 No.

Q.71 Have you reviewed and evaluated generic finding 3.1(g)? i

. .

L_ __.l_.__.___.___________ _ _ . _ _ _ . _ _ . _ _ _ _ t ___ __ _ _ _ _ __ _ . _ _ .__ _ . . _ _ . _ _ _ . _ _ . _
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.

A.71 Yes, but let me say that it is difficult accepting that there is one

overall generic finding in this item. I have attempted to list what I

see as more-or-less separate issues within the stated overall issue.

They are:

.

1. Much of the plant design basis is rcoted in engineering judgment with

difficulty on retrieving the rationale to support the judgments.

2. No overall document controlling the interface information

requirements.

U(-
3. Key front end documents apparently not devdloped and issued early/~#

~

|

enough.
,

|

i.
4. Significant quality variations in the design review comments.

5.UncertaintybyB&RofthedepchofreviewperformedbyH.

i 6. EDS not reviewing all B&R design changes.
|
.

L

7. E design bcsis carried over to BOP without confirmation of

applicability.

8. Design basis of other /WRs used without confirmation of

( }) applicability.

- - - _ _ - -
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9. No consistent requirement for the design. basis margins to be used by

each discipline.

10. B&P does not require use of design manuals or engineering log

books.

Q.72 Have you drawn a conclusion relative to each of these items?

A.72 There is not enough information in the generic finding to indicate what

Quadrex was concerned with on the first item although there may be a

connection to item 10. Item 2 is very similar to a cencern voiced in

'. generic finding 3.1(a) with neither comment being supported by factual
,

inforection that would allow for analysis. Item 3 is apparently rooted'-'

in the Quadrex philosophy that the SAR cannot be used as a design input

document. My conclusion relative to that position was given in generic

finding 3.1(f). (See pp. 21-24, supra) Relative to items 4 through 8,

I cannot offer a conclusion since there is no support for the

s tr.tements . Item 9 is supported by one example dealing with HVAC design

but this is at least in part contradicted by another example in the

civil encineering area. The statement is much stronger than the cited

facts seem to warrant. Item 10 is also difficult to assess since it

states that B&R does not require the use of such manuals and log books,

however, it does not state whether these exist and/or they are used.

( ~j Q.73 Would either the overall generic finding or any of the sub-items you
V have listed be violations of Appendix B?

:

|

|
.

1

_ . _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _
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A.73 Since there is so little specificity to either the overall item or to

most of the sub-items, I would be very hard pressed to consider them

violations of any criterion of Appendix B, even with help of N45.2.11. .

.

Q.74 Should either the overall item or its sub-items have been reported to

the NRC under 10 CFR 50.55(e)?

A.74 LThe sub-items are not well defined and there is insufficient information

on these items in the Quadrex Report to consider them as other than

- observations by the auditor.

Q.75 Is the fact that_this Quadrex finding was not reported, in your view, an~'

: ,_(ky,

indication of a lack of candor or truthfulness on the part of the'

m

|
management of HL&P?

!

L A.75 No.

i

j Q.76 Does it reflect an unwillingness to abide by regulatory requirements?

|
.

A.76 No.

|

Q.77 Does it in any way indicate an abdication of, or refusal to accept, the
1

responsibility to protect the health and safety of the public?

.

'
A.77 No.

.

.

|
- _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ . _ _ _ _-- _ __ _ - - - _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - - - - _ _ - _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _
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Q.78 Does the fact that HL&P did not report this Quadrex finding reflect

adversely on its character or competence to operate a nuclear plant?

A.78 No.

Q.79 Have you reviewed and evaluated generic finding 3.1(h)?

A.79 Yes I have. In summary, this finding involves a concern that B8R has

apparently not developed and specified reliability requirements for

electrical and mechanical safety-related equipment. Let me say that the

two examples given only partially support the contention. Question E-7

indicates that some parts of the question were satisfactorily answered
O

,

while other parts were largely not answered, apparently because the

design was not complete. Question E-8 does deal with the concept of

reliability but at least in part via criticism of the lack of formalized

failure modes and effects analysis. The last statement pertaining to

the question does come directly to the point that B&R has not specified

acceptance criteria for equipment reliability.

Q.80 Does BER's failure to specify reliability acceptance requirements for

equipment violate Appendix B or any other NRC requirements?

|

A.E0 Criterion 21 of Appendix A to 10 CFR 50 requires that the reactor

protection and reactivity control systems be of the highest functional

reliability and shall have in-service testability. Redundancy and

independence . . . shall be sufficient to assure that (1) no single
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failure results in loss of the protective function and (2) removal from

service of any component or channel does not result in loss of the

minimum required redundancy unless the acceptable reliability of

operation of the protective system can be otherwise demonstrated. The

NRC has not to my knowledge, except for diesel generators, attempted to

define or quantify reliability. In lieu of quantification and

demonstration of reliability, the NRC utilizes the dual concepts of

relative freedom from the probability of single failure plus redundancy

to provide reliability. In short, I have found no requirement in the

NRC regulations to cause B&R to establish a reliability acceptance
.

standard other than that already stated.;

&
( )
'''

Q.81 Should the licensee have reported this generic finding to the NRC?

{

A.81 Since I can find no requirement, it would appear that there was no

actual deficiency involved and therefore, I would not expect such a

report to have been issued.'

Q.82 Is the failure to report this Quadrex finding, in your view, an

indication of a lack of candor or truEhfulness on the part of the

management of HL8P?

I

A.82 No.

I
! t''\ Q.83 Does it reflect an unwillineness to abide by regulatory requirements?

V
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A.83 No.

Q.84 Does it in any way indicate an abdication of, or refusal to accept, the

responsibility to protect the health and' safety of the public?

.

A.84 No.

Q.85 Does the fact that HL&P did not report this Quadrex finding reflect

adversely on its character or competence to operate a nuclear plant?

A.85 No.

.

Q.86 .Have you reviewed and evaluated generic finding 3.1(1): This item is

considered that titled " Nuclear-Related Analysis" and identified in

Quadrex report by one of two (j)s.

A.86 I have.
|
)
!

Q.87 What is your assessment of this item?

A.87 The exact thrust of this item is difficult to grasp. On one hand, if

one reads the references at the bottom of page 3-12, you will find that

they will take you to all of_ the other generic findings, which I don't

believe was the point since the other findings would not have been

.

necessary. I believe that this finding was intended to point out that

B&R lacked expertise in those engineering areas that are more uniquely
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nuclear as opposed to those areas that are relatively common to any type

of design engineering work carried out for the purposes of building a

facility of any sort. When viewed in this light, the finding seems to

be a caution to the licensee that he could experience delays in his

design and licensing areas that he might not be aware of. I think that
.

the statements that much less than adequate choices of analytical

niethods and assumptions have been made and the error rate in

calculations was unexpectedly high, would lead to this conclusion of

Guadrex intent.

.Q.88 Does the situation that you believe Quadrex was discussing constitute a

violation of Appendix B?

A.88 Appendix B is primarily a prescription for establishment of well

| disciplined management controls from the time period of conceptual

engineering to full operation of the plant. Such controls recognize

human, procedure, process and material fallibility by requiring

controls, checks, inspections and testing. The purpose of the SARs is

to allow the NRC to assess the design adequacy of the facility. I

| believe that it would be very difficult for an NRC inspector to use the
i

;. . data provided as the basis for issuance of a notice of violation of
!

. Appendix B.

Q.89 Should this finding have been reported to the NRC?
e

~ O
:

!

.

c m- 9 , --s , ~.m_.-- -- - . - , , _ . . . -.-%, . . , - . , _ , - . , , .,y-. -,--s.c--
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A.89 Without the references, this concern lacks the technical specificity to
e

be reportable. If the references were connected, it's more in terms of

a feel that things were not going well, in the opinion of the contractor

for this study, rather than specifically leading to a conclusion that

the operability of the plant might be seriously affected. In my view,

this falls into the area of an observation by the auditor and does not

suggest a reportable deficiency.

Q.90 1s the fact that this Quadrex finding was not reported, in your view, an

indication of a lack of candor or truthfulness on the part of the

management of HL&P?
*

(\- ..
*

A.90 No.

Q.91 Does it reflect an unwillingness to abide by regulatory requirements?

A.91 No.

>

Q.92 Does it in any way indicate an abdication of, or refusal to accept, the
,

responsibilit to protect the health and safety of the public?

A.92 No.

Q.93 Does the fact that HL&P did not report this Quadrex finding reflect

adversely on its character or competence to operate a nuclear plant?
-{ )

.

1

J
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A.93 No.

Q.94 Have you reviewed and evaluated generic finding 3.1(j)?

A.94 Yes. This finding indicates that certain design verification actions

will take place very late in the construction cycle and that there are

no qualification requirements established for design verifiers and

further that the errors in calculations occur too frequently.

Q.95 Would you consider that the finding in any way represent a violation of

Appendix B?
,

*rs .

V
A.95 Neither Appendix B nor fm.2.11 establish a requirement that would-

require the licensee or his engineer to establish minimum qualifications

for personnel performing either direct design work or for performing

design verifications. These documents only suggest that these people be

competent to perform this work.- In the same context, Appendix B and

N45.2.11 contain only a requirement that each design be verified but

.

neither establish a time in the overall design and construction sequence
i

that the verification must be done. It would seem prudent to have the

verification accomplished prior to releasing the design for use but many

factors bear on this such that the risk of using an unverified design

might well be less than the benefits. The excessive errors in

calculations has been previously reviewed in connection with generic

() finding 3.1(b).
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Q.96 Should this generic finding have been reported to the NRC under 10 CFR
'

50.55(e)?

A.96 Since no~ deficiency' appears to exist, a report to the NRC would have
.

been inappropriate.

Q.97 Is the' fact that this Ouadrex finding was not reported, in your view, an

indication of a lack of candor or truthfulness on the part of the

management of HL&P?

'

A.97 No.

i ,.

'-)
Q.98 Does it reflect an unwillingness to abide by regulatory requirements?

,

A.98 No.

Q.99 Does it in any way indicate an abdication of, or refusal to accept, the ,

responsibility to protect the health and safety of the public?
,

'

A 99 No.

Q.100 Does the fact that HL&P did not report this Quadrex finding reflect i

adversely on its character or competence to operate a nuclear plant?

' A.100 No.>

.
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-Q.101 Have you reviewed and evaluated finding 4.1.2.1(b)?
,

A.101 Yes. Quadrex apparently was dissatisfied by a finding that the B&R

civil / structural engineering group was not ascertaining the

reasonableness of postulated missiles generated from within a component,

in this case a pump. Although it does not so state, it is apparent that

the postulated rrissiles fram within the pump were postulated by another

engineering group. I would not expect that a civil engineer would have

the expertise to challenge the reasonableness of the missiles that were

postulated, perhaps by the designer of the pump. The Quadrex assessment

to question C-9 indicates that civil / structural was handling the

d missiles that had been postulated in accordance with industry practice *

f

d
and the state-of-the-art. The remainder of the concern was that there

was no evidence that the requirements of a document pertaining to

determining and protecting against missiles had been implemented in

design.

Q.102 Would you consider this finding to be a violation of Appendix B?

A.102 I could not find that a ' lack of evidence in this area would be in

violation of Appendix B. In this case it would appear that question C-9

would not have caused B&R to demonstrate in design documents other than

their procedure, the Technical Review Document (TRD), how they have

treated missiles.

O .

Q.103 Would this item have been reportable under 50.55(e)?
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A.103 More information would be needed relative to whether the requirements of

the TRD document had or had not been implemented in construction use

drawings such as the civil / structural drawings for the buildings. I

believe it's a very close call, but the item probably should have been

reported as a " potential deficiency." This demonstrates the nature of

engineering judgment and the subtle difference between those items that

just meet the test of significance and those tilat are not.

Q.104 1s the failure to report this as a Quadrex finding as a potential

deficiency, in your view, an indication of a lack of candor or
'

truthfulness on the part of the management of HL&P?
*

.

A.104 No. It may well have been that HL&P personnel were familiar with B&R's

handling of missiles in actual design and were not concerned with the

Quadrex comment.

Q.105 Does it reflect an unwillingness to abide by regulatory requirements?

A.105 No.

Q.106 Does it in any way indicate an abdication of, or refusal to accept, the

responsibility to protect the health and safety of the public?

A.106 No.

Ow
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Q.107 Does the fact that HL&P did not report this Quadrex finding reflect

adversely on its character or competence to operate a nuclear plant?

A.107 flo .

,

Q.iO8 Have you reviewed and evaluated finding 4.3.2.1(a)?

~

A.108 This item relates primarily to Failure Mode and Effects Analysis, and

the application of the single failure criterion as did generic'

finding 3.1(e) with a somewhat greater emphasis on one example which is

also part of 3.1(e). My findings pertaining to 3.1(e) are also

,r% appropriate to this item.
L./

Q.109 Have you reviewed finding 4.3.2.1(n)?

A.109 In summary, this finding indicates that B&R had not developed

application guidance for their engineers in the use of various

electrical isolation schemes.

Q.110 Is this lack of a guidance document a violation of Appendix B or any

other NRC requirement that you are aware of?

A.110 I do not feel that a violation could have existed until a design had

been developed that provided an application that in some manner violated

design criteria. Let me say that application of fuses and relays to

obtain electrical circuit isolation is nearly as old as the electrical
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and electronic industry. The newer photo-optical devices that have now

been used for several years were originally developed by component level

engineers / manufacturers who provided typical application data to the

user, generally initially by catalogues. Whe,n a user Dought the

product, the user was provided with a data sheet providing more specific

information. This practice has been largely standard to a wide range of

electronic products for long periods of time. In sumary, it would be

entirely possible for a user engineer such as at B&R to develop entirely

satisfactory final designs without the guidance document that Quadrex

apparently felt was necessary.

d Q.111 Nould absence of.such a guidance document have been reportable under -

C'
50.55(e)?

A.111 Since it is apparent in reading the Quadrex supporting information, that

few if any desien outputs had as yet been developed by B&R at the time

of the audit, no deficiency existed within the meaning of 50.55(e) and,

therefore, no report would have been required.

Q.112 Is the failure to report this Quadrex finding, in your view, an

indication of a lack of candor or truthfulness on the part of the

management of HL&P?

A.112 No.

nv
Q.113 Does it reflect an unwf1lingness to abide by regulatory requirements?

.

O
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A.113 -No.

_Q.114 Does it in any way indicate an abdication of, or refusal to accept, the

respcnsibility to protect the health and safety of the public?

- A.114 No.

Q.115 Does the fact that HL&P did not report this Quadrex finding reflect

adversely on its character or competence to operate a nuclear plant?

A.115 No.

b.. *

Q.116 Have you reviewed and evaluated finding 4.3.2.1(d)?

A.116 Yes. I find it to be reflected in a portion of generic finding 3.1(a)

coupled with a portion of generic finding 3.1(e) in that they deal with

the single failure criterion and physical separation.

Q.117 Should the absence of formal methodology or documentation been reported

to the NRC?

A.117 Again, the examples cited by Quadrex do not tell the reader that an

actual or potential deficiency exists in the design. Therefore, a
'

significant deficiency report in accordance with 10 CFR 50.55(e) would

{ have been inappropriate.

.

$

hu _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ .
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Q.118 Is the fact that this Quadrex finding was not reported, in your view, an

indication of a lack of candor or truthfulness on the part of the

management of HL&P?

.

A.118 No.

Q.119 Does it reflect an unwillingness to abide by regulatory requirements?-

A.119 No.

Q.120 Does it in any way indicate an abdication of, or refusal to accept, the

responsibility to protect the health and safety of the public?'

*

t

A.120 No.

,

Q.121 Does the fact that HL&P did not report this Quadrex finding reflect

adversely on its character or competence to operate a nuclear plant?

A.121 No.

.'
Q.122 Have you reviewed and evaluated finding 4.5.2.1(b)?

'

,

A.122 Yes. In essence, Quadrex found that B&R had used preliminary design

input information from EDS and that EDS had not subjected it to the

r's design review process.
C

.. . - _.- - . - -. - - - - - -. .. - - . -
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Q.123 What is your evaluation regarding this item?

A.123 The Quadrex finding here is substantially the same as that contained in

generic finding 3.1(j) only with more specificity. I believe that my

comments relative to that generic finding are appropriate to this

finding. I perhaps should supplement my comment to 3.1(j) to make it

clearer what was meant by risk and benefits. Let me say first that; I

have been involved for about 25 years in heavy field construction of

various types including both nuclear construction and earlier, ballistic

missile launch site construction. Nearly all these projects have used a

philosophy of nearly goncurrent design and construction. As an example,

i the construction of building foundations may proceed well before the(q -
final loads on the foundation are known. The foundation designer makes

certain assumptions largely based on judgment of what these loads will

ultimately be. Generally, the assumptions are so conservative that when

the loads are finally available and the design verification process can

begin, the foundation will be found to be substantially over designed or

in other words, not loaded to the extent originally contemplated. The

net effect is that the design margin for the foundation will turn out to

be higher than would have been the case if the design had been delayed

awaiting the final load values.

Q.124 Would this situation constitute a violation of Appendix B7

A.124 Not until a nonconservative design is found to exist.

.

9

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _._ _ _ _ _ . _
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.Q.125 Was a nonconservative design apparent or strongly suspected in this

case?

A.125 No. This was not shown.
,

Q.126 Is-the fact that this Quadrex finding.was not reported, in your view, an

indication of a lack of candor or truthfulness'on the part of the

management of HL8P?

A.126 N o .-
.

Q.127 Does it ' reflect an unwillingness to ab'ide by regulatory requirements? -

A.127. No.

Q.128 Does it in any way indicate an abdication of, or refusal to accept, the

responsibility to protect the health and safety of the public?

A.128 No.

Q 129 Does the fact that HL&P did not report this Quadrex finding reflect

adversely on its character or competence to operate a nuclear plant?

A.129 No.

O
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Q.130 Have you reviewed finding 4.6.2.1(n)?

'

A.130 Yes, It is a reiteration of a portion of generic finding 3.1(c)

relative to the essential cooling water pond.

Q.k31 Does the item constitute a violation of Appendix B?

A.131 As I indicated in my response to generic finding 3.1(c), based on the

information presented, I would have made this an " unresolved item" for
4

an NRC inspection report considering the 1980 guidance as interpreted in

1981. There is not enough information in the data reviewed to ascertain

,f whether a formal violation of Appendix B existed. The unresolved item

would have required the licensee'to provide additional information in

order to determine if a violation existed.

*

Q.132 Should the licensee have reported the item to the NRC7

A.132 As in my testimony with regard to generic finding 3.1(c), I believe that

thelicenseeshouldhavereportedtheitemasa" potential"50.55(e)i

item subject to further information gathering and evaluation.

Q.133 Was the problem with the ECP reported to the NRC?

A.133 Yes. The evaluated temperature of the ECP under certain conditions was
,

confirmed by Bechtel analysis and reported as a potential 50.55(e) item

on October 19, 1982. It was subsequently withdrawn on December 9, 1982,

I

- - _ - - _ - _ _ - - - - - .
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on the basis that all safety-related components would perform properly

even though the cooling water supply to them was higher in temperature

\than originally contemplated.

Q.134 What effect has this report had on your analysis of the Quadrex finding?

A.134 I believe that there was sufficient information in the assessment of

question N-17 to have caused the items to have been reported as a

potential 50.55(e) item upon immediate review of the Quadrex report and

therefore my conclusion has not been changed.
.

Q 135 Is the failure to report this Quadrex finding, in your view, an~

A
C/ . indication of a lack of candor or truthfulness on the part of the

management of HL&P?

A.135 No. The decision to report or not report probably was very closely

based upon all of the information contained in question N-17. I think

that my conclusion simply reflects a somewhat lower threshold relative

to what is or is not reportable.
r.

Q.136 Does it reflect an unwillingness to abide by regulatory requirements?

A.136 No.

Q.137 'Does it in any way indicate an abdication of, or refusal to accept, the
OO responsibility to protect the health and safety of the public?

-

9

$
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A.137 No.

Q.138 Does the fact that HL&P did not report this Quadrex finding reflect

adversely on its character or competence to operate a nuclear plant?

A.138 In my opinion, no. As I stated previously, the difference between my

conclusion and their initial decision was a matter of engineering

judgment. I would have selected the more conservative approach

suggested by Quadrex. As a final outcome, however, the item was

eventually dispositioned as not reportable.
:

I
*

Q.139 Have you reviewed and evaluated finding 4.7.3.1(a) and 4.7.3s1(b)?

O(
,

-

:

!'
A.139 I have. My analysis of each finding leads me to a common conclusion.

It is also necessary to consider the precursor statements for each item. .

* Q.140 What is your conclusion?.

:

A.140 After reviewing the example cited in conjunction with each item, it

appears that Quadrex was primarily concerned with the fact the B&R

and/or EDS has not developed criteria that would be necessary to

complete a final design of piping systems and that this might interfere

with the licensing of the plant since it could be possible that

:;ignificant engineering changes might have to be made to existing

designs as the new information became available.
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Q.141 Would this lack of engineering information at the appropriate point in

time be a violation of Aooendix B?

A.141 No. Criterion III of Appendix B and the N45.2.11 both reflect that

changes to design may well be necessary and that so long as the QA

program for design activities provides appropriate controls for the

changes, there would be no violation. The information contained in the

Quadrex report subject to my review has not led me to believe that

controls are inadequate.

Q.142 Should the licensee have reported eithei of these items to the NRC under

-50.55(e)?, , ,

A.142 No. There was no design deficiency.

Q.143 Is the fact that this Quadrex finding was not reported, in your view, an>

; indication of a lack of candor or truthfulness on the part of the

management of HL&P.

i

| A.143 No.
i

.

Q.144 Does it reflect an unwillingness to abide by regulatnry requirements?

|
|

A.144 No.t

|

'

,
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Q.145 Does it in any way indicate an abdication of, or refusal to accept, the

responsibility to protect the health and safety of the public?
,

A.145 No.

Q.146 Does the fact that HL&P did not report this Quadrex finding reflect

adversely on its character or competence to operate a nuclear plant?

A.146 No.

Q.147 Have you reviewed finding 4.7.3.1(k)?
.

O -

A.147 Yes. It seems to involve a difference of opinion between B&R and the

Quadrex reviewer as to what is an adequate method to predict loads at

those piping run points where there is a transition of seismic to

nonseismic.both in teras of analysis methods and 4..eans of support of the

pipe. What is unclear, howev,er, is whether the method outlined by B&R

was described and justified in the SAR and whether, in fact, the B&R

criteria were used in completed design work. In the B&R response to

question P-29, under the 3-25 date line, there is an inference that the

criteria had not yet been used since the term "will be" is used twice.

The Quadrex reviewer also indicates that the B&R criteria was developed

on the basis of engineering judgment by experienced personnel which in

turn constitutes a basic design assumption.

hV
Q.148 Does this concern be represent a violation of Appendix B?
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A.148 No. As stated before, Appendix B is intended to establish certain basic

management controls, in this case over the design process. The controls

may have been completely in place, there is no information to indicate

otherwise, and yet the resultant design may not be adequate, this is why

the design review, construction process control, inspection and test

provisions are provided.

0.149 Should the licensee have reported this matter to the NRC under the

requirements of 50.55(e)?

A.149 I believe that the licensee probably should have made such a report as a

" potential" based mostly on the strength of the Quadrex reviewers ,
C{, assertion in the assessment of question P-29.

Q.150 Is the failure to report this Quadrex finding, in your view, an

indication of a lack of candor or truthfulness on the part of the

management of HL&P?

A.150 No. HL&P personnel may have had knowledge of the situation that would

have subtracted from the strength of the Quadrex reviewers assertion.

Q.151 Does it reflect an unwillingness to abide by regulatory requirements?

A.151 No.

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ . __
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Q.152 Does it in any way indicate an abdication of, or refusal to accept, the

responsibility to protect the Fealth and safety of the public?

I

A.152 No.

i .

Q.153 Does the fact that HL&P did not report this Quadrex finding reflect

adversely on its character or competence to operate a nuclear plant?

A.153 No.
.

. .

Q.154 Have you reviewed and evaluated finding 4.8.2.1(a)?'

<

A.154 Yes. First of all, let me note that (a) has been previously discussed

in connection with generic finding 3.1(e) and was apparently intended by
,

Quadrex to be separated from their concern with ALARA as indicated by

the format of the paragraph. The balance of my answer is directed

towardsubparagraphs(b)through(g). I would like to point out that

the regulations regarding ALARA goes well beyond 10 CFR Part 20. As an

example, Part 50.34(a) requires any application for a permit to

construct a nuclear power reactor filed on or after January 2,1971 to

contain considerable information on how the facility will be designed to '

comply with the ALARA concept. Since STP was docketed in mid-July 1974,

much of the design base to comply with ALARA was included and was

accepted as evidenced by issuance of the CP at the end of 1975. I would

furthernotethat50.36(a)requiressubmittalofTechnicalSpecification

requirements relative to ALARA. The FSAR generally contains the

_.
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licensee's recommendations for the contents of the Technical

Specifications that will be appropriately modified by the NRC and

beccmes Appendix A of tha OL. Appendix I to 10 CFR 50 also contains

guidelines for assessing compliance to the previously indicated parts of

Part 50. In essence the NRC is heavily involved in assuring that a

licensee does fulfill the ALARA concept both in the design of the

facility and its later operation. Taken in this light, the Quadrex

preamble to subparagraphs (b) through (g) is that their concerns are in

regaro to "licensability" rather than that the designs are actually

deficient. My view after reading the support references is that the
.

designs and verification thereof had in reality not progressed as far as

QuadrexexpectedandthatifB&Rdidn'tdoabetter3cb,theywouldnot

provide input to the hRC that would satisfy the NRC sufficiently to

allow an OL to be issued.

1

Q.155 Should any part or all of the issues contained in this paragraph have

been submitted to the NFC under 50.55(e)?

A.155 It is my understanding that the licensee did identify that part of (d)
_

related to the safety classification of shielding systems was a

potentially reportable item on May 8,1981, but later withdrew the

. report on the basis that further examination indicated that it did not

fit the requirements of 50.55(e). On the basis that incomplete design

does not necessarily indicate de#icient design, I find no condition in

the Ouadrex findings that would fall within the purview of 50.55(e).

The only possible connection would be the comment that BAR had not

.
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established minimum qualifications for ALARA design reviewers. I have

previously noted that I have found no requirements for establishing a

set of minimum qualifications for engineers within NRC regulations nor

has such a requirement been found in adapted subsidiary standards.

Neither the matter of personnel minimum qualifications nor any of the

Quadrex comments indicate to me that any part of the design QA program

has been violated.

Q.156 Could you provide us with your assessment of whether you believe the

entire Quadrex report should have been reported to the NRC in accordance

with the requirements of 10 CFR 50.55(e) within the time frame required

by the regula. tion?
U ,

A.156 As to my assessment of the reportability of the Quadrex report, I have a

perception that the primary thrust of the Quadrex ccmments was that it

found B&R to have little in the terms of documented design guidance for

a group of engineers that the Quadrex people considered to be

inexperienced in nuclear work and that the B&R groups were subject to

fairly high turnover rates. There was a concern that newly hired

engineers would have difficulty in determining what the design basis was

without these higher level design guidance documents. Most of the

engineering firms that I have any knowledge of have had design manuals

that are generally promulgated by the immediate staff of each
,

engineering discipline chief engineer for the use of engineers assigned

to a project staff. The most important purpose of these manuals has

been to provide a consistent design basis from project to project,

:

. _ - _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ _
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particularly when several design projects are going forward at the same

' time, for a one project'A/E, these manuals might be seen as unnecessary

since the chief engineers'could provide such guidance on a day-to-day

basis. As pointed out previously, I have found no requirement that such

manuals must exist as a prerequisite to performing design work.

Another perception on my part, was that the design development process

had progressed far less than Quadrex thought was reasonable for the

construction status of the project. My impression gained from reading

the report was that Quadrex found that the design in such areas as HVAC,

piping and pipe supports, and electrical had not yet started through the

.[ iterations necessary to make it final. Apparently what they expected to
y

see was a mature engineering project and their comments are reflective

of this condition. Tending to support this conclusion are many

instances where the B&R response to the Quadrex questions are phrased in

future tense which implies that the engineering has not at that time

culminated in a substantially complete design.

If my perceptions of the condition of the design effort at the time of

.the Quadrex effort are substantially correct, then I would"say that the
i

report as a whole was not reportable. A deficiency within the context!

of 50.55(e) doesn't exist simply because the design work is

| substantially incomplete. If the reverse logic were applied, it would

then follow that the day the construction permit is issued, the licensee

would immediately have to report that he had deficiencies in the design

:
!
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because much of the design work would not have started at i detail level

in many areas.

0.157 Is the failure to report this Quadrex report, in your view, an

indication of a lack of candor or truthfulness on the part of the
'

management of HL&P?

A.157 No.

Q.158 Does it reflect an unwillingness to abide by regulatory requirements?

.

A.158 No.(q -

_e .

Q.159 Does 'it in any way indicate an abdication of, or refusal to accept, the

responsibility to protect the health and safety of the public?

A.159 No.

Q.160 Does the fact that HL&P did not report the Quadrex report reflect

adversely on its character or competence to operate a nuclear plant?

A.160 No.

Q.161 Mr. Taylor, to what extent are the views you have expressed in your

testimony influenced or based on the conclusion reached previously by

the staff in NUREG-0948?

.
.

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ .
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A.161 They are entirely independent, since I did not review NUREG-0948 until

after preparation of my analysis and testimony was substantively

complete except for editorial changes. I sought to analyze the Quadrex

Report on the same basis as if I were the NP,C inspector reviewing the

licensee's actions regarding the Quadrex Report and its reportability

immediately after the licensee had completed his review.
.

Q.162 After preparing the preceding testimony, have you reviewed NUREG-0948?

A.162 Yes, I have.

Q.163 Is there any information or findings therein which lead you to believe

that your previous testimony should be altered?

A.163 No. Given what information existed at the time the Quadrex Report was-

originally presented, my views as to its reportability under 50.55(e)

remain the same after reviewing NUREG-0948.

O
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Q.1 Would you please state your name and your position?

A.1 My name is Robert F. Heishman. I am Chief of the Reactor

Construction Programs Branch, Division of Inspection Programs, i-

O- Office of Inspection and Enforcement, Nuclear Regulatory .

Commission, Washington, DC "0555.

Q.2 What are your professional qualifications?

A.2 They are set out in my attached statement of professional

qualifications.

Q.3 What guidance relative to construction Deficiency Reporting has

been provided to inspectors and supervisors?

O

.
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O A.3 Reportability of significant construction deficiencies under 10 CFR

50.55(e) has historically been subject to various interpretations.

To address these differences, the Office of Inspection and

Enforcement (IE) has issued guidance for use by inspectors and

supervisors as a part cf the IE Manual. This guidance has been

changed from time to time with the latest change issued in 1980.

Copies of this guidance has previously been provided to the Board

in the Staff submittal of August 24, 1984 (another copy attached).

This guidance does allow for the application of judgment as to the

reportability of construction deficier.cies and this fact is

exemplified by the current review of 10 CFR 50.55(e) and 10 CFR 21

to more clearly indicate the intent of these rules.
.

.

.

1

O'
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R. F. HEISHMAN
{a~}

PROFESSIONAL QUALIFICATIONS
CHIEF, REACTOR CONSTRUCTION PROGRAMS BRANCH

DIVISION OF QUALITY ASSURANCE, SAFEGUARDS, AND INSPECTION PROGRAMS
OFFICE OF INSPECTION AND ENFORCEMENT

U. S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

I am Chief of the Reactor Construction Programs Branch in the Office of
Inspection and Enforcement, U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission, Bethesda, MD.
In this position, I am responsible for the development and maintenance of
inspection programs for reactors under construction, evaluating the
implementation of these programs by the Regional offices and assessing the
effectiveness of these programs including the conducting of Construction J

Appraisal Team inspections at selected facilities. I have been assigned to
this position since early 1982.

-

During the period September 1981 - January 1982, I was the supervisor of the
Performance Appraisal Team which conducted indepth team inspections of selected
reactors in operation from the Bethesda, MD office.

From February 1979 - August 1981, I was assigned as Branch Chief of the
Reactor Operationt and Nuclear Support Branch in the NRC Regional Office in
Chicago, IL. In this position, I managed the inspection program for the
reactors in operation in the midwestern U.S.

7-)C\_
I was assigned as Branch Chief of the Reactor Construction and Engineering
Support Branch from October 1976 - February 1979. This assignment included
the responsibility for the management of the inspection program for reactors
under construction in the midwestern U.S.

From October 1969 - October 1976, I served in the NRC Regional office located
near Philadelphia, PA. During this time, I served as a reactor inspector for
operating, research and construction reactors and as a first-line supervisor
for these programs.

! During the period 1959 - 1969, I was a member of the U.S. Army Engineer,
,

Reactors Group serving on numerous military reactor systems as operator,
supervisor and plant manager.

I am a graduate of the Army Nuclear Power Program and have attended Upper Iowa
University.4

.
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10 CFR 50.55(e)
Issue Date: 4/1/80

I' Guidance - 10 CFR 50.55(e). Construction Deficiency Reportinq

!

1. PURPOSE

Deficiency reporting based on the requirements of Part 50.55(e) is designed
to provide the NRC staff with prompt notification and timely information
of deficiencies encountered during construction of nuclear power plants.
The intent of the Rule is to provide a basis for evaluation on the part
of the NRC with. respect to potential safety consequences of deficiencies
and the need for further action by NRC.

2. DISCUSSION - GENERAL

The conditions of construction permits are contained in 10 CFR 50.55.
Subpart 10 CFR 50.55(e) imposes a reporting requirement on construction
permit (CP) holders to report each deficiency found in design and
construction which if it were to have remain uncorrected could have
adversely affected the safety of operations of the nuclear facility at
any time throughout the expected lifetime of the plant. Reporting is
limited to deficiencies'which meet certain other requirements as discussed
below.

G -

3. RESTATEMENT OF THE REGULATION

The entire subsection of 10 CFR 50.55(e) is included here for convenience.

50.55(e)(1) If the permit is for construction of a nuclear power
plant, the holder of the permit shall notify the Comission of each
deficiency found in design and construction, which, were it to
have remained uncorrected, could have affected adversely the
safety of operations of the nuclear power plant at any time
throughout the expected lifetime of the plant, and which represents:

.

(1) A significant breakdown in any portion of the quality
assurance program conducted in accordance.with the
requirements of Appendix B; or

(ii) A significant deficiency in final design as approved and
released for construction such that the design does not
conform to the criteria and bases stated in the safety
analysis report or construction permit; or

(iii) A significant deficiency in construction of or significant~

.
damage to a structure, system, or component which will
require extensive evaluation, extensive redesign, or
extensive repair to meet the criteria and bases stated in

. the safety analysis report or construction permit or to
- L otherwise establish the adequacy of the structure, system,

or component to perform its intended safety function; or

!

- ________ _______ ____ - _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ -_
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(iv) A significant deviation from performance specifications
, which will require extensive evaluation, extensive redesign, '

or extensive repair to establish the adequacy of a structure,
system, or component to meet the criteria and bases stated
in the safety analysis report or construction permit or to .

. otherwise establish the adequacy of the structure, system,
or component to perfom its intended safety function.

(2) The holder of a construction pemit shall within 24 hours
notify the appropriate Nuclear Regulatory Comission
Inspection and Enforcement Regional Office of each
reportable deficiency.

(3) The holder of a construction permit shall also submit a
-

written report on a reportable deficiency within thirty
(30) days to the appropriate NRC Regional Office shown
in Appendix D of Part 20 of this chapter. Copies of such
report shall be sent to the Director of Inspection and
Enforcement, U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Comission, Washington. *

D.C. 20555. The report shall include a description of the
deficiency, an analysis of the safety implications and the-

f] corrective action taken, and sufficient information to
,

permit analysis and evaluation of the deficiency and of
the corrective action. If sufficient information is not
available for a definitive . report to be submitted within
30 days, an interim report containing all available
information shall be filed, together with a statement as

; to when a complete report will be filed.

(4) Remedial action may be taken both prior to and after
notification of the Division of Inspection and Enforcement
subject to the risk of subsequent disapproval of such*

] action by the Commission.

L 4. gPLICABILITY

Subsection 10 CFR 50.55(e) applies to the CP holder and hi.s contractors.
The CP holder is responsible for reportino each deficiency in accordance
with the criteria and requirements of 10 CFR 50.55(e). The regulation

) applies to design and construction and encompasses all of the activities
inherent in design and construction even though they may be performed by
agents, contractors, subcontractors or consultants. The CP holder must.

establish and implement a system that assures all reportable deficiencies' -

1 are identified and reported and the reporting requirement must be imposed
on his agents, contractors and subcontractors.

.

/

-
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5. CRITERIA FOR REPORTING

a. Deficiency
.

'(1 ) must have been identified, i.e., found

(2) related to activities conducted as authorized by a construction
permit holder (design, construction or modification)

(3) could adversely affect the safe operation of a facility if it
were not corrected, i.e., it is significant

(4) significant deficiency relates to one or more of the following:

(a) breakdown in QA program

(b) design released for construction
,

(c) damage to a structure, system,or component

O (d) co#str#ctioo er > str#ct#re siste er compo#e=t

(e) deviation from performance specifications j

b. Timeliness

(1) Initial report - within 24 hours

(2) Written report - within 30 days (initial or final)

(3) Supplemental written report (s) as necessary to provide all
information.

c. Reportino Organization

The CP holder is responsible for implementing instructions which will
provide for licensee reporting of all reportable deficiencies identified
by organizations authorized by him to conduct construction phase
activities.

6. CLARIFICATION OF 50.55(e) PHRASES
'

a. Could adversely affect -

If a deficiency meets all the criteria and it could affect adversely
("~} ' safe operations of the facility, it is reportable. "Could" does not
u imply that it would absolutely adversely affect safe operations. It

implies a probability that safe operations may be adversely affected
if the proper conditions existed. "At any time" means that all
service and accident conditions of operation must be considered.

- - - __________
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The fact that a deficiency is obvious and could not possible go
uncorrected and therefore could not adversely affect safe operation
does not negate the requirement to fonnally report the deficiency if
it meets the criteria of 50.55(e). .

b. Significance

To be reportable under 10 CFR 50.55(e) a deficiency must be significant.
Significant is interpreted as having an effect or likely to have an
effect on, or influence, the safe operation of the facility in an
adverse manner.

Although "significant" is not defined in 50.55(e), it is not the
intent that trivia be reported. Significance primarily pertains to
operational safety and not to the cost of the corrective action.
However, as indicated below, the cost to repair or redesign provides
on indicator of the term " extensive." Trivial situations such as
cosmetic defects are not reportable.

,

] The test of significance includes but is not limited to safety related*

items / activities as discussed below.' -v

(1) It is important to note that the regulation does not specifically
state that 50.55(e) applies only to safety related structures,
systems and components although this may be inferred from the wording.

The 50.55(e) recuirement applies to any structure, system or
j component (SSCs) if it contains a deficiency which were it to

have remained uncorrected could have affected adversely the
safety of operation of the facility. This includes those SSCs
that, even if not classified as safety related, could cause or
contribute to the degradation of integral plant safety as a
result of an adverse interaction with safety related SSCs.
Primary examples of this are undesirable conditions or failurcs
in a nonsafety system, structure, or component which could impact

j or degrade safety systems or a safety function.
i

The inspector must use caution in applying 50.55(e) to nonsafety
| SSCs and must satisfy himself that the licensee has considered

( the interactions that a deficiency in a nonsafety SSC could
f,- create.

(2) If a deficiency involves inadequate management reviews, it may
,

_

be significant.
i

J
l

I
.



-_

10 CFR 50.55(e)
Issue Date: 4/1/80

9~
( -5-

c. Extensive

An item is reportable if it requires extensive evaluation to determine
if it is adequate to perform its intended safety function or will not
impair the accomplishment of a safety function through adverse interaction.

Extensive means the expenditure of resources (time, manpower, money)
to a degree disproportionate with the original design, test or
construction expenditure. The inspector should use caution - this
requires judgement and experience. For example, the lack of extensive
evaluation may be used as a justification for not reporting. But it
also may indicate an inadequate evaluation due to expense involved or
a failure to consider interactions and therefore should be considered -

suspect.

Redesign may appear to be not extensive; the inspector should verify
that all interactions and interfaces have been considered and that
sufficient design margin is available.

d. Sionificant Breakdown in Quality Assurance,_

A breakdown in the ,QA program related to any criteria in 10 CFR 50,
Appendix B, may be a reportable deficiency depending upon its significance.
This applies to those design and construction activities affecting
the safety of plant operations, including activities such as design
verification, inspection, and auditing. For example, QA program
breakdown may result from an improper identification system for
safety related materials. More specifically, the implementing
procedures may be incomplete or otherwise inadequate, or the execution
of adequate procedures may be incomplete, improper or completely
ignored. In the latter case, not following established procedures to
assure that specified quality related requirements are met, for
example, may constitute a breakdown in the QA program that is reportable.

Similarly, an inadequate record keeping system that makes it impossible
on a broad scale to determine whether quality requirements have beeni

Imet, is another example. In such a case extensive evaluation and
testing may be required to establish that applicable requirements |
have been met. =

'

Conversely, occasional, incomplete or otherwise inadequate records
that do not indicate a significant breakdown in the QA program nore

an unsafe condition are not considered reportable. For example, if
during site construction, delivery times (from mixing to placing) of
a few of many truckloads of concrete are not recorded as required,

g and it can be shown by other records that requirements important to
safety have been met, the matter would not be reportable. Tnesej(h other records may be related concrete truck trip tickets, batch plant

-

records or acceptable test results of concrete. samples representing
concrete from these trucks. The laci of compute secord; in this
example would not lead to unsafe plant operation, r,or wayld it con-
stitute a significant breakdown in the QA Program.

__
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(
e. Notification and Reporting % <

(1) Notification - Reportable Deficiency

10 CFR 50.55(e)(2) specifies that the CP holder shall notify
the appropriate NRC Regional Office within 24 hours of each
reportable deficiency. Notification means: (a) telephone report;
(b) telegraphic report; and (c) verbal report

to the NRC Regional Office after becoming aware of a reportable
deficiency, excluding holiday or weekend elapsed times. A
notification to a NRC representative present at the CP holder's
facilities does not satisfy the regulation.

The threshold for notification (not reporting) is considered to
be within 24 hours after licensee (CP holder) becomes aware of
the reportable deficiency (or potentially reportable deficiency
as clarified below). Aware of the deficiency means that any
cognizant licensee individual has knowledge of the deficiency as
a result of:

(d) observation of condition ~

(e) a formal submittal by any organization involved in thef.

(d design, construction, evaluations or inspection of the [,%

facility \

(f) an infomal report, or allegation, by any organization or
person.

(2) Notification - Potentially Reportable Deficiency

All of the reportability criteria of 50.55(e) may not be satisfied
when a deficiency is initially discovered. It is not always
possible for the licensee to decide promptly during an evaluation
whether the identified deficiency is reportable. However, in most
cases, significance can be partially satisfied, or sound judgement
will indicate potential significance. In these cases, it should
be considered that the deficiency is a potentially reportable
deficiency, and the Regional Office should be notified. The CP
holder should specify that it is a potentially reportable deficiency.

The following IE position has been established to alleviate the
apparent conflict between prompt notification and necessary
evaluation time for those cases where an extended period of time
could lapse in completing a adequate evaluation of the identified' deficiency:

,

|

Notification by telephone to the Regional Office within 24
/ hours after a cognizant licensee individual becomes aware ofi

iO a potentially reportable deficiency is considered acceptable. ()
..

d A potentially reportable deficiency is considered to exist 's

___ _
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when: (1) an intial prompt review of available infomation
indicates that the problem could be significant (i.e. -
partial significance is established) but, for various
reasons, additional time is required to complete the
evaluation; and (2) the deficiency may be considered
significant, but neither a prompt review or full evaluation
can be completed within 14 days due to lack of specific
infomation.

For example, an extensive evaluation period may exist when
the licensee cannot determine without testing and analysis
whether the physical properties relative to the material
used for a section of reactor coolant piping were met, the
licensee should promptly notify the Regional Office of this
matter. If the results of the above analysis indicates that
the material is not acceptable, extensive evaluation and/or

_

rework may be required. If this is the case, it is clearly
a reportable deficiency. Conversely, if the analysis in
the above example confirms acceptability of the material,
the licensee should document these results in his records
and notify the Regional Office that this deficiency was
determined not to be significant based on the results of
further analysis or investigation. Consequently, some matters

,

which require notification may not, subsequently, require asj written report.
'

,

In sumary, the intent is to require a prompt notification
in cases where a potentially reportable deficiency has been
identified but the formal evaluation required to confirm whether
the item is reportable can not be completed imediately.

(3) Interim Report

The CP holder' may meet the 30 day written rep. ort requirement by
submitting an interim report in lieu of the complete report if
sufficient information is not available for a definitive report.
The interim report should specify:

(a) the potential problem and reference the notification

(b) approach to resolution of the problem

(c) status of proposed resolution

(d) reasons why a final report will be delayed
-:

(e) projected completion of corrective action and submittal
date of the complete report.

5

O'
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(4) Complete Report

The regulation requires that the Cp holder submit a written
report to the appropriate Regional office within 30 days af ter
initial notification. If an interim report is subetted the
final report shall be due on the date comitted in the interim
report. The complete report shall contain:

(a) description of the deficiency

(b) analysis of the safety implications. This should include
an identification of interfacing systems and possible inter-
actions.
~

(c) corrective actions taken. Corrective actions should be
sufficient to correct the deficiency and prevent future
identical or similar occurrences. To prevent future
occurrences the causes of the deficiency must be fully
explored and identified.

(d) sufficient information to permit analysis and evaluation
(T of the deficiency and of the corrective action. [
LJ

| 7. ENFORCEMENT
:

If a Cp holder is aware of a reportable deficiency and it can be shown by
objective evidence that he has not met the time reporting requirements,
then he is in noncompliance with the reporting requirement of 50.55(e)
and enforcement action should be taken.

The licensee should be encouraged to discuss "reportability" with the
responsible IE inspector whenever he has a question or doubt regarding
this matter. It is appropriate for the inspector to indicate his views
on whether a particular matter is reportable, but the licensee should
understand that the ultimate responsibility remains with the licensee,
and the inspector's judgement may change during a future inspection
wherein he has an opportunity to fully review the circumstances asso-
ciated with the matter.

Another aspect of this Regulation related to reportability detemina-
tion pertains to judgement--judgement used by the licensee in deter-
mining whether a matter is reportable. The licensee has to make a

,

judgement. based on his (or others) evaluation / analysis. If theL . , .
licensee decides, on the basis of the above, that a matter is not
reportable, he may have satisfied the intent of this part of the
Regulation. However, the inspector can exercise his option and
challenge the licensee's decision of nonreportability. A challenge .^

'c
(j may be valid if: (

the evaluation is clearly faulty by way of omission of facts
.

engineering or othercalculations are in error.
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the evaluation is not supported by adequate records-

the evaluation has not considered interactions-

past IE experience (including that of the inspector) provide a basis-

! as precedent for reportability
_,

!

the licensee has established a trend or pattern of habitually --

evaluating deficiencies as non-reportable

evaluation is performed by a person (s) or organization without-

expertise in the subject.
_

The inspector has the right and the responsibility to examine the technical
validity of the licensee evaluation and if an inappropriate or unsupported
decision of nonreportability has been made by the licensee, enforcement
action should be considered. Regional management should review and, when
valid, determine the appropriate enforcement action to take. If there is
evidence that superficial evaluations are being made to procedurally

- satisfy or bypass NRC requirements, strorg escalated enforcement action
N should be considered. (MC-0800 will be changed, accordingly)

(G|

[

| 8. RELATION TO APP. B REQUIREMENTS

10 CFR 50, Appendix B, requires procedures to be established a.nd records
maintained to handle required actions relative to resolution of identified
deficiencies. Procedures and records (as in (1) and (2) below) are
required to assure prompt notification and adequate reporting under
50.55(e). Means to do this should be an integral part of each licensee'si

! QA program.

(1) Imolementino Procedures
,

Although the specific requirements of 50.55(e) are few (notify,
|

evaluate, report), implementing procedures to assure that these'

requirements are met should be established by the CP holder. For
example, some means (such as procedures or instructions) are required
to assure that deficiencies found in design and construction activities
delegated by the licensee to others are handled properly and reported;

in a timely manner to the CP holder. The procedures should assure
that the evaluation of the significance of the deficiency to the
safety of plant operations is performed by a person (s) with adequate..

- expertise in the subject and that adequate management review is provided.

j (2) Records
,

'

/m
Q The licensee should maintain records to demonstrate that adequate

,

evaluation / analysis of all deficiencies was made regarding the impact'

; on safe operations. It is appropriate for the IE inspector to inform
the licensee that without such records the appropriate licensee management'

cannot establish whether such evaluations were made or whether the
NRC requirements associated with this activity were overlooked.

__
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9. RELATIONSHIP TO 10 CFR 21 REPORTING

Reporting of Defects and Noncompliances (10 CFR 21) imposes a reportino
requirement on licensees and permit holders to imediately notify the
Comission of defects, in basic components or the facility which could
create a substantial safety hazard. There are certain situations which
can result in duplicate reporting of the same defect under 50.55(e) and
Part 21 requirements. Guidance that duplicate reporting is not the intent
of the NRC regulations has been promulgated via NUREG-0302, Rev.1 and
in correspondence supplied to the Atomic Industrial Forum. This guidance
is reproduced below:

(1) NUREG-0302 Rev.1 Guidance _

Q. Must items reported as Significant Deficiencies (under
50.55(e)) or Reportable Occurrences (under 50.36) also
be reported as require.d in 10 CFR 21?

A. Duplicate reporting is not required. Care should be exer-
cised, however, to assure "that the Comission has been
adequately infomed" (521.21b) and the infomation specified*

hg in 521.21(b)(3) is provided should the reporting party's
evaluation show that a notification is required.

Q. How do we determine when to report a " problem" under the
provisions of 50,.55(e) vs the provisions of Part 21?

A. 550.55(.e) requires initial reporting in 24 hours of the time
licensee or his agent first identifies a significant deft-
ciency. A followup report is required in 30 days. If
evaluation requires substantial time to complete, interim
report (s) are acceptable.

521.21(b)(1) requires reporting within two days of when the
director or responsible officer obtains infomation reasonably
indicating a failure to comply or a defect with a written
report required within five days.

In all cases, the exercise of reasonable judgement is
expected in reporting potentially reportable probims to
avoid the severe penalties, which could be imposed should
the problem turn cut to be reportable.,-

Q. 10 CFR 50.55(e), Conditions of Construction Permits, requires
that the holder of a pemit notify the Comission of certain
designs and construction deficiencies which are also the i

Oe subject of 10 CFR 21. Why has not 10 CFR 50.55(e) been
deleted?

.-

S

t. _ _
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A. 550.55(e) requires reporting that would not be reported
under Part 21. For example, 1) significant damage to a
basic component following delivery to the site is report-
able under 50.55(e) and not under Part 21; and 2) a signifi-
cant break down in quality assurance is reportable under
50.55(e) and not under Part 21.

Q. Is the detemination of a " defect" based on the same cri-
teria as provided in Part 50.55(e) and/or the requirements
for technical specifications for operating plants?

A. No. In the case of the pemit holder, however, a defect.
reportable under Part 21 would also be reportable under
10 CFR 50.55(e). In the case of the licensee some items
could be mportable under Part 21 that are not reportable
as LER.

.

Q. For possible problems noted under 10 CFR 50.55(e) we report
to the Comission "possible significant deficiencies." Will

. we be allowed to report "possible defects and noncompliances"
under the requirements of 10 CFR Part 21?

A. Yes, a report may be made during the evaluation before the
conclusion is reached that the deviation is a defect. A

report is not required, however, until 2 days after the
responsible officer or director is infomed of the conclu-
sion reached as a result of the evaluation.

Q. It appears to us that there will be more reports filed with
the Comission under the requirements of 10 CFR Part 21 than
under10CFR50.55(e). Does the Comission have this same
belief? - -

A. No. The majority of items subject to reporting under 50.55(e)
would not fit the definition in Part 21 for a ' defect" involv-
ing a " substantial safety hazard." For those cases where
both 50.55(e) and Part 21 reporting requirements may apply,
it is expected that pemit holders will report only under
50.55(e) as long as they include the infomation required
by Part 21 to adequately infom the Commission.

~ (2) Suoplemental Guidance Sucolied to Atomic Industrial Forum on 0/A
15 and 16 Under 21.21(b)(1) of NUREG 0302. Rev. 1

' The regions are authorized to use the enclosed staff positions on
10-CFR Part 21 in comunications with licensees. These positions
were prepared in response to inquiries from AIF and supplement
those of NUREG 0302, Rev. 1. In particular, until pertinent
reporting regulations are amended, the staff position response to
AIF should be used in answering licensee questions on how and when
50.55(e) reporting may be used in lieu of dual reporting under

"

both 50.55(e) and Part 21.
.

_ _ _ _ _ _

..
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When a combined 50.55(e)/Part 21 event is reported by a licensee to
the regional office by telephone, the region should use 150.55(e)(3)
and 121.21(b)(3) information requirements for guidance to assure that
the Comission is " adequately informed." Where an event is reported
under 50.55(e) and it is (subsequently) established that the event is
also reportable under Part 21 the licensee should.be informed that
it is acceptable for the licensee to provide the information required
under 521.21(b)(3) via a supplement to the initial 50.55(e) report.
(From N. Moseley to Reg. Director memo of 5/8/79 forwarding 4/26/78
letter sent to AIF)

It is the staff's position that the licensee is not required to report
under Part 21 an occurrence that falls within the scope of either Part

-

21 or 50.55(e) or Reg. Guide 1.16 if that occurrence is reported in
accordance with 50.55(e) or Reg. Guide 1.16 requirements. In such
cases, it is also the staff's position that the time requirements
(oral, 24 hours under 50.55(e) and R.G. 1.16) of the reporting method
used would be controlling and, for the licensee, the Part 21 reporting *

times would not be applicable. (Does not change prior staff position -

relative to information (21.21(b)(3)) requirements) .
*X

() However, a director or responsible officer of a non-licensee
-

organization upon receiving infomation of a reportable defect
would be subject to Part 21 reporting time requirements unless
he has actual knowledge the Comission has been adequately
infomed. Therefore, in those cases where a non-licensee has
provided the licensee, or licensees (i.e., the defect is generic
in nature) with the reportable infomation and that infomation
is in fact reported by the licensee (s), the non-licensee is not
required to duplicate the reporting.

In this instance it is also the staff's position that the non-
licensee must have actual knowledge that the reporting was exe-
cuted prior to expiration of applicable Part 21 reporting time
requirements before he would be relieved of reporting the defect. -

It should also be noted that non-licensees are not relieved of
reporting until the Comission is " adequately infomed." Your
attention is s'pecifically directed to 521.21(b)(3)(vi). If
licensee 50.55(e) report (s) do not adequately address the generic
applicability, i.e., information on all such components, which
the non-licensee may' be uniquely qualified to provide, the Part 21-

~
reporting responsibility would remain with the non-licensee for
providing that part of the unreported infomation.

, -; The reverse is not true because Section 50.55(e) does not have a ,

tj provision like that included under 621.21(b) (last sentence' to
relieve the licensee of reporting under 50.55(e) where he had
actual knowledge that the Comission has been adequately infomed
via a Part 21 report. However, the staff has stated that where '

--

-. _- _ _ _ -
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the Part 21 report includes all information recuired for 50.55(e)
reporting it would be acceptable for the licensee's 50.55(e) report
to simply reference the previously submitted Part 21 report.

i

| (3) Additional Guidance - Information Notice 79-30

Recent IE experience (i.e., enforcement issued to S&W, S&W and
5 Region II licensees) clarifies "The staff position pemitting
alternate reporting via 50.55(e) or LER of a defect was intended
to avoid duplicate reporting of the same event. The use of

~

alternate reporting methods by a licensee does not relieve him
from assuring compliance with 10 CFR Part 21. Therefore, each
licensee must maintain a system which will assure compliance
with all requirements of 10 CFR Part 21 and, in particular, in
cases where the deficiency being reported under an alternate
method is also a ' defect', to assure that all infomation,

! required under Part 21 is forwarded to the NRC 'via the initial
or a followup written report."

,

. hr , 10. 10 CFR 50.55(e) EVENT FLOW DIAGRAMS

The flow diagram on the following pages illustrate the sequence of steps
and considerations relative to determining whether an identified construction
deficiency is reportable.

Figure 1 is a duplication of the guidance previously made available to
licensees via NUREG-0302, Rev. 1.

<

Figure 2, incorporates the IE position for assuring prompt reporting of
reportable and potentially reportable deficiencies.

:

{
! s

|

O|
!
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FIGURE 1
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10 CFR 50.55(e) - IE POSITION
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1 Q (By Mr. Pirfo) Mr. Heishman, attached to your

2 testimony is a document entitled guidance, 10 CFR 50

3 55(e) construction deficiency reporting. You are

4 familiar with this document, are you not?
I

5 A Yes, sir.

6 0 Could you identify that for us?

7 A Yes, sir. In the IE manual, there is a section

8 entitled " Guidance for Interpretations." The purpose of

9 that section of the manual is to provide to the regional

10 inspectors and managers additional information to be used

11 which can be used as guidance, depending on the subject

12 matter that it deals with. This particular document is a
'

13 document which has been written and was issued in April-

(2) *
-

14 of 1980, as the latest revision to guidance regarding 10

15 CFR 50 55(e) on construction deficiency reporting.

16 MR. PIRFO: Mr. Chairman, at this time I would

17 ask this document be marked as staff Exhibit 137.

18 I asked it be marked, I didn't get a ruling.

19 Well, I've asked it be marked for

20 identification. Has it been marked?

21 (Staff Exhibit 137 marked

22 for identification.)

23 MR. PIRFO: I would now move it into evidence.

24 MR. GUTTERMAN: I've got no objection to it

25 being received into evidence.

O
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1 MR. SINKIN: No objection.

2 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Staff Exhibit 137 will be so

3 marked and admitted into evidence.

4 (Staff Exhibit No. 137

5 received in evidence.)

6 Q (By Mr. Pirfo) Mr. Taylor, I show you a

7 document which I ask be marked Staff Exhibit 136,

i 8 entitled "NUREG 0948, Special Inspection Report of the

9 Quadrex Corporation, Report on Design Review of Brown &

10 Root Engineering Work for the South Texas Project Units 1.

11 and 2." Are you familiar with this document?

12 'A~ (By Mr. Taylor) Yes, sir, I am.

I 13 Q Could you briefly describe that for us', please?

14 A It's, as it is entitled, a special inspection
(

15 report that was prepared by Region IV with the
,

i

i 16 assistance, I believe, of some additional people who were

i. 17 consultants to the region.

18 Purports to be an inspection of the findings of

; 19 Quadrex and bears a relationship to the subsequent work

20 done by Bechtel Corporation.

21
~

Q This is an official report of the Nuclear

i 22 Regulatory Commission?

23 A It is..

24 Q Is it used in the region or it has been used in

25 the region offices in the ordinary course of business?

O

TATE REPORTING SERVICE, 498-8442
|
|
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1 A Yes, sir.

2 MR. PIRFO: I would ask that Staff Exhibit 136

3 be admitted into evidence.

4 MR. GUTTERMAN: No objection.

5 MR. SINKIN: Objection.
-

6 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Staff Exhibit 136 will be

~

7 admitted.
I

8 You said no objection?

9 MR. SINKIN: Objection.

10 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: I'm sorry, I misunderstood

11 you.

12 MR. SINKIN: On NUREG 0984, the document now

sC 13 being moved into, evidence, we think it has no bearing on
-

14 the issues in this proceeding; in the Board 5s order of'

15 February 26th, 1985, at Page 9, the Board states quite

16 clearly, "Nowhere in NUREG-0948, is any consideration

17 given to whether any Quadrex item parentheses

18 (individually or collectively), might have been

19 reportable as a significant breakdown in QA, pursuant to

20 10 CFR section 50.55'(e) (1) (i) . "

21 In other words, on the issue of whether there

22 was a significant breakdown in quality assurance

23 represented by any of the Quadrex findings, NUREG 0948 is

24 useless. Specificaly what NUREG 0948 did was focus on

25 supposedly designs released for construction as the

O
,

1

TATE REPORTING SERVICE, 498-8442
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1 standard for what should be reportable or not reportable.

2 And used that as the only standard. The Board ruled in

3 this same order that that was an erroneous interpretation

4 of 50.55 (e) .

5 Third, we have evidence in the record already

6 that what Quadrex looked at, is that 90 percent of what

7 Quadrex looked at, were not even design released for

8 construction. So that the -- we don't see that NUREG

9 0948 has any relevance to the issues in the proceeding;

10 was performed und,er an erroneous interpretation of

11 50.55(e), and mischaracterizes what the Quadrex study was
4

12 actually looking at.

4 13 In addition, and of some relevance to this

N' 14 argument, EN-619 is cited throughout this report, a

15 document that has already been denied admission. If the

16 report were to come in, I guess the, we would ask that

17 all references to EN-619 in the report be struck, but I

18 think that the references to EN-619 demonstrate the real

19 problem with the report, and that is that it is a

20 reported that does rely to a great extent on after the'

21 fact evaluations, that could not have been available to

22 the team on May the 8th, 1981, and for reasons similar to

23 EN-619, should be excluded from the record.

24 MR. PIRFO: Mr. Chairman, I point out that Mr.

25 Taylor's testimony is based on not reading NUREG 0948.

!

TATE REPORTING SERVICE, 498-8442
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1 He points out in his testimony that he did not look at

2 0948 until after he had completed his testimony and that

3 he simply went to NUREG 0948 to see if it anyway changed ,

4 his testimony and it was said that in his testimony that

5 it does not.

6 Secondly, Mr. Taylor's testimony I've been

7 looking for the question while Mr. Sinkin~was talking, I

8 haven't been able to find it, says that he specifically

9 based his review or based his review of the Quadrex

10 testimony with the Board's February 26th order in mind,

11 that there can be a significant breakdown in quality

12 assurance from -- before it's released for construction,

,/~ 13 so 'that has been adopted as the law of the case and Mr.

- k 14 Chairman has based his testimony on that principle.'

15 As far as the references to EN-619, it's still

16 probative and relevant that these things that were not
,

17 reported were ultimately turned out to be approved by the

'

18 staff, if you will, as not reportable.

19 And I would also point out to the Board that

20 NUREG 0948 is relevant to 50.55(e) (1) and (ii) , small
!

21 double I.

| 22 So for the purpose we've offered it, I don't

23 see any grounds for Mr. Sinkin's objection to the

24 document.

25 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Do the Applicants have a
7

I

/~h'

G'
|

|

|
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1 view?

2 MR. GUTTERMAN: The Applicants believe it

3 should come in for -- well, among the reasons cited by

4 the Staff, but obviously this document puts in context

5 the Quadrex findings.

6 It does address reportability. I believe, I

7 don't recall it, but I believe in addition to Mr.

8 Taylor's testimony, the testimony of Mr. Johnson and Mr.

9 Constable also address this document and address the

10' question of whether it in fact considered breakdown of

11 QA.

| 12 I refer the Board to Page 4 of the testimony of

b
13 Mr. Johnson and Mr. Constable which has been received inl

(_q'
-

)'

14 evidence, where the staff says has Region IV recognizes

15 that a significant breakdown in any portion of the QA

16 program for design would be reportable under 50.55(e) ,

; 17 and that the Staff indicated that they did consider the

; 18 significant breakdown in QA had occurred in their
|
! 19 evaluaticn of the Quadrex findings in NUREG 0948.

| 20 So I think the arguments that CCANP is making

i
21 go if anything to the weight to be given to the report,

22 not to its admisibility. The Staff has clearly

23 represented that it is directly relevant to the issues

24 that the Board has raised in its orders that set the

25 basis for this proceeding, and CCANP is free to test, in

|
4

t
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1 cross-examination, the weight to which this report should

2 be given. But obviously it ought to come in, in our view.

3 (No hiatus.)

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

*r 13

14

15

.16 .

17

18

19
.

20

21

22

23

24

25

O
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NJ l MR. SINKIN: Mr. Chairman, in response to

2 that, I did mean to bring up exactly how Mr. Taylor ,

3 addresses NUREG 0948. He does recognize the fact that

4 the Board had said that this is not a document he wanted

5 to rely on for deciding whether Quadrex findings should

6 have been reported for the very reasons I cited. So,

7 Mr. Taylor prepared his testimony without relying on it

8 and has a couple of pages attached to the end saying,

9 "And I didn't rely on it, but it wouldn't change my,

10 mind."

11 Well, I don't think the report should come in

12 for the purposes of illustrating what*Mr. Taylor didn'ty<,

i''1
13 rely on while doing his study. There are a lot of

14 things he didn't rely on that would then come into

15 evidence. Since that was the standard, I don't think

16 it's at all relevant or material to his testimony.

17 As far as the testimony of Mr. Johnson and Mr.

18 Constable, they do reference NUREG 0948 as a basis for

19 whether the Applicants adequately applied I&E guidance

20 and adequately reported findings in the Quadrex report.
<

21 Well, the objections we made to the relevance and

22 materiality of the report to this proceeding apply

23 equally to those observations by the NRC staff. The

() 24 fact that they are relying on a report that's not

25 relevant to the issues in this proceeding doesn't give

TATE REPORTING (713) 498-8442 :
I

_- ._ . . . _ . . _ ,-.._ _ ,
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k-) 1 the report some relevance suddenly that it.can pop into

2 the record just because they relied on it.

3 Furthermore, we did have some I guess what

4 would be in the nature of voir dire of Mr. -- well the

5 answers are no longer identified to particular people,

6 it would be Mr. Johnson and Mr. Constable, regarding the

7 Staff indication as to what was done in NUREG 0948

8 regarding the significant quality assurance breakdown.

9 It is quite clear in NUREG 0948, as the Board pointed

10 out in their February 26th order, that the only criteria

11 discussed is 50.55(e) (1) (1) . And that if indeed there

12 was some consideration given to (e) (1) (ii) , there was no, c. -

(_' 13 mention of that fact anywhere in 0948. So, we did have

14 a little bit of voir dire as to how they made that

15 determination.

16 But, nonetheless, if they want to testify now,

17 as Mr. Taylor has atrempted to do, if the'y want to
*

18 testify now that if you apply (e) (1) (ii) you do or do

19 not report, that's one thing. But to say that a report ;

20 that never references that indeed did that analysis and

21 relied upon that analysis in making its determinations,

22 we think has -- just doesn't do it. I mean, there's

23 nothing in the report that indicates that's what was

() 24 done.

25 So, for all of those reasons we think that

|
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\- 1 0948 simply should not be allowed in the record and does

2 not contribute materially to the record and should be --

3 the objection should be upheld.

4 MR. PIRFO: I'm going to address that, Mr.

5 Chairman. The fact that Mr. Taylor did not rely on a

6 number of documents of course is well taken. Of course

7 he's not relied on a number of documents. But the fact

8 that NUREG 0948 is relevant and material, that's why his

9 reliance thereon is important to this proceeding. It
-

10 shows that he did his analysis without the benefit of

11 the hindsight of NUREG 0948 or the after-the-fact

o
12 assessment, whatever Mr. Sinkin cares to -- chooses to

O_c
13 characterize it as.

14 But the document remains relevant and material

15 as to whether the items reported or not reported in the

16 Quadrex report'should have been reported to the NRC

17 under 50.55(e) . Now, Mr. Sinkin can make these
~

18 arguments as to its weight later, but that's not an
_

19 argument for striking the. document or not admitting the
.

20 document.

,21 MR. GUTTERMANi I have a little addition to

22 make to my argument, just to respond to what CCANP has

23 said.

() 24 CCANP is just flat wrong in saying that NUREG

25 0948 does not , recognize the reportability of a breakdown

'
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1 in the quality assurance program. I will refer the

2 Board to page 19 of NUREG 0948 where 50.55(e) is

3 -described, outlined in detail and it says, "A breakdown

4 in the QA program under section 3.1.1.4(a)." Clearly it

5 does reference breakdowns in the QA program in

6 discussing reportability. The fact that it did not

7 include that there was a breakdown in the QA program

8 demonstrated by any of the Quadrex findings does not

9 prove that the Staff did not consider the possibility.

10 And I can't see how the argument that to the contrary or

11 the argument that the Staff did not consider it would

12 keep this document out.in the face of admitted testimonyc.

O 13 that says the Staff did consider that in its review, in

14 this review.

15 And it seems ironic to me that CCANP should

16 try to keep out of the record the fact that the Staff

17 thoroughly reviewed the Quadrex findings and concluded

18 that they were not reportable. That's just what this

19 hearing's about. The Staff reviewed exactly that

20 subject. And to try to keep out their review and

1 conclusions just seems bizarre to me.2

22 MR. SINKIN: Well, that argument right there

23 clarifies precisely the point. We do not consider NUREG

() 24 0948 to have been a comprehensive review of 50.55(e).

25 If you read the conclusions of the Staff member who

TATE REPORTING (713) 498-8442
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() I wrote 0948 who is no longer with the NRC, Mr. Oberg,

2 it's clear that what he was looking at was were these

3 designs released for construction. It's abundantly

4 clear that that's what he was looking at. The fact that

5 he may have --

6 MR. PIRFO: So the record is clear, Mr. Oberg

7 did not write 0948. There was a number of people

8 involved in the writing of 08948. Mr. Oberg was head of

9 the task force, but Mr. Oberg did not write 0948.

10 MR. SINKIN: Whatever the authors of 0948.

11 It's abundantly clear that what they looked at was only

12 the criteria on release for construction and that they
,

O 13 made the determination on the reportability or

14 notifiability of Quadrex findings simply on the wrong

15 criteria.

16 And I think that's what the Board was calling

17 out in their February 26th order at page 9 when they

18 concluded that 0948 had not been based on an analysis of

19 50.55 (e) (1) (i) . And I think it's supportive of that

20 argument, Mr. Chairman, that the briefs submitted

21 subsequently by the NRC Staff argued precisely that

22 point, that it was 50.55 (e) (1) (i) , (e) (1) (ii) , the

23 release for construction, that applied to the Quadrex

() 24 report and not (e) (1) (1) ; whereas, we argued in our

25 briefs that it was the quality assurance breakdown that

TATE REPORTING (713) 498-8442
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\_/ 1 also applied. And the Board ruled in their order that

2 the NRC Staff position was simply wrong and that they

3 had tried to subsume the quality assurance breakdown
,

4 into the release for construction argument and it could
~

5 not be subsumed into that argument.
.

6 MR. PIRFO: I might point out to the Board

7 that page 12 of your May 17th order, at paragraph 5 at

8 the top of that page, points out that "As stated at the

9 prehearing conference, examination of the findings

10 listed by the Staff is not reportable based on a lack of

11 release for construction is to include only the seven

12 findings categorized by Quadrex as most serious." And
f-

0 13 these were the findings that were based on that and

14 that's one of the reasons NUREG 0948 is relevant.

.15 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: The Board thinks that the

16 document should be admitted and will be admitted.

17 We won't express any opinions as to the

18 weight. We do think that some of the determinations

19 were perhaps based on an incorrect application of the

20 criteria, but that will not preclude its admissibility.

21 It may affect its weight.

22 Staff Exhibit 136 will be admitted.

23 (Staff Exhibit No. 136 admitted in

([) 24 evidence.)

25 MR. PIRFO: I note for the record that because

TATE REPORTING (713) 498-8442
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\/ 1 attached to Mr. Heishman's testimony was the guidance

2 FR, that is 137, NUREG 0948 is 136 just so 1.t's clear.

3 The rest I'll be introducing sequentially.
I

4 Q (By Mr. Pirf o) Mr. Taylor, I show you a

5 document entitled Quality Assurance Requirements for the

6 Design of Nuclear Power Plants and I ask this document

7 be marked for identification as Staff Exhibit 138.

8 (Staff Exhibit No. 138 marked for

9 identification.)

10 Q (By Mr. Pirfo) Mr. Taylor, do you recognize

11 this document?

12 A (By Mr. Taylor) I do.,. ,

I
13 Q Is this* document referred to in your testimony

14 as ANSI N45.2.11?
.

15 A It is.

16 Q Mr. Taylor, would you turn to page 111, the

17 forward?

! 18 A Uh-huh.

19 Q The page af ter that has Roman Numeral v. Do

20 you know where page iv is?

21 A I don't believe the standard as published

22 contains a page iv. It was apparently deleted for some

23 reason.

() 24 KR. PIRFO: The Staff would move the admission

25 of Staff Exhibit No. 138 into evidence.

TATE REPORTING (713) 498-8442
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1 MR. SINKIN: No objection.
~

r

2 JUDGE LAMB: Mr. Pirfo, immediately following

3 page vii, I have a blank page. Should that be blank?
~

'

4 There is small Roman Numeral vii.

5 MR. PIRFO: I know there was a blank page in

6 here, yes, sir.

7 MR. AXELRAD: There's no page little "A"

8 either?

9 MR. PIRFO: I didn't know about that.

|10 MR. TAYLOR: May I explain?

11 MR. PIRFO: Mr. Taylor, what's the explanation

12 for this?,-e .

O
13 MR. TAYLOR: This is a Xeroxed copy of a

14 document that's printed on both sides of the page. And

15 fairly obviously, if it's done that way as the ANSI

16 standard is published, then if a clerk runs the thing

17 through the machine on double-side copying and a page is

18 blank, it's going to show in here as blank. That's just

19 exactly what's happened. ~

20 MR. PIRFO: Do you have the original of that?

21 MR. TAYLOR: I don't have it with me, no,

22 sir.

23 MR. AXELRAD: Russ?

( 24 MR. SINKIN: Have you got another one?

25 MR. GUTTERMAN: Somehow I happen to have a

TATE REPORTING (713) 498-8442
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', 1 copy of ANSI N45.2.11 with a page iv.

2 MR. TAYLOR: Is there one?

3 MR. GUTTERMAN: Yes.

4 JUDGE SHON: It appears there should be. The

5 list doesn't seem to terminate. It looks too short.

6 MR. GUTTERMAN: My copy's also missing page

7 viii, though. I'll supply copies of it at the break.

8 MR. PIRFO: I'll withdraw my motion for
.

9 admission of 138 until after the break and we're able to

10 supply complete copies.

11 Q (By Mr. Pirfo) Mr. Taylor, I show you what I

12 ask be marked for identification as Staff Exhibit-139x

N]- .

13 entitled U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission Regulatory

14 Guide.

15 (Staff Exhibit No. 139 marked for

16 identification.)

17 Q (By Mr. Pirfo) Do you recognize this

18 document?

19 A (By Mr. Taylor) Yes, I do.

20 0 And do you refer -- is this the document you

21 refer to in your direct testimdriy?

22 A Yes.

23 Q And this is an official publication of the

() 24 United States Nuclear Regulatory Commission?

25 A Yes.

TATE REPORTING (713) 498-8442
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's/ 1 MR. PIRFO: I'd ask now that Staff Exhibit 139

2 be admitted into evidence.

3 MR. SINKIN: No objection.

4 MR. GUTTERMAN: No objection.

5 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Staff Exhibit 139 will be

6 admitted.

7 (Staff Exhibit No. 139 admitted in

8 evidence.) -

'

<

9 Q (By Mr. Pirfo) Mr. Constable, Mr. Johnson, I

10 show you a document which I ask be marked Staff Exhibit

11 140.

12 (Staff Exhibit No. 140 marked for-

''
13 identification.)

h
14 Q (By Mr. Pirfo) Would you identify this

'

15 document for me?

16 A (By Mr. Johnson) Yes, sir. This is a copy of

17 Region IV's investigation report 82-02 conducted at the

18 South Texas Project. It consists of the investigation

19 report itself and appended to it is Region IV's response

20 to corrections that were offered by HL&P, and that

21 attachment consists of the changes recommended printed

22 verbatim and our position at the end of that document.

23 The ones that were adopted as errata are contained in an'

() 24 attachment.

25 Q So, after the publication of 82-02, which is

_ _ .

TATE REPORTING (713) 498-8442
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(~/Tk 1 the first -- everything but the last five pages attachedr

2 to this, HL&P suggested changes and sent you under

3 covering letter of June 16th, 1982, the proposed

4 changes, some of which have been adopted, some of which
| *

5 have not?

6 A Yes, sir, but their cover letter was June 9th,

7 1982.

8 Q But the letter back from -- I'm sorry, you're
,

9 correct.

10 A Yes.

11 Q Their letter was June 9th, our letter back to

*
12 them was June 16th, 1982.

A
'

- 13 A That's correct.

14 MR. PIRFO: I would ask that Staff Exhibit 140

15 be admitted into evidence.

16 MR. SINKIN: No objection.

I 17 MR. GUTTERMAN: No objection.

18 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Staff Exhibit 140 will be

19 admitted.

20 (Staff Exhibit No. 140 admitted in

21 evidence.)
t

22 O (By Mr. Pirfo) Mr. Johnson, I show you what I

23 ask be marked for identification Staff Exhibit 141.

() 24 (Staff Exhibit No. 141 marked for
,

25 identification.)

TATE REPORTING (713) 498-8442
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(~/ 1 Q (By Mr. Pirf o) Could you identify that

2 document, please?

3 A (By Mr. Johnson) Yes, sir,. This document

4 consists of the notice of violation for the findings

5 that are contained in that inspection report 82-02. It

6 was sent under separate cover, but arises out of the

7 inspection report which is Staff Exhibit 140.

8 MR. PIRFO: I would ask that Staff Exhibit 141

9 be admitted into evidence.

10 MR. GUTTERMAN: No objection.

11 MR. SINKIN: No objection.

12 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Staff Exhibit 141 will be.e..

f-x

13 admitted.'-
,

14 (Staff Exhibit No. 141 admitted in

'

15 evidence.)

16 MR. PIRFO: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. At this

17 time we make the Staff panel available for

18 cross-examination.

19 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Let's take our morning

20 break. Fifteen minutes.

21 (Brief recess taken.)

22 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Back on the record.

23 MR. PIRFO Mr. Chairman, if I may reopen my

() 24 direct examination for one moment and take care of Staff(

25 Exhibit -- what's been identified as Staff Exhibit 138?

; TATE REPORTING (713) 498-8442
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> 1 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Right.

2 Q (By Mr. Pirfo) Mr. Taylor, I've placed in

3 front of you a page with Roman Numeral iv at the

4 bottom. Is this page part of Staff Exhibit 138, the

5 ANSI standards? *

6 A (By Mr. Taylor) Yes.

I

7 0 Should that be included as page iv in Staff

8 Exhibit 138?

9' A For completeness, yes.

.10 MR. PIRFO: Mr. Chairman, at this time I move

11 Staff Exhibit 138 into evidence with the insertion of

12 page iv.-

13 MR. SINKIN: No objection.''

14 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Applicants?

15 MR. GUTTERMAN: No objection.

16 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: The Staff Exhibit 138 will

17 be admitted into evidence.

'

18 (Staff Exhibit No. 138 admitted in

19 evidence.)
|

20 MR. PIRFO: We have nothing further, Mr.

21 Chairman. .

'

22 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Mr. Sinkin?

23 MR. SINKIN: Thank you.-

j () 24 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Mr. Sinkin, I note in terms

|

( 25 of your motion to strike that one of the items is now

f TATE REPORTING (713) 498-8442
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'V 1 moot.'

2 MR. SINKIN: I did note that, Mr. Chairman. I

3 believe that's the item on page 10.

4 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: That's correct.
4

5 MR. PIRFO: Page 10 of Mr. Taylor's testimony?

6 MR. SINKIN: Yes,

7 Mr. Chairman, I'm in an embarrassing positiony

8 of somehow having failed to bring the motion to strike

9 with me. But I think the next one is on page 44.

10 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: You had one on page 5,

11 answer 13.

12 MR. SINKIN: Okay. Page 5, answer 13. .-

O 13 Actually, Mr. Chairman, in rereading page 5,

14 answer 13, we'll withdraw the motion on that one and go

15 to page 44, answer 133.

16 Actually, Mr. Chairman, the motion to strike

17 should have included the entire answer as opposed to
.

18 just that sentence beginning "it was subsequently." The

19 entire answer is a report of an evaluation by Bechtel --

20 wait a minute, no, I see what I'm doing. Yes, it's just

21 the sentence "it was subsequently withdrawn" that we

22 were moving to strike.

23 The Bechtel analysis led to a report being

() 24 filed as potentially reportable and then was later

25 withdrawn. We're moving to strike the part "it was

TATE REPORTING (713) 498-8442
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n.
E) 1 subsequently withdrawn" on the basis that the reason for-

2 potential reportability was that the components as

3 viewed at the time would not properly perform under the

4 higher temperatures, the temperatures that were higher

5 than originally contemplated confirmed the Quadrex

j 6 finding that the temperatures were higher than

7 originally contemplated and that therefore there should

8 have been a notification.

9 The fact that the equipment was later

10 reanalyzed to see if it could withstand the higher ,

11 temperature and was found to withstand the higher

12 temperature.is not relevant to whether there should have,_c
r T -

~# 13 been a potentially reportable finding initially notified

14 to the NRC. So, that was why we were moving to strike

15 answer 33, the sentence beginning "it was

16 subsequently."

!

17 MR. PIRFO: I think it's clear from the*

18 context of the answer, Mr. Chairman, that this is

19 relevant. And if we can use another phrase Mr. Sinkin

20 himself has been fond of, the facts and circumstances

21 surrounding each thing, it would come under that low
1

22 threshold. And beyond that it shows that the ultimate

23 determination was -- the whole tenor of Mr. Taylor's

() 24 testimony is that he looked at it at the time as if he

25 were reviewing the Quadrex report when it was first

TATE REPORTING (713) 498-8442
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p
\rl l' presented to HL&P.

'

2 And I think it's clearly relevant that this --

3 it was ultimately subsequently withdrawn. It may go to

4 weight, but it's clearly relevant and should not be
.

5 stricken.

6 MR. GUTTERMAN: I'll have to join in the

7 Staff's position on that. Obviously if it's relevant

8 that a later report was filed, then I'm sure the Board

9 recalls that when the Bechtel witnesses were testifying

10 they explained that what was reported in October of '82

11 was based on new facts not present in the Quadrex

12 report. So, based on what's already in the record, if7-c
( ) -

' ' '

13 something is going to come in about the October '82

14 report, the full story ought to come in and not some

15 small part of it which would create a missimpression in

16 the record.

17 Obviously CCANP has a theory about how one

18 applies 50.55(e). I don't share that theory. If

19 something in my view was not reportable, then an

20 Applicant should not be criticized later for failing to

21 have reported that it was potentially reportable. My

22 interpretation of 50.55(e) is one that Applicants ought

23 to be allowed to argue and the record ought not be

() 24 restricted so as to preclude receiving evidence on that

25 other theory of what 50.55(e) means. And certainly this

e
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\J 1 fact is relevant to the context of the report that was

.

2 made in October '82.

3 MR. SINKIN: If -- well, I guess that we' re

'

4 not looking for a ruling as a matter of law at this

5 point as to whether my theory of 50.55(e) is correct or +

_

6 the Applicants' theory is correct. If the Applicants do

7 intend to argue that, I'm more than happy to have them

8 argue that.

9 We'll withdraw this motion to strike and let

10 it stay in.

11 MR. PIRFO: Does that apply to the other --

12 MR. SINKIN: I'm looking. The facts and
*

.

I k'f

'~'
13 circumstances phrase originated with the Board rather

14 than with CCANP and --

15 MR. PIRFO: With all due respect to the Board,

16 I'm sure it originated someplace else, but --

17 MR. SINKIN: Okay, fine. I certainly did not

18 bring it up.

19 Well, it seems that the other examples are

20 similarly under this facts and' circumstances kind of

21 argument. Rather than take our time with it, I'll just

22 withdraw the motions to strike.

23 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: For the last two items, I

() 24 take it?

25 MR. SINKIN: The last two items seem to be

TATE REPORTING (713) 498-8442
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'''- 1 facts and circumstances kinds of situations, so I won't

.

2 take time with those.

3

*

4 CROSS-EXAMINATION

5 BY MR. SINKIN:

6 Q Mr. Johnson, I guess we'll start with you.

7 Have you read the Quadrex report in its entirety?

8 A (By Mr. Johnson) It has been some time, but I

9 have.

10 Q Can you tell me when you read it in its

11 entirety?

12 A In the 1982 time frame._y.

''~
'13 Q Uhen you express an opinion as to whether the

14 Quadrex report as a whole should have been turned over

15 to the NRC, you are limiting that opinion to whether it

16 should have been turned over pursuant to 50.55(e); is

17 that correct?

18 A Yes.

19 Q Mr. Constable, when did you first read the

20 Quadrex report?

21 A (By Mr. Constable) In June of this year.

22 Q June of this year?

23 A That's right.

() 24 Q And when you express an opinion as to whether

25 Quadrex should have been turned over to the NRC, you are
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x,/ 1 limiting your opinion as to whether it should have been i

2 turned over pursuant to 50.55(e) ?

3 A I expressed that when I talk about whether it

4 should be reported or not, we're talking about with |

5 regard to 50.55 (e) , yes.

6 0 What I'm going to do, Mr. Johnson and Mr.

7 Constable, is ask both of you to essentially put

8 yourself in the place of Mr. Overstreet in 1981 who was

9 a quality assurance official for Houston Lighting &

10 Power. Mr. Overstreet was frequently the representative

11 on the Incident Review Committee.

- 12 Are you both familiar with the --
*

13 MR. PIRFO: I'll object to this hypothetical.'''

14 I'm not sure it's proper to have them put themselves in

15 the position of another person. If Mr. Sinkin wants to

16 pose a hypothetical, that's all right. But to ask them

17 to put themself in the position of a particular

18 individual boarders on, I guess, speculation.

19 MR. SINKIN: All right. I'll do it

20 differently.

21 Q (By Mr. Sinkin) Let me ask you to put

22 yourself in a position of a managerial person in quality

23 assurance at flouston Lighting & Power May 1981. And I

() 24 will ask you to look'at CCANP 125.

25 MR. PIRFO: They don't have 125, Mr. Sinkin.
<
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(,) 1 I only have one copy.

2 Q (By Mr. Sinkin) I would particularly direct

3 your attention to the second page of that document, the

4 third paragraph. This document is in the record

__

identified as a Houston Lighting & Power quality5

6 assurance audit that was conducted, reported on in
.

7 October of 1981. 1980, excuse me, October 1980.

8 MR. GUTTERMAN: As extracts from an audit.

9 MR. SINKIN: Excuse me?
!.

10 MR. GUTTERMAN: I thought you said it was an

11 audit report. It's extracts from --
,

12 Q (By Mr. Sinkin) It's excerpts from the audit~.

O
~' 13 report. The actual individual pages filled out by the

14 auditors are not part of that. What you see are the

15 sumreries of the quality assurance staff as to what the

16 audit was about.

17 Have you had a chance to famaliarize yourself

18 with those pages?
,

19 A (By Mr. Constable) I'm not familiar with the

20 document, but I've read what you put before me.

21 0 I understand that. But today you have

22 familiarized yourself with those pages?

23 A (By Mr. Johnson) Yes, sir.

() 24 0 Okay. My quantion is as follows: Annuming

25 that you are a management person in quality assuranco in
,
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1 Houston Lighting & Power in May of 1981 and that you

2 have received from your auditors a report such as this

3 CCANP exhibit. And that in May of 1981 you received the

4 Quadrex report.

5 Putting the two together, would you consider

6 that you should make a 50.55(e) report to the Nuclear

7 Regulatory Commission that there's an engineering

8 breakdown at the South Texas Nuclear Project?

9 MR. PIRPO: I have to object to that

10 question. I realize it's a lengthy question, but the

11 witnesses have not reviewed the entire document, they've -

12 only reviewed one paragraph of the document.

O. 13 MR. SINKIN: I'm more than happy for them to

14 take the time, if necessary, to review the entire
.

15 document.

16 MR. PIRFO: Well, if questions are going to be
'

17 based on the entire document, they should be given the

18 opportunity to review the entire document.

19 Q (By Mr. Sinkin) If you would, please do so.-

20 MR. GUTTERMAN: While they're doing that I'd

i 21 like to get a clarification on one point.
i

22 Is part of the hypothetical that between

: 23 October of 1980 and May of 1981 no other information was
I

() 24 received? That all they have is some document that was
,

!' 25 received back in October without the responses to it,
i

.
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( -) 1 without subsequent audits? Is that the hypothetical?

'

s

2 MR. PIRFO: While you' re thinking about that

3 clarification, I have another. By the entire document I

4 meant all the information contained in CCANP 125, not

5 the audit report. I mean just this --
_

6 MR. SINKIN: This document. ,.

7 MR. PIRFO: You mean the second and third page

8 of CCANP 125?

9 MR. SINKIN: Well, now we're having them

10 review the entire document 125.

11 MR. PIRFO: Lanny, you keep saying "the

12 document!" Just tell me what you mean by "the
t'~f. ,\ ') .

13 document." *

14 MR. SINKIN: CCANP 125.
,

15 MR. PIRFO: The whole shooting match?

16 MR. SINKIN: We're now having them review the

17 entire contents of CCANP 125.

18 MR. PIRFO: Okay, fine.

19 MR. SINKIN: I thought that was the essence of

20 your objection.

21 MR. PIRFO: The essence, yes.

22 MR. GUTTERMAN: I'm norry. You didn't say

23 this was the entire audit report, did you?

() 24 MR. SINKIN: No, I didn't.

25 MR. PIRFO: Mr. Sinkin, can the witnoones

TATE REPORTING (713) 498-8442

,
___



r

Cg-3

14876
.

[ ~1
* ' ' 1 confer without -- l

2 MR. SINKIN: Oh, certainly.

3 Q (By Mr. Sinkin) Have you finished your review

4 of the document?

5 A (By Mr. Johnson) Yes, sir, in the short time
i

6 permitted.
|

7 Q Okay. My question was in this hypothetical

8 situation you are a quality assurance manager at the
i

9 So.uth Texas Nuclear Project. You've seen this report in

10 October of 1981.

11 MR. PIRFO: '80.

12 MR. SINKIN: October 1980, thank you.*

13 0 (By Mr. Sinkin) Assuming for the moment

14 you've seen nothing else and the Quadrex report arrives

15 in May of 1981.

16 Let me set the hypothetical more precisely.

17 There have been no other audits by the quality

|'

18 assurance department of Brown & Root's engineering I

19 effort between October of 1980 and the arrival of the

20 Quadrex report in May of 1981. You look at this audit,

21 you look at the Quadrex report.

22 Do you as a quality assurance manager for the ;

23 construction permit holder make a notification to the

() 24 NRC regional office that there's a potential engineering

25 breakdown in Brown & Root purnuant to 50.55(e)?

TATE REPORTING (713) 498-8442
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\x}' 1 .MR. PIRFO I have to object to this

2 question. The answer is not going to be probative of

3 anything.

4 This is such a hypothetical, it's speculation

5 on the parts of the witnesses. If the answer's an

6 unqualified yes, it doesn't help prove anything. If the

7 answer's an unqualified no, it doesn't prove anything in

8 this case. It's not probative.

9 MR. GUTTERMAN: I'll join in that.

10 We've taken one audit report that was done, I

11 don't know, six, seven months before the Quadrex report

12 was received. We don't know what came af ter that. We *

13 don't know what the response to that was. It could be

14 that Brown & Root wrote back and said you're all wrong

i 15 about your findings and offered evidence that they were
!
! 16 wrong. It could be that Brown & Root promptly corrected

17 those things. We just don't know.

*

18 It could be these -- you know, I guess on the

19 face of it may be one can judge, I don't know if one

20 can, but perhaps one can judge the significance of
t

21 them. But we're just taking a couple of facts out of

22 context here and I can't see how that's probative of

| 23 anything at all.

() 24 JUDGE BECilllOEFER: I think we'll overrule the'

25 objection.

1

TATE REPORTING (713) 498-8442
|
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\' 1 Q (By Mr. Sinkin) Mr. Constable or Mr. Johnson,

2 whoever would like to go first. Mr. Johnson, why don't

3 you go first.

4 A (By Mr. Johnson) I'm going to couch these

5 remarks in terms of the 50.55(e) guidance of April 1980

6 which was in existence in the 1980-81 time frame, the

7 understanding that Region IV had of the application of

8 that guidance which was -- I believe which was within

9 the same realm as the way that guidance was being

10 applied throughout the other four regions, and as

11 understood and as what would have been wished to have
*

12 been applied by our headquarters. -

O
13 If I -- in just scanning these 21 items, I

14 find things hetc that I would ask additional questions

15 about. And I'll talk about just this audit report, you ' '

16 know, having seen this thing. I'd say that they're not

17 very exciting. There's one here that I'd certainly have

18 a lot more quantions about, number 13, " Houston

19 coordinator not being notified of potentially reportable

20 deficiencies." I don't understand what that is. I'd

21 certainly ask some quantions about that. .

22 Client comments not resolved in required time

23 frame, request of reviewer responson not in proper time [

() 24 framo, a supplier deviation requoct not dicpositioned in |

25 a timely manner, nonconformanco report submitted to
i

I

TATE REPORTING (713) 498-8442
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1 supplier outside time frame. those are not very

2 substantive issues.

3 Now, having received the Quadrex report, this

4 might be a piece to add to it. And I'm not sure what

5 HL&P did with ---Mr. Goldberg I don't believe was at

6 HL&P when this was conducted. If someone handed this to

7 him, that might have been part of the reason he called

8 in Quadrex. I'm not going to put myself in his shoes,

9 that would be speculation.

10 (No hiatus.)

11 -

12

0
13

14

15

16

17
.

18

19

20

21

22

23

() 24

25
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1 Q Excuse me, one --

2 A (By Mr. Johnson) -- but --

3 Q I want to be sure my question is clear. Mr.

4 Goldberg, is not, in May of 1981, a manager of the

5 quality assurance department.

6 A No.

7 Q So my hypothetical I'm not even talking about --

8 A (By Mr. Johnson) So I'm putting myself in as

9 quality assurance --

10 Q Right.

11 A The Quadrex report is a report of engineering

12 conducted by Brown & Root, contains engineering findings; ;

,

13 it needs to be looked at from that design point of view'

14 to determine whether it's reportable. So in think it's

15 speculation to -- I wasn't there. I'm not -- you know,

16 having looked at these and putting these in conjunction.

17 with the kinds of things that I remember reading in the

18 Quadrex report itself would bo total speculation to see

19 whether or not it should have been reported under

20 50.55(e) or not.

21 0 The purpose of a hypothetical is for you to try

22 and put yourself in the position of the hypothetical;
'

23 obviously, that to nome extent is speculatio* because

24 you're in a P(pothetical situation by definition.
25 A Uh-huh.

r
'

TATE REPORTING DERVICE, 490-8442
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1 Q But the hypothetical situation is. You are a

2 quality assurance manager for a construction permit

3 holder; you have seen this audit in October of 1980 and
'

4 in May of 1981, this Quadrex report arrives, five hundred

5 pages long, three hundred deficiencies, or findings.
,

6 Does that trigger in your mind a notification to the NRC

7 under 50.55(e) that there's an engineering breakdown in

8 Brown & Root at South Texas nuclear project? That's the

9 hypothetical.

10 MR. PIRFO: I object, that was asked and

11 answered. Mr. Johnson has clearly stated he didn't have

12 enough to go on. He can't answer the hypothetical.

13 MR. SINKIN: Well,,let me then follow up a

14 question.

15 Q (By Mr. Sinkin) Are you saying that because

16 the items in the audit that you looked at were matters of

17 timely response that therefore it's not relevant to

18 50.55 (e) ? Every item you identify was a matter of an

19 untimely response.

20 A Well, these descriptions of these items are

21 single sentences; I certainly couldn't make a judgment on

22 whether collect actively or individually they were

23 50.55(e) reportable items.

24 0 My quention is more procino than that. The

25 ones you identified --

O

TATE REPORTING DERVICE, 498-0442
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Q.

1 A Yeah.
'

2 Q -- all had a timeliness aspect to them. Is the

3 timeliness aspect something outside the scope of

4 50. 55 (e) ? L
,

i 5 MR. PIRFO: That question is to vague to be

6 answered, absolutely too vague..

7 Q (By Mr. Sinkin) Let me try and sharpen it up.

!8 Is the timeliness of response to audit deficiency reports

! 9 a matter that could fall within the 50.55(e) notification ''

10 requirements?
|
j 11 MR. PIRFO: I'm not sure that's any less vague,

i
,

.

12 but -- !
,

13 MR. SINKIN: Let my try again., i'

14 MR. PIRFO: If the witness thinks he can answer
'

15 it --,

16 Q (By Mr. Sinkin) If an A/E at a nuclear power ;
,

17 plant is not responding in a timely manner to audit r

18 deficiency reports filed by the incorporate quality

19 assurance auditors of the construction permit holder, is f
'

20 that a matter that could lead to a 50.55(e) report?

21 MR. GUTTERMAN: Does that have a basis in this t

i !
22 exhibit? t

i
'

23 MR. SINKIN: The witness cited a series of ADR

24 findings that all dealt with the timeliness.

25 MR. GUTTERMAN: Timelineso but not timeliness

O '

TATE REPORTING SERVICE, 498 8442 !
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1 of response to ADR's.

2 MR. SINKIN: Timeliness of resolution of ADR's,

3 if that will help.

4 A (By Mr. Johnson) Let me take a shot at it.

5 You've asked a fairly is distinct question. First of
.

6 all, this would be an Appendix B, Criterion 17, failure

7 to take adequate and timely corrective action. Had the

8 NRC become aware that these deficiencies or audit

9 findings were not being responded to and management was
.

10 not taking action, and we're talking about say HL&P

11 management forcing Brown & Root to promptly answer and
.

12 correct thece things in a manner that we thought was
*

<- 13 adequate,
I

14 we would seek enforcement action against HL&P.'

15 In the context of 50.55(e) reporting, you seem to suggest

16 that they would be using this almost as a way of

17 announcing this to us so that we could come and do

18 something against Brown & Root, and I don't think that's

19 what you really meant. But that's the way it kind of

20 came across;

21 But you've -- you haven't told me where the

22 deficiency is. It's certainly, l'n the vaguenons of the

23 way you presented it, there could be comething buried in

24 there that itself was a deficiency that they failed to, a

25 cubotantivo deficiency that could load to an impact on

O

TATC REPORTI!10 SERVICC, 490-0442
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1 safe operation of the plant down the road that could be

2 certainly 50.55(e) reportable.

3 But your question is much to vaguo to make the

4 kind of a statement that you want to draw out as a yes or

5 no. I just simply can't do it.

6 0 Let me try again.

7 If a construction permit holdet, let's say

8 flouston Lighting & Power, discovers that Brown & Root is

9 not responding in a timely manner to audit deficiencies

10 found by llouston Lighting & Power auditors and that

11 there's a pattern of this over timo, in there an

12 obligation on the part of Ilouncon Lighting & Power to

(~'3 13 filo a 50.55(o) notification to the Nuclear Regulatory
V ,

14 Commincion?

15 MR. GUTTERMAN: Objection on the groundo that I

16 don't think there's any banin in the record to show a

17 repetitivo or a failure to ronpond to ADR's over time.

18 MR. SINKIN: I think that's procinoly what that

19 audit shown and procinoly what the findinge cited by Mr.

20 Johnson showed.

21 MR. CUTTERMAN: Well, I haven't heard tontimony

22 to that offect.

23 MR. DINKIN: We're dealing with a hypothetical,

24 wo don't havo to worry about what it choon.

25 MR. GUTTERMAN: I dicagroo with that, Mr.

1
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1 Chairman. I don't think it serves the record at all to

2 pose hypotheticals that do not have a foundation of some

3 kind of evidence in the record to show that the Board

4 would have any reason to consider the significance of the

5 situation hypothesized.

6 MR. PIRFO: I may be heard on this, the NRC is

7 not concerned with the scheduling considerations; to that

8 extent, the context of 50.55(e) is misplaced there.

9 MR. SINKIN: Mr. Chairman, I don't believe that

10 the responsiveness or non-responsiveness in a timely

11 fashion to ADR's what is we mean normally when we use the
'

12 word " scheduling." We normally use the word " scheduling"

7-<{
13 in terms of the progress of the project in construction

~# 14 and engineering, whether that's being scheduled

15 appropriately. You certainly don't rule out the

16 responsiveness to ADR's in a timely fashion because it's

17 a scheduling matters or we wouldn't even have criterion

18 16 of Appendix B. As to the example that I'm using, the

19 witness seemed to indicate in his original answer by

20 picking out deficiencies in the audit report, that were

21 timeliness related.

22 MR. PIRFO: The staff withdraw the objection.

23 MR. GUTTERMAN: Mr. Chairman --

24 JUDGE BECH110EFER: I think your descriptior of

25 over a long period of time, I'm not sure that that is

O

TATE REPORTING SERVICE, 498-8442
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O
1 shown by the document.

2 MR. GUTTERMAN: The other problem I have is

3 that CCANP is constantly referring to timeliness as if
,

4 timeliness shows that it was a timeliness of response to
1
l 5 an ADR. I see the word _" timely" in here in a different

6 context than that. And I think there's a hypothetical

7 that, you,inow, if the witness has testified that he sees
8 cvidence of failing to have timely responses to ADR's,

9 then I don't have that part of the objection. But I

4 10 haven't heard that.

11 MR. SINKIN: Let's look at paragraph 3 of Page

12 2, the last line. The line states, "In addition, review
i

e' 13 of several previous audit deficiency reports issued to-
~

14 B&R engineering during B&R 28, September 1979," one year j

15 prior to this audit, is my remark about that, " indicates

16 that committed actions by Brown & Root never

17 materialized."

18 MR. GUTTERMAN: Mr. Chairman, what CCANP has

19 just read demonstrates that the circumstance that CCANP

20 has hypothosized is exactly what did not happen. That

21 -sentence shows that Brown & Root did commit to actions in

22 response to those ADR's. That's not a failure to respond

23 to ADR's.

24 MR. SINKIN: I think in order to respond to

25 that objection, I changed it to resolve the resolution of

~

TATE REPORTING SERVICE, 498-8442
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1 the ADR's so there's some question about whether they

2 actually said we will do something, we would eliminate

3 that question.;

4 The resolution of the ADR's not in a timely

5 fashion.
~

6 MR. GUTTERMAN: Can I hear the question the way

7 it is now?

8 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: I'm not sure what it is.

9 0 (By Mr. Sinkin) Mr. Johnson, if Houston

10 Lighting & Power finds that their architect engineer is

11 not resolving audit deficiency reports in a timely

12 fashion, is that a matter that is subject to notification

13 to the Nuclear Regulatory Commission under 50.55(e)?7 r'
14 A (By Mr. Johnson) Is there no objections or --

15 I mean, I'm ready to go.

16 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Yes. I guess so.

17 MR. GUTTERMAN: If he can answer it.

18 A (By Mr. Johnson) The answer to that very

19 straightforward question is an un unequivocal no, it was

20 not required to be reported under 50.55(e), unless there

21 is a deficiency that results from that which meets the

22 reporting criteria. In and of itself timeliness is not

23 an issue that needs to be reported under 50.55(e) .

24 Certainly a management issue that I would expect the

25 utility to resolve. And as I said before, may led to

'I )v

TATE REPORTING SERVICE, 498-8442
. - -



_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _

14888

1 enforcement. But not under 50.55 (e) .

2 Q Mr. Constable, I don't believe you've had an
,

3 opportunity to respond to this question. The question is

4 if you had before you as a quality assurance manager for

5 a construction permit holder the audit that's identified''

f- 6 as CCANP 125, and then you received the Quadrex report,

7 whether you.would feel you should notify the Nuclear
4 8 Regulatory Commission of a potential breakdown in Brown &

9 Root's engineering program, pursuant to 50.55(e)?

10 A (By Mr. Constable) My answer is the same as

11 Mr. Johnson's, no. I don't see a deficiency here; this

12 looks like a fairly routine audit identifying fairly
*

'13- routine problems. I don't see in my mind a deficiency
'

14 here. I should add deficiency as described by

15 N-50.55(e), so we make that clear.

16 0 Would either of you consider an inability to

17 perform a given safety related engineering analysis on

-18 the part of the architect engineer, the architect

19 engineer is unable to perform a given safety related
,,

20 analysis, is that a deficiency under 50.55 (e) ?

21 A (By Mr. Johnson) No.

22- A (By Mr. Constable) I don't see how to make a

23 connection again with what a deficiency is described as.

24 If the person can't do it, the job doesn't even proceed.

25 Q If a quality control inspector is hired to do

Q
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1 quality control inspections and is unqualified to perform

2 those tasks but has not yet performed a task, do we have

3 a deficiency?

4 MR. PIRFO: Under 50.55(e) ?

5 0 Under 50.55 (e) . Let's say you look at -- well,

6 make it a little more significant. You look at quality

7 control inspectors working on the project; none of them

8 have any training that qualifies them to be quality

9 control inspectors, they've been hired today; you walk in

10 today after they've been hired, yoo look at their files,

11 no qualifications; they haven't gone to the field yet,

12 haven't looked at a thing, do we have a deficiency under
*

,13 50.55(e)?
O('

-

14 MR. GUTTERMAN: Can I get a clarification of

15 the question? Is the supposition that these people have

16 been certified to perform the safety related --

17 Q (By Mr. Sinkin) They're at the point where

18 they're ready to go out the door and to go the field and

19 make inspections, or HL&P or Brown & Root whoever is

20 hiring, is going to do nr more investigation of their

21 qualifications.

22 Okay, here's your hardhat, go to the field; you

23 walk out the door, you meet them; never seen them before,

24 you go and check their files, you find they have no

25 qualifications, they were on their way to the field when

/~% ,

L-) |
.

|
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O
1 you met them, they haven't looked at a thing, do we have

,

2 a deficiency under 50.55(e) ?
'

3 MR. GUTTERMAN: I object to the question on the

4 grounds it's not relevant to the engineering issues that

! 5 we're dealing with in this issue.

6 MR. PIRFO: Mr. Chairman, this is bordering on

7 some metaphysical discussion of when does the deficiency,

,

8 arise. It's a philosophy class in philosophy 101 in'

9 college; I don't understand. When does the deficiency --

10 when does the tree drop in the forest, if you've got a

11 possibly deficiency, you catch them on the way out the

i 12' door, they haven't made to the field yet, I think is

13 absurd. I don't understand.i -

14 MR. SINKIN: We're trying very clearly to

15 highlight how the witnesses use the word " deficiency" in

16 50.55(e). They're saying it's not a deficiency unless

17 certain criterior are met. I'm trying to find out when a
'

18 deficiency is met as being a deficiency in their eyes.

19 MR. GUTTERMAN: I'm trying to point out, Mr.
,

| 20 Chairman, we've had pretty clear evidence in the record

21 if you look at the Phase I and Phase II record, that the

22 quality assurance requirements applicable to quality
,

23 control inspectors provide specific details about how one

|
24 certifies them to perform quality control inspections on

25 the job.'

4

!

: .

:

i
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1 The way engineering organizations assign

2 engineers to do their jobs is different, ANSI N-45 2.6 I

3 think it is, doesn't apply to design engineers. The

4 hypothetical of a quality control inspector is just

5 different; it's not something that's really analogous to

6 these design engineers that we're talking about in the

7 Quadrex reported.

8 MR. PIRFO: I might add, Mr. Chairman, we do

9 have specific findings and specific facts which are in

10 issue in this case, of i.e., the findings of the Quadrex

11 report, be they discipline findings or generic findings

12 and to attempt to -- that's what we should be talking
*

13 about, not attempting to tie it to a whole bunch of

O<C
14 hypotheticals. There's specific findings issue, the

15 testimony in this case goes to whether these specific

16 findings were reportable and whether this reflects on
,

17 HL&P's character and competence. Mr. Taylor has prepared

18 testimony in view of those findings; Mr. Johnson and Mr.

19 Constable have reviewed that testimony as well as given

20 the background of 50.55(e). But I don't think there's
.

anything in the direct testimony that states, you know,! 21
,

22 when does a -- well, I'll leave it at that, I see it

23 outside the scope of direct and I see it totally

24 irrelevant.

25 MR. SINKIN: Mr. Chairman, I think this is

'bv
'

i
i
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1 almost in the nature of voir dire, that we are testing

2 these witnesses' application of 50.55(e) ; how they

3 understand the term " deficiency" and other terms in that

4 regulation. And that's directly relevant to the opinions

5 they render as to whether the Quadrex report or any of

6 its findings should have been turned over to the Nuclear

7 Regulatory Commission pursuant to that regulation. We

8 determined in the initial questioning that their opinion

9 on turning over the report was strictly in terms of

10 50.55 (e) . I am now exploring how they understan'd

11 50.55(e).

12 MR. PIRFO: I don't see what hanging the

7c 13 appellation of voir dire on this m'ake it more relevant.

14 Is that -- a magic word somehow? If it's not relevant,

15 it's not relevant. You can call it what you will, but it

16 doesn't make it relevant. -

17 MR. SINKIN: If the understanding of these

18 witnesses of 50.55(e) is irrelevant to this case then
19 their testimony is irrelevant to this case.

20 MR. PIRFO: That's not what I said. I said the

21 questions are irrelevant, the understand of 50.55(e) is

22 of course relevant to this case, that's why they're here.

23 My objection is to the questions, not their understanding

24 of 50.55(e).
25 MR. SINKIN: I'm testing their understanding

O
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1 using hypotheticals. .

2 MR. PIRFO: The test is what's wrong. The !-

.

i 1

3 specific test is what is --
'

4 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: We're going to sustain the'

5 latter objection, only because the example you gave is'

.

6 not relevant to their understanding of 50.55(e) as it ;

7 applies to the'Quadrex report.

8 JUDGE SHON: Right. **

I 9 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: The QC inspectors have

10 different standards and qualifications. So -- and the
.

11 requirements governing them are different. So when you
,

12 get a dificiency in that, it has no bearing at all as to
;

13 whether or not there's a deficiency in the other areas of --

14 JUDGE SHON: Mr. Sinkin, you know, 50.55 (e) (1) ,

15 specifically seems to me to apply, word-for word, to each'
.

16 deficiency found in design and construction. An

17_ unqualified inspector isn't a deficiency in design and
,

,

18 construction, or certainly doesn't seem to be. And what

19 their in understanding of that would be wouldn't bear on f

|L

,

20 their ability to enforce or interpret 50.55(e) . ;
.

'

21 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Unqualified personnel but

| 22 not inspectors.

23 JUDGE SHON: Yeah."

24 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Not QC inspectors. It would '
,

25 be possibly unqualified personnel, which are mentioned in

i. O .

. -

,
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1 the Quadrex report, but not unqualified CYC inspectors

2 which are not.

3 MR. SINKIN: I understand they're not mentioned

4 in the Quadrex report, Mr. Chairman. I understand the

5 Quadrex record is not dealing with quality control

6 inspectors. But the answer given by the witnesses seem

7 to indicate that they would have to actually find an act

8 performed in order to find a deficiency. And I was

9 trying to clarify that the qualifications of the

10 personnel performing the act could in fact be deficient

11 whether than act had been performed or not. And I

12 thought the the QC example would ilustrate that most

13 clearly.eq
\# 14 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: I don't think it will, with

15 respect to the kind of qualifications you're talking

16 about here. We're not ruling out the qualifications of

17 the particular people.

18 MR. SINKIN: Fine.

19 Mr. Chairman, then I think that this would be a

20 good point to break for lunch.

21 MR. PIRFO: Mr. Chairman, we've only going a

22 little over a half hour.
.

23 MR. SINKIN: It's not my fault.

24 MR. PIRFO: I'm not saying it's your fault.

25 I'm just making an observation.

m
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1 MR. SINKIN: I realize we've only gone a half
,

2 hour with these witnesses, but everyone else has been

3 going since 9:00 o' clock this morning.

4 MR. PIRFO: The staff -- that should not be
,

5 construed as an objection to having lunch now. I just

6 wanted for the witnesses' purposes to get a little more

7 time under their belt before they face a long afternoon.

8 JUDGE SHON: I guess we will break, it's a

9 little early; but an hour an fifteen minutes or so.

10 (Luncheon recess.)

11 (No hiatus.)

12 -

C 13 .

(- 14

15

16

17

18

: 19

20

21

22

23

24

25

O
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1 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: On the record. At this

2 point, we thought we would hear arguments on the

3 requested, the subpoenas that were requested this

4 morning. And I guess we had asked at least with respect

5 to one of the witnesses, we had asked for some

6 specification of matters; that's Mr. Thrash. Anyway,

7 we'll -- let's do the two people separately, but Mr.

8 Sinkin, do you have -- further description?

9 MR. AXELRAD: Mr. Chairman --
1

10 MR. SINKIN: Sure.

11 MR. AXELRAD: With respect to the subpoena of

12 Mr. Thrash, in accordance with the Board's request, Mr.
'

a 13 Sinkin has indicated to us the specific notes of Mr.s

b 14 Thrash that he thinks that he should be subpoenaed for

15 and those are Mr. Thrash's notes for meeting of April

16 27th, for the meeting of June 26th, for the meeting of

17 July 23, and for the meeting of July 24th, one of which

18 meetings has sometimes been referred to as the meeting of

19 July 27th.

20 Since Mr. Sinkin gave us that information, we

21 have been trying to go through the record to ascertain

22 what the status is of each of those notes of Mr. Thrash

23 insofar as the record of this proceeding is concerned.

24 And we just did not have enough time during the lunch

25 hour to finish that.

.
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1 I believe that the notes of Mr. Thrash of April

2 27th and June 26th have already been admitted in the

3 record for some limited purpose. I have not so far been

4 able to find any reference to Mr. Thrash's notes of any

5 meeting in July as having been discussed in this hearing .
6 so far. And before I would make any definitive statement

7 to the Board in this respect, I would like to have the

8 opportunity to go back through the record and make sure

9 that whatever statements I make are fully accurate.

10 So what I'm saying is I'm not sure that I'm

11 prepared at this point to go ahead with the argument with

12 respect to Mr. Thrash's notes.

,-r 13 MR. SINKIN': Mr. Chairman, I can appreciate

(_)-
14 that. And we can certainly wait until after the next

15 break. I will just say that it became obvious that the

16 minutes dated 7-27-81 were actually 7-23-81 because they

17 were indeed being discussed in the middle of the hearing

18 so I'm completely sure the record will reflect those

19 minutes have been discussed and questions have been asked

20 about them.

21 MR. AXELRAD: Right. But the question is not

22 with respect to the minutes. I believe the minutes

23 themselves are --

24 MR. SINKIN: No, I'm saying the notes. I

25 didn't mean minutes. I meant the notes of that date were

O
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1 the ones that had the wrong date on the top.

2 MR. AXELRAD: I think the ones that had the

3 wrong date are the minutes and not the notes, and those

4 are in. So I don't think the notes have ever come up and

5 I'm not sure what it is we're going to be arguing about

6 until I go back over the record.

7 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: I might say the Board will

8 confirm that you're recollection of the notes of April 27

9 and June 26 were admitted at least for a limited purposes

10 as Applicants' Exhibit 59 and CCANP Exhibit 112, which is

11 duplicate in part by Applicants' Exhibit 70. And those

12 'were admitted to some extent.

13 MR. AXELRAD: That's part of my confusion. We
bg-< ,

'

14 have two notes khich have already been admitted for some

15 purpose, and we have two notes which have never even been
<

16 mentioned and I'm not sure what it is we're going to be

17 arguing about. Before I say anything further, I want to

18 check the rest of the record.

19 Now, Mr. Sinkin would like to enlighten us as

20 to what else we're going to be arguing about so that we

21 can prepare the --

22 MR. SINKIN: If Mr. Thrash were coming we would

23 fully intend to introduce through Mr. Thrash all of his

24 notes through that meeting.

25 MR. AXELRAD: That's additional discovery. I

O
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1 don't --

2 MR. SINKIN: It's not additional discovery, the

3 notes are produced already.
,

4 MR. AXELRAD: Mr. Sinkin started off, I

5 thought, with a statement that he wanted to have a

6 subpoena with respect to materials which are already in

7 the record in some fashion. I did not get any indication

8 from his previous mention that he intended to subpoena

9 Mr. Thrash to discuss materials which have not been in

10 this regard in any fashion.

11 By in the record, I was trying to give a broad

12 definition to include something'that was even discussed

7-q' . 13 at the hearing so far. But if the notes of Mr. Thrash
'd -

14 have not been discussed so far, I fail to see how it can

15 possibly be any basis for subpoenaeing this --

16 MR. SINKIN: The reason for the request of Mr.

17 Thrash's subpoena is that Mr. Thrash's whole methodology

18 for taking notes has been called into question by various

19 witnesses. That was the purpose of the subpoena. So

20 going through the notes that we have available from what

21 he's saying, will be the line of inquiry as to how he

22 took those notes and what they represent.

23 MR. REIS: If the Staff can be heard, Mr.

24 Thrash's methodology for taking notes or the validity is

25 so collateral to this proceeding that certainly the

O.
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1 request for subpoena can be denied out of hand on that.

2 Further, the material was available before

3 witnesses were identified and they were not identified.

4 And no matter what the right is to subpoena people, they

5 had to identify the witnesses ahead of time and they

6 didn't do it. That basis alone, there's a basis now,

7 although not to grant, but to deny, to rule to deny the

8 motion right offhand right now.

9 MR. SINKIN: I think to the contrary, Mr.

10 Chairman. It's very similar to the situation we had with

11 Dr. Broom, where a witness was presented with a document

12 that clearly documented an event he had participated in

13 and had a totally blank mind about it, couldn't remember-

('
14 it, so we went for another witness who would have a

*

15 memory. The minutes were brought to the attention of
.

16 various HL&P witnesses who actually participated in those

17 meetings, and they either couldn't remember what went on

18 that the items related to or remembered them very

19 differently from what Mr. Thrash has recorded.

20 MR. REIS: This is --

21 MR. SINKIN: Excuse me. So Mr. Thrash's

22 recollection of what was actually recorded is obviously

23 relevant and material to this record.

24 MR. AXELRAD: Mr. Chairman, if I might just

25 respond very briefly to that. The situation with respect

O
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1 to Dr. Broom's memorandum, whatever it may have been, is

2 certainly no precedent or analogy for this current

3 situation. In order to eliminate the additional problems

4 in delay and all that, we agreed to have those -- that

5 memorandum considered to be authentic and we'd argue

6 about materiality and that was the way that was handled

7 and that has not precendential value for this particular

8 situation.

9 What we have here are minutes of notes by Mr.

10 Thrash, various meetings, that were attend by perhaps a

11 dozen people, three or four of those people have already

12 testified in this proceeding, three of them were

13 questioned about some of those notices; the fourth could
Oe'-

14 have been if Mr. Sinkin chose to do so and to bring in a

15 fifth individual whose memory or recollection of that

16 particular event would be of no additional value than the

17 two or three people we already have is certainly not of

18 probative value.

*19 And as Mr. Reis has pointed out, we do believe

20 that the subpoena could be denied on the basis of the

21 present information, although if the Board does not deny

22 on that basis then we would appreciate additional time to

23 review the status of the record and what was said and

24 present additional argument.

25 MR. SINKIN: Just one brief response to that,

O
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1 Mr. Chairman. We're partially in this situation because

2 when CCANP asked for a hearing on the handling of the

3 Quadrex report immediately in early 1982, part of the

4 reason given was that memos would fade and testimony

5 might be difficult.

6 That indeed has turned out to be the case. In

7 1985, witnesses presented with notes from a meeting they

8 attended have no memory or have a different memory of

9 what the notes reflects actually happened. We think that

10 Mr. Thrash's notes as the only apparently contemporantous

11 record of what went on in the meeting taken by a

12 participant in the meeting are now obviously the best

13 evidence of what was said in tbat meeting.
g3
( ,/

14 MR. REIS: Mr. Chairman, I'm afraid *that after'

15 Mr. Thrash, we get Mr. Thrash to testify, we're going to

16 get a request, again, for other people and more people if

17 we don't like the story we get from Mr. Thrash, we'll get

18 somebody else to testify and then somebody else called

19 and we'll eventually get everyone who was at the meeting

20 or who might have talked to anyone who was at the
*

21 meeting. And this can go on forever.

22 MR. SINKIN: That's meaningless speculation.

23 MR. REIS: He had the opportunity to set forth

24 this witnesses at the beginning and it wasn't done and

25 that's the end of it.

O
b
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l MR. AXELRAD: Could we help the Board if the

2 Board is looking for something.

3 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: I'm looking for the document

4 with the wrong date on it.

5 MR. AXELRAD: July 27th.

6 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Yes.

7 MR. AXELRAD: Okay. That was produced, I

8 believe, on April 26th, 1985, Document No. 1 produced at

9 that time where Mr. Thrash's notes of that date. Would

10 you like to have our cop'y and document No. 2 where the

11 excerpts and drafts of the -- I guess that was the only

12 one.

"I believe I was incorrect in what I said,--q - 13 *

-
t >
''' 14 before, those are excerpts of the notes of the meeting

15 not the minutes of the meeting.

16 JUDGE SHON: .The minutes of the meeting are

17 properly dated, they were dated the --

18 MR. AXELRAD: That's correct.

19 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: I found it now.

20 The Board has discussed this matter and we

21 think the subpoena for Mr. Thrash should be granted. We

22 will listen to further arguments in the nature of a

23 motion for reconsideration later on. Our present

24 inclination is to grant a subpoena to Mr. Thrash to

25 testify as to clarification and to the extent needssary,

/'T
()
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1 authentication of notes of meetings of the STP mangement

2 committee on April 27, 1981; that's Applicants' Exhibit

3 59, June 26th, 1981, that's CCANP Exhibit 112, and July

4 23 and 24, 1981.

5 There's no exhibit there because I don't think

6 it's been either offered and certainly has not been

7 accepted.

8 And the relationship of those notes to the

9 minutes of the meetings in question, CCANP Exhibits 110,

10 111 and 113. That would be the scope of the subpoena we

11 would -- we think should be issued.

12 We will entertain further arguments for

' 13 reconsideration, if the parties wish to do that. We

14 think the ambiguity -- there are system ambiguities in

15 the testimony with respect to those particular meetings,

16 and we think the record would be cleared up if Mr. Thrash --

17 or might well be cleared up if Mr. Thrash were to testify

18 as to those -- those meetings only.

19 And we are not asking Mr. Thrash, we do not

20 think Mr. Thrash need produce any further documents. We

21 are limiting it to the documents that we've already

22 discussed in the hearing; there is some clarification we

23 think is necessary.

24 Again, if the Applicants in particular have

25 further material that they wish us to bring to our

O
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1 attention, we will listen to it by way of a motion for

2 reconsideration. But we thought we ought to let you know
,

3 what our present feeling is so that you can gauge your

4 actions accordingly. Now, we do not know, we don't have

5 any idea what date we should put on the subpoena. It

6 would depend on Mr. Thrash's availability in part.

7 MR. SINKIN: I would be happy to work it out

8 with the Applicants.

9 (No Hiatus.)

10

11

12
*

(:)--
13 -

-

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

(3
V
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(y/ 1 MR. SINKIN: I would be happy to work out with

2 the Applicants a time convenient to Mr. Thrash, if they

3 want to do that, or we will just set a time and serve it

4 for that --

5 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: We generally would like

6 sometime next week.

7 MR. SINKIN: Sometime next week. We'll work

8 that out. We'll try and work out a time that's

9 convenient for him and no later than early next week

10 since it's quite possible we'll get finished early next

11 week. ,

12 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Right.,- .

.

~' 13 Well, perhaps the Staff at this time has some

14 further word on the panel that's coming tomorrow?

15 MR. REIS: I have telephone calls being made

16 right now to advise you of that and Mr. Phillips'

17 availability. I thought Mr. Claude Johnson was

18 available and he probably is, but we're not absolutely

19 positive, so I want to factor that in, too.

20 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Yes. If it were

21 preferable, we wouldn't object to hearing Mr. Thrash

22 tomorrow. But --

23 MR. AXELRAD: Mr. Thrash is not in Houston.

24 There is no way you're going to hear him tomorrow.()
25 MR. SINKIN: Well, that settled that.

TATE REPORTING (713) 498-8442
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1 MR. REIS: Where is Mr. Thrash?

2 MR. AXELRAD: Either Hawaii or Denver.

3 MR. PIRFO: Let's go to Hawaii.

4 MR. REIS: Does Mr. Thrash work for the

5 Applicants or any of the Applicants anymore?

6 MR. GUTTERMAN: No.

7 MR. REIS: He has to serve a subpoena to Mr.

8 Thrash in Hawaii or Denver in the next couple of days

9 and pay his way here.

10 MR. SINKIN: Do you know when Mr. Thrash is

11 scheduled to return, Mr. Axelrad?

*

F<)-
12 MR. AXELRAD: Further deponents sayeth not. I

.

'' 13 don't know.

14 MR. SINKIN: Thank you for your cooperation.

15 MR. AXELRAD: I am just telling you I don't

16 know, Mr. Sinkin. It's not a matter of cooperating or

17 not cooperating.

18 MR. SINKIN: Hawaii or Denver, okay. We'll

19 work on it.

20 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Well, perhaps by the time

21 we actually issue a subpoena, you can find that out.

22 MR. SINKIN: Right.

23 MR. AXELRAD: Does that take us to Mr. Ulrey?

() 24 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Yes. Do the Applicants

25 have a statement on !!r. Ulroy?

TATE REPORTING (713) 498-8442
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(_) 1 MR. AXELRAD: I assumed that Mr. Sinkin was
'

2 first going to explain why he is subpoenaing or seeking

3 to subpoena Mr. Ulrcy.

4 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Right.*

5 Well, do you have anything to add to what you
.

6 said this morning?

7 MR. SINKIN: Not to add to what I said this

8 morning, no.

9 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: You can wait one minute.

10 We don't think you need to make a statement on

11 this one. We have decided to deny this one completely

12 and I don't think you have to tell us why. We do not|f-
- 13 think the statement made in support of that, while it

1

14 may be generally relevant, we don't think at this stage

15 of the proceeding Mr. U1 rey's presence is needed or

16 necessary to clarify the record in any way. So --

17 MR. SINKIN: I want to be sure -- then I'll

18 move to reconsider at this point, Mr. Chairman.

19 We weren't saying Mr. Ulrey was necessarily

20 needed to clarify the record. Since the beginning of

21 the proceeding, long before the beginning of the

22 proceeding the information from the Applicants was

23 always thet it was a three-person review team that made

24 the determinations on what was notifiable and that was(])
25 the extent of the review. And from Mr. Frazar's

TATE REPORTING (713) 498-8442
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Os testimony it appears that at the time Quadrex was1

2 delivered, Mr. Ulrey in the quality assurance department

3 was given a copy. He at least used that copy according

4 to Mr. Frazar as a guide to what he should audit for.

5 The reason for calling Mr. Ulrey would be to

6 determine if, in fact, he too made determinations on

7 what was reportable or not reportable pursuant to

8 50.55(e) from the Quadrex report or whether that was not

9 a function the quality assurance department was asked to

10 perform.

11 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: The Board will not grant

*
12 that subpoena. We think the circumstance that the QA

C:)
-

13 department may or may not have used the Quadrex report*

14 in certain ways is not really material to our

15 determination of whether it should have been turned over

16 to the NRC. We've heard plenty of testimony as to the

17 rationale why it wasn't turned over. I don't think that

18 Mr. Ulrey's testimony is necessary in that regard,

19 particularly at this late date. So, we will deny that

20 subpoena.

21 I guess at this point you may proceed with

22 cross-examination of the Staff panel.

23 MR. SINKIN: Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

() 24 Q (By Mr. Sinkin) Mr. Johnson, in your view

25 does criterion 7 of Appendix B apply to Houston Lighting

TATE REPORTING (713) 498-8442
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A
kl 1 & Power? That's the -- you may want to review the

'

y

2 criterion. It's the one'about the control of purchased

3 services..

,

4 Let me distinguish that just to be sure my

5 question is clear to you. Whether criterion 7, the

6 control of purchased services, would apply to the

7 relationship of HL&P to its architect engineer as

8 distinguished from the architect engineer getting
,

j 9 services from other vendors. Does criterion 7 apply to

10 the relationship between HL&P and its architect

j 11 engineer?
-

I
12 MR. PIRFO: I think the question calls for a

j C,
13 legal opinion by the witness. I mean, we'll concede :

$
14 that the criterion to the extent it applies applies to

15 all nuclear -- I guess I'm not --

16 MR. SINKIN: If you want to testify for the -

17 witness, that's one thing.

'

18 Q (By Mr. Sinkin) I guess maybe my question
,

1

19 would be better phrased when you apply 50.55(e) to
.

20 determine whether there's a violation, when you're

i 21 applying criterion 7, do you look at the construction

22 permit holder as well as the contractors to the

23 construction permit holder?

() 24 MR. SINKIN: Maybe that's a better question.

25 MR. PIRFO: I don't have an objection to it,

TATE REPORTING (713) 498-8442
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I so to that extent --( ,

2 MR. GUTTERMAN: I'm not sure I understand the

3 question anymore.

4 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Do you understand what

__

they're asking?5

6 A (By Mr. Johnson) I'd like you to restate it.
.

7 Q (By Mr. Sinkin) Okay. Criterion 7 deals with

8 measures being established to control purchased

9 services. Can we agree on that?

10 A Yes, sir.

11 Q You have to say something for her.

12 A Yes.
O

'

13 Q okay. Does that criteria as you apply it

14 through your enforcement of 50.55(e) apply to Houston ~

15 Lighting & Power's purchase of services from its

16 architect engineer?

17 A I understand that.

18 No. Traditionally criterion 7 applies to

19 those limited services that are purchased by the utility

20 or its principal contractor the AE and the constructor.

21 The AE, the constructor and the utility become bound

22 essentially as one agent. And the more appropriate

23 criteria in the design area would be criterion 3 in the

() 24 area of quality assurance than criterion 2 maybe.

25 0 Now, in your answer you said criterion 7

TATE REPORTING (713) 498-8442
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I applies to the utility and its contractor and then yousy

2 said no, it doesn't apply to HL&P. Now, the utility is

3 HL&P, so you're going to have to explain that to me.
~

4 The question was whether it applies to HL&P'

5 purchasing services from its arch'itect engineer and your

6 answer had said, you said it applies to the utility and

7 the architect engineer, but it doesn't apply to HL&P

8 purchasing services. Maybe you can clarify that for me.

9 A I think you've misunderstood me then.

10 Q I must have.

11 A It applies as part of the quality assurance .

12 program for purchasing as the Staff has applied that,r

13 criteria for purchasing of, say, a piece of equipment, a

14 singular piece of equipment for going out and

15 contracting for someone to come in and do some limited

16 work. But not in the context of the arrangement that's

17 entered into for the construction of the plant between

18 the architect engineer, the constructor and the

19 utility. They essentially become bound as one agent and-

20 quite often we find ourselves seekin#g enforcemento

21 against the utility for a failure quite outside the

22 direct control of the utility that was caused by the -- -

23 one of those other people. But we see them all as one

(]) 24 entity and therefore we apply -- we would apply

25 criterion 7 to them then going out and purchasing

TATE REPORTING (713) 498-8442
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1 something in a limited sense from another supplier.

2 Q So, in your view, if there were a breakdown in

3 Brown & Root's design and engineering process in 1981,

4 that would not be in your view a criterion 7 violation

5 cited against HL&P for permitting that breakdown in the
_

I
6 services purchased from Brown & Root as architect

,

7 engineer; is that correct?

8 A No, I think the appropriate criterion then

9 would be straight to criterion 3, design control.

10 Q Mr. Taylor, do you agree with that

11 interpretation of criterion 7?

12 h (By Mr. Taylor) Yes, I do.---

-

13 Q Mr. Constable?

14 A (By Mr. Constable) I think the question's

15 kind of vague. But in general -- I agree with him, but

16 the criterion applies to, you know, the utility and

17 their constructors as a whole.

18 Q Mr. Taylor, turning in your testimony to page

19 4, answer 10. I should back up, question 10, answer

20 10. You were being asked in that question to evaluate a

21 particular generic finding of the Quadrex report. And

22 in doing so, you turned to ANSI N45.2.11 which has been

23 introduced as Staff Exhibit 138.
'

'( ) 24 What I want to clarify with you, if we can, is

25 the relationship between ANSI N45.2.11 and 50.55(e).

TATE REPORTING (713) 498-8442
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1 Let me ask a few questions and see if we can get there.
'

2 Would I be correct that in the initial

3 relationship between the NRC and a construction permit

4 holder, the NRC does not require the construction permit

5 holder to implement ANSI N45.2 standards; is that

6 correct?

7 A (By Mr. Taylor) Correct. That is correct.

8 0 But if the construction permit holder decides

9 to conduct their activities pursuant to ANSI N45.2 and

10 commits to doing so, makes that commitment to the NRC,

11 then the NRC will enforce ANSI N45.2 in their inspection

12 and enforcement operation; is that correct?*

13 A Yes, but not quite so directly.

14 0 All right. Where is the disconnect, as it

15 ' were?

16 A The N45.2 standards and their daughters,

17 daughter standards, are an interpretative vehicle of

18 Appendix B as used by the Commission Staff. So,

19 therefore, if we found something that was being done not

20 in accordance with one of the daughter standards, we'd

21 carry that back to the parent document which is Appendix

22 B. That would be then a violation.

23 A (By Mr. Johnson) Let me add something to

() 24 that, if you don't mind.

- 25 In failure to implement some particular

TATE REPORTING (713) 498-8442
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*/ 1 commitment in ANSI N45.2.11, if it did not lead in our

2 view to a failure to implement the requirements of the

3- -regulations, the larger requirements of Appendix B would

4 then be carried not as a violation, it would be carried

5 as strictly a deviation to a commitment. You have said

6 you're going to do something this way, you didn't do it

7 in that particular way, you did it this alternate way.

8 . What are you going to do to either change what you said

9 you were going to do or do it in accordance with what

10 you said you were going to do. And that is what is

11 known as a deviation in the enforcement arena.

*12 A (By Mr. Heishman) May I add something --
-7

< ).''
13 Q Certainly.

14 A -- to that? I want to make sure that the

15 record is. clear that the Commission requires that

16 Appendix B be met. We allow permit holders to determine

17 how they want to meet those requirements and regulatory

18 guides wh'ich endorse ANSI standards that we're talking

19 about are one method which we find on a generic basis is

20. a way to do that. And'if licensees or permit holders

21 say that's the way they want to meet that regulation, we

22 .then look at that as, as Mr. Johnson described, a

23 commitment as to how they are going to meet it.

'( ) 24 But it also can be looked at and is quite

25 frequently looked at, as Mr. Taylor described, as being

TATE REPORTING (713) 498-8442
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1 you did not meet Appendix B the way you said you were
'

2 going to and so it can also be a violation. And there's

3 some judgment involved about whether it's a deviation or

4 whether it's a violation. The end result, however,

5 except for enforcement is the same. And that is the

6 Commission expects that whoever gets a license and

7 describes how he's going to meet the conditions of that

8 license will do so. And if he doesn't, they will

9 enforce in whatever method is described in the

10 enforcement policy to make sure that's done.

11 Q Okay. Well, let me clarify when we'd have a

12 deviation and when we'd have a violation!,-
- 13 If you have something required to be done by

14 ANSI N45.2 that is not safety-related and they don't do

15 that, even though they have committed to implement th*is

16 particular plan, then would you have a deviation;

17 whereas, if it's something that's significantly

18 safety-related, you'd have a violation? How do you

19 distinguish those?

20 A The relationship to the event that we're

21 talking about and whether or not it is related to safety

22 or is a safety-related item, that determination has to

23 be made first before you start considering whether or

() 24 not it's a deviation or violation.

25 If, in fact, it has no relationship to safety,

TATE REPORTING (713) 498-8442
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1 and that has to be a very broad determination because

2 there are many things that are not on the surface or

3 directly safety-related but may affect something else

4 that's in the vicinity or what have you, and so you'have

5 to first make that determination. 'Once that is ma'de,

6 then you can get into the-enforcement guidance that

7 talks about those items that are deviations and those

8 items'which are violations.

9 And.perhaps Mr. Johnson would like to talk a

10- little more about that subject in that he deals with

11 that on a daily basis where I don't and he may be better

12 equipped to describe that than I am.

O..
13- Q I would appreciate that. But before Mr.

14 . Johnson does that, I didn't'mean to overlook you, do you

15 agree with the interpretation of criterion 77

16 A I agree with the interpretation. The one

17 thing that confused me, when you initially phrased the
' ~

18 question you tied it to 50.55(e) and I can't make that

19 connection. I don't know what that meant.

20 But the way Mr. Johnson described it, I agree

21 with his interpretation. I cannot get that back to

22 50.55(e), which was the way you originally asked the

23 question the first time around. I still don't make that

$O .24 connection, but I agree with the statement that Mr.

'25 Johnson made as he described it.

TATE REPORTING (713) 498-8442
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'

1 Q Well, let me try my original question with you

2 and be sure you and I are clear.

3 If you discover that -- we'll just use Houston

4 Lighting & Power, Brown & Root 1981. If you discover

5 that Houston Lighting & Power was not adequately

6 controlling the design and engineering activities being

7 conducted by Brown & Root in 1981, do you then have a
,

8 violation of criterion 7 dealing with the control of
.

9 purchased services or could you potentially?

10 I mean, I realize it's how significant and all

11 that. I'm just trying to see is it in the ballpark,
s

e i

- 12 control and purchasing services covers HL&P purchasing
, (~-)Tf 4

13 services of Brown & Root as architect engineer and must ;
''

14 control those services.

15 A I think if we had that to face, we would face

16 it as Mr. Johnson described and that is we would face it

17 under the most appropriate criteria, which in my opinion

18 is criterion 3 or criterion 2, not criterion 7.

19 MR. SINKIN: Can we go off the record for just
i

20 one second, Mr. Chairman?

21 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: I was going to ask Mr.

22 Heishman to clarify --
,

23 MR. SINKIN: Go ahead.

() 24 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Mr. Heishman, just in terms

25 of clarification of what you said earlier about
: .

TATE REPORTING (713) 498-8442
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1 safety-related and having a very broad application,'are

2 you including what's come around the Commission to be

3 known as important to safety questions when you made

4 that last answer?
.

5 MR. HEISHMAN: No, sir. What I was referring

6 to is what we use in the vernacular as two over one

7 criteria, if you will. May I explain that?

8 What I mean by that is that if we have, for

9 example, if we have Class 1-E cable trays running

10 through a building and we have non-1-E class cable trays

11 immediately above those, they then have the potential of

. 12 affecting the class 1-E which are definitely
(

13 safety-related, and as a result of that they have some

14 relationship to safety.

15 And I cannot define important to safety and so

16 I don't want to use that term. What I'm trying to say

17 is that when we start looking at things that we are

18 going to enforce or make sure are correct, first of all,

19 we have to determine their relationship to safety. And

20 these terms that have been attached to them historically

21 have different meanings to different people and I'm not

22 smart enough to completely define those terms. So,

23 those that I'm trying to use today, I'm trying to be

() 24 very specific with things that I think I can describe4

25 and understand. And, so, my description of

TATE REPORTING (713) 498-8442
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r' 1 safety-related as I used it . included those things that I

.

A

l

2 surrounding equipment or conditions could affect makes j

3 those items have a relationship to safety.

4 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Okay. Thank you.

5 0 (By Mr. Sinkin) Since you've brought up this

6 Class 1-E item, would the NRC treat IEEE standards in

7 the same way as ANSI N45.2 standards in the sense that

8 if the Applicant committed to using those standards,

9 that those standards could become a basis for

10 enforcement action if they tied back to 50.55(e)?

11 MR. GUTTERMAN: Are we talking about the IEEE

*
12 standards that are referenced in 50.55a or are we~

(_~) -

''
13 talking about some other standards?

14 MR. SINKIN: I think we may be talking about

15 the ones represented in 50.55a, but let me be sure.

16 Q (By Mr. Sinkin) I will not limit it to 50.55a

17 and the particular IEEE standard referenced in there.

18 I'm using the IEEE standard in the same way as the ANSI

19 N45.2 standard as a general setting of standards by the

20 industry through a particular mechanism they have,

21 IEEE. The Applicant says we will do our work pursuant

22 to the IEEE standard.

23 Do you have the same relationship with that to

( 24 50.55(e) as was described in ANSI N45.2?
|

| 25 MR. GUTTERMAN: So, I gather what you're

i

TATE REPORTING (713) 498-8442
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(O
\/ 1 intending by your question is to exclude any standards

2 that might be imposed by regulation?

3 My problem is you're trying to create a

4 category that seems to be in two different
:

5 characteristics, some are imposed by regulation, some

6 are committed to, other IEEE standards aren't applicable

7 to nuclear power plants at all and may not be committed

8 to and it just seems like a very ambiguous question to

9 me.

10 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Was your question about the

11 ones that the Applicant is committed to? |-

. 12 MR. SINKIN: Committed to. I thought I'd used

13 that term. But committed to.

14 Q (By Mr. Sinkin) Obviously the ones that are

15 imposed by regulation are -- let's talk about the ones

16 that are committed to.

17 A (By Mr. Johnson) Yes, sir. You're making a

18 linkage to 50.55(e). 50.55(e) is totally a separate

19 criteria, sits off to the side that says make reports.

20 It has nothing to do with how to conduct business or

21 anything. It just says pass information to the NRC and

22 define certain conditions under which that information

23 should be made available.

() 24 Going back to those standards which are

25 commitments by the licensee, and I'll explain the

TATE REPORTING (713) 498-8442
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\r 1 mechanism by which that's done and it's very simple.

2 The licensee submits the FSAR, final safety analysis

3 report. I intend to build the plant in the following

4 manner. I intend to have the systems look like this

5 when I get done. I intend to do it in accordance with

6 and then describes various standards, IEEE 34 will be

7 used for this aspect, ANSI N45.2.6 is going to be used

8 to qualify our QA inspector.

9 The FSAR is.an enforceable document, but it's

10 enforced through the deviations to those commitments.

11 If you can take one of those failings, you know, you

7~ J2 failed to meet your FSAR commitment and it will be able
~^

13 to relate back to a violation of Appendix B or some

14 other piece of the regulation, then you've got an

15 enforceable item under the category of a notice of

16 violation, severity level 5, 4, 3, 2, whatever.

17 If it's merely I have reference that I'm going

,18 to do something in accordance with this IEEE standard

19 which is not then part of the regulation and we find

20 they're not doing it that way, we go back to them and

21 say tell us how you're going to do it, either tell us

22 that you're going to change your FSAR, which then causes

23 the licensing staff to conduct a review of that item to

() 24 determine whether it's acceptable, or we say, you know,

25 then you will do it in accordance wi.th that commitment

.

TATE REPORTING (713) 498-8442
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(m)s 1 and tell us by what date you're going to have it done by i

I

2 that, you know, along the lines of that commitment.
.

3 And, so, it gives the licensee the opportunity

4 to deviate. It gives him -- it gives the Staff then the

5 opportunity to either say do it in accordance with what

6 you said which we found acceptable because we accepted

7 your FSAR or change the FSAR, and that throws it back
'

,

8 into the arena of we'll now review for acceptability
|

9 that change of the FSAR.

10 Q So, that whole last category is where you have

11 deviations? -

12 A Right. And those are recognized in the,,q ,
( )
'' 13 enforcement policy as administrative actions.

14 Q So, if they've committed to ANS'I N45.2 or

15 committed to particular IEEE standards in doing certain

16 work and you go to that work and you find a deficiency

17 that is significant which, if not corrected, all the

18 words we have in 50.55(e), you would enforce through

19 50.55(e) based on that violation-of their commitment to

20 work through ANSI N45.2 or the IEEE; is that correct?

|

21 A No, sir, it's not because 50.55(e) is a

22 reporting requirement. It is not a requirement to be

23 used to enforce other commitments. If we found

(' ) 24 something that were that serious that gave us a problem,

25 we're clever enough sea lawyers to find a licensee

TATE REPORTING (713) 498-8442



- - _ _ - _ _ - _ .

cg-5

14925

O[
"

>( 1 procedure that said I will hang this pipe in this manner

'

2 and inspect it in that manner and then we'd go right

3 back to criterion 5, failure to follow procedure for

4 activity affecting safety and tag them with a notice of

5 violation.
._

6 Q Okay. The problem with my question was I went

7 the wrong way.-

.

8 They have failed to implement a particular

9 part of N45.2 and that item that represents the failure

10 meets the criteria 50.55(e) and they haven't notified

11 you about the failure. Then you have an enforceable

I 12 situation from your perspective for failing to mak,e a.

(
13 required 50.55(e) report; is that correct?'~'

14 MR. PIRFO: I'll object to that question it

15 assumes what the answer is going to be. I mean it's a

16 tautology. Assuming there's a 50.55(e) violation, do

17 you have a 50.55(e) violation. Well, of course the

18 answer is yes. I mean, it's a tautological question --

19 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: I think one problem is the

20 one question we probably haven't gotten an answer to yet

21 is -- maybe I'll try it.

22 If the Applicant has committed to follow

23 certain standards and it discovered that either it or

() 24 its contractor is not following those standards and they

25 have the -- they might have the requisite effect on

TATE REPORTING (713) 498-8442
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f~>T,'- 1 safety if they're not followed, does that -- could that

2 in those circumstances amount to a reportable item?

3 It's not getting into citing for violations or reporting

4 or anything like that. But should that be considered a

5 repor' table item?

6 MR. HEISHMAN: It could, Mr. Chairman, but you

7 have to apply the same test to that that you would apply

|8 to any test on a failure to report a reportable item. I

9 mean by that you have to decide that there is a

10 deficiency and that it would or could affect and all of

11 those things that are a part of it.

12 If that determination is made and if indeed,,

L)
13 they made that determination and did not report it,

14 then -- and we became aware of that and we have in the

15 past, we would cite them for failure to meet the

i 16 requirements of 50.55(e). And I think there's -- I know

17 Region IV has done that before. And that is the intent

18 of the policy guidance, and so far as I know, that's

19 what the other regional offices do.

20 So, the conditions that you have described

21 providing it meets the yardstick of the guidance is

22 indeed a violation of 50.55(e).

23 JUDGE DECHHOEFER: Does that help you?

() 24 MR. SINKIN: I think that's pretty close.

25 0 (By Mr. Sinkin) Let's try a particular

TATE REPORTING (713) 498-8442.
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m
l) 1 example. Turning to page 1 of ANSI N45.2. I'm going

'

s

2 to --

| 3 A (By Mr. Johnson) Point 2.11?

4 Q 2.11, excuse me. I'm going to point out a few

5 things on the way to the question just so we have them

6 in our minds as we address the question.

7 On page 1 under definitions, the word

8 " design," it says, " Technical and management processes

9 which commence with identification of design input and

10 which lead to and include the issuance of design output

11 documents." ,

12 When you apply ANSI N45.2,'are you applying it,.y.
( l
'~' 13 to both the technical performance of design and the'

14 management of design?

15 A That's a very broad question. I don't
.

16 understand.

17 0 Well, let me try and clarify it.

'

18 Technical I would think of as the actual

19 engineers doing their design. Management is the

20 management personnel who organize, give direction to,

21 guidance to the design and engineering process.

22 When you're applying -- when you're looking at

23 whether an Applicant has met the commitments of 45 --

f) 24 let's see how we can abbreviate this, N45 --
v

25 A Well, let me -- this is a definition that

TATE REPORTING (713) 498-8442
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I we've kind of accepted because we work in the industry''

2 and, you know, when someone else asks you to focus on

3 it, you know, you tend to look at the words and you say

4 what does that really mean.

5 Technical and management on the one hand would

6 mean the technical adequacy, the correctness, does

7 everything hang together, and the management is the

8 overall process that brings it into being in a

9 controlled sense, the, if you will, we tag it with a

10 broad term quality assurance. There is a certain

11 control process.

12 0 'Well,'now, quality assurance would include
73

!
-

~

13 both technical and management, wouldn't it?

14 A It dependa. Again, it's a very broad
'

15 definition. I wouldn't want to get into debating that.

16 It's that controlled process that gets the job done in

17 accordance with prescribed procedures that results in

18 the end product that is desired and that meets the NRC's

19 requirements.

20 Q Okay. Turning to page 2, section 2.2, program

21 procedures states that, " Procedures shall be employed to

22 assure that the design activities are carried out in a

23 planned, controlled, orderly and correct manner."
,m

_) 24 Now, in your understanding of the design

25 activities, does that include the management of the

1

TATE REPORTING (713) 498-8442
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A
(-) 1 design and engineering process?

'

2 A That is essentially that control process, that

3 management process.

4 0 Now, if you found a design and engineering

5 process going on at a nuclear power plant that was not,

6 in fact, planned but instead responded to whatever

7 happened to come up in a given point in the engineering

8 process rather than being planned and executed in a

9 planned way, would you have a violation of what is

10 required by ANSI N45.2.11?

11 MR. GUTTERMAN: I'm going to object to the,

12 question because the question is very much like thej

\l 13 tautology that Mr. Pirfo was complaining about before.

14 The question is if the design wasn't planned, would you

15 conclude it's not planned? I don't think that's a

16 meaningful question.

17 0 (By Mr. Sinkin) All right. Let's go a step

18 further then. We'll skip that question.'

19 Assuming that that is a violation of ANSI

20 N45.2, if you discover that you have a design and

21 engineering prococa going on at a nuclear power plant

22 that is not planned but instead is responding to

23 particular crises or items that happen to come up, do

(( ) 24 you have a violation that's reportable pursuant to

25 50.55 (e) ?

TATE REPORTING (713) 498-8442
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1 MR. GUTTERMAN: I've got the same problem here

2 with the word " planned." Planned is such a vague term

3 and obviously it's a term that's used in the regulation

4 and I guess -- or in the standard. And if the witness

5 answers it with the understanding of what the standard

6 means, we all know it's tied to the specific meaning of

7 the standard, I won't have the same problem. But I

8 suspect that a lot of different people would have a

9 different understanding as to what the word " planned"

10 might signify.

11 MR. SINKIN: Well, let me try again.

12 Q (By Mr. Sinkin) Let'c take a very specific

G.
,

13 kind of engineering example. There is a certain order

14 in which engineering analysis should take place

15 regarding a certain decision to be made.
.

16 For example, the ultimate decision to.be made

17 as to what equipment should be ordered in a given area,

18 to go in a given area. And in the process of doing your

19 engineering analysis you would look at various

20 conditions that might impact what equipment should be

21 ordered. In doing that process, you don't look at one

22 of the conditions that impacts the equipment, you go

23 ahead and order the equipment, you install the equipment

() ' 24 and then you go and look at the condition that impacts

25 the equipment. You've dono it out of sequence in that

TATE REPORTING (713) 498-8442
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''
. I sense, demonstrating that the process was not well

2 planned.

3 Are you in the ballpark -- you haven't got
:

! 4 enough detail to know exactly whether you have a
1

5 potentially reportable finding. Are you in the ballpark

! 6 of having a potentially reportable finding? Would you

7 analyze that event as a potentially reportable finding?

8 (No hiatus.)

9,

!

10

11 .

12
'

i

13'

14

15
|
:
' 16

17

18
.

19

20

21

22
i

23

() 24

25
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1 MR. PIRFO: I object to that, the question,

2 itself, is just conceded that he doesn't have enough

3 information to determine whether there is nor not nad

4 whether he's in the ballpark is not relevant. I don't

5 recall "being in the ballpark" as being in the Nuclear

6 Regulatory Commission regulation the.

7 MR. GUTTERMAN: I've got a hard time

8 understanding what out of sequence means, whether it

9 means Out of the sequence that the CCANP representative

10 thinks is logical or out of the sequence that's required

11 to produce an acceptable design eventually. It's a

12 question that's got the conclusion apparently built into
.

75 13 it.

'~'
14 JUDGE SHON: Mr. Sinkin, is there anyway you

15 can clarify with the Board where you're going with this

16 line of questioning and what you're driving at here.

17 MR. SINKIN: Let me try something else, maybe

18 that will help.

19 MR. PIRFO: Could we have a proffer? We've

20 been at this for some good deal of time and I think we

21 have -- Mr. Sinkin has taken a few swings at it.

'
22 MR. SINKIN: Well, the witnesses --

23 MR. PIRFO: I'll continue the metaphor, he's

24 taken swings at the ball and hasn't connected yet.

25 0 (By Mr. Sinkin) Let me go back to the original

g
',._.
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1 question then and that was whether you find that a

2 program is not being planned as you understand the word

3 planned in ANSI N-45.2, the program is not being

4 adequately planned, do you have a potentially reportable

5 deficiency pursuant to 50.55(e)?
,

6 A (By Mr. Johnson) I'm not sure I understand

7 what all emcompasses " plan." I may have my own view and

8 what I see as a plan but I don't regard it as a plan but

9 indeed it could be a plan. So I can't give you a yes or

10 no on that. Again, it would have to result in a

11 deficiency as contained in 50.55(e).

12 0 The absence, of a plan, itself, could not be
'

(y 13 considered a deficiency under 50.55(e). Is that what ,
'

%-) '
,

14 you're saying?

15 A The mere absence of a plan, itself, would not

16 be a 50.55(e). reportable item unless it results in a

17 deficiency. ,

18 0 So when you read 50.55(e), and you see the

19 words "significant breakdown in any portion of the

20 quality assurance program," you do not consider the

21 presence of a plan for activities as part of the quality

22 assurance program?

23 A You haven't had a breakdown in the quality

24 assurance program until you've had some effect on the end

25 product that that quality assurance program is supposed

O
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1 to deliver. You have to have the deficiency. Then you

2 go back and you look and say, "Is this deficiency an
>

3 isolated event or even a series of deficiencies; are they

4 isolated events cropping up over here due to an

5 inexperienced inspector in an electrical area, and

6 cropping up over here because there was an improper

7 application of a procedure, and cropping up here because

8 a guy was sick that day and somebody else had to step in

9 and didn't know, or due these deficiencies -- we have a

10 picture that says overall, the licensee or the utility

11 does not train its people, does not train any quality

12 control inspectors and therefore the fact that they may

(~j 13 have week construction craftsmen, they're not catching

*-

14 their deficiencies." And then you might -- then you

15 might conclude, "I have a OA breakdown." --

16 But the mere fact of the existence of a

17 deficiency, you're driven through the further analysis,

18 does that deficiency have a root cause which would have

19 been -- which arose from a failure to implement some

20 significant, you know, some part of the quality assurance

21 program. And therefore, you can make the extension that

22 that may led to other deficiencies and that's why it's

23 important for us to know so we can determine what

24 additional action might be required, and that hence the

25 50.55(e) report.

A
V
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'

1 0 I'm going to try this again, because I think

2 it's important. The ANSI N-45.2.11 is titled Quality

3 Assurance Requirements for the Design of Nuclear Power

4 Plants. And we've already posited that the particular

5 utility has committed to implementing this. That's not a

6 question.

7 Now, N-45.2.2, says your design activities

8 shall be planned.

9 And my question is: If you find that the

10 design activities are not in fact planned, but are taking

11 place in a random way, they get done when they get done
'

12 here, they get done when they get done there, whether or
*

gq 13 not the actual designs being produced have defects ins

\ I
' ' ' 14 them, just the fact that they're being done in a random

15 way, rather than an unplanned way, do you have a

16 potentially reportable deficiency pursuant to 50.55(e)?

17 MR. GUTTERMAN: I've got an objection to this

18 question. And I've been struggling to try to figure it

19 what my problem with it is and I think the problem is

20 we're reading 2.2 out of context. If you read 2.2 in

21 context what it says is procedures shall be employed to

22 assure that design activities are carried out in a

23 planned, controlled, orderly and correct manner. Program

24 procedures shall cover the following as applicable.

25 The questions are all centering around this

(~)^.\-
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1 generalized word " planned" and trying to make it

2 something independent of the context, which is to have 16

3 specific characteristics of the procedures that are used

4 to assure that the program will be carried out in a

5 planned, controlled, orderly and correct manner.

6 The word " correct" is also there by itself. He
>

7. could ask the same question about, "Well, if the design

8 isn't correct, is that a violation of ANSI N-45.2.11?"

9 It's not meaningful except in the context of

10 the specifics of section 2.2.

11 JUDGE SHON: Mr. Sinkin if I could step in for

12 a moment. I've watched you now for quite awhile as you

7-y- 13 and these gentlemen have had this dialogue. And it's

14 apparent to me that there are two very distinct and qu'ite'

15 different mind sets here that resolve themselves and

16 revolve around 50.55(e) and the word " deficiency."

17 MR. SINKIN: That's very true..

18 JUDGE SHON: It appears to me that the panel

19 over here is interpreting a deficiency found in design

20 and construction to mean something wrong with the design

21 or something wrong with the construction. Not

22 necessarily something wrong with the organization or

23 anything like that, but the design and construction.

24 Is that right?

25 !!R. JOHNSON: Yes, sir.

p
G
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1 JUDGE SHON: And you have further said that if

2 that something wrong in the design shows a significant
1

3 breakdown in the quality program, then that's a j

4 reportable deficiency. But if you have reason to suspect

5 that the quality assurance program hasn't been properly

6 organized, that's not a deficiency in design and

7 construction. Is that correct?

8 MR. JOHNSON: That's correct, sir. It has to

9 have the end result --

10 JUDGE SHON: It has to have an end result,

11 MR. JOHNSON: -- adversely affecting safe

12 operation of the plant. --

(~T- 13 JUDGE SHON: You've said that several times
'

'

14 andI think Mr. Sinkin has been trying to get you to say

15 how far ones organization would have to deviate from that

16 set forth in ANSI N-45.2.11 before it would be reportable

17 and there simply isn't any way you can answer that,

18 because unless I'm mistaken, they'd have to have some,

,

19 deficiency in design or construction and trace it back to

20 the quality assurance program before it would be

21 reportable.

22 0 (By Mr. Sinkin) So a deficiency in the design

23 process, itself, is not a potentially reportable item as

24 long as the designs produced do not have deficiencies in

25 them?

O
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1 A (By Mr. Johnson) That's correct, sir. It's

2 analogous -- it's analogous to a basket ball game, you

3 don't call a foul if there's no effect.

4 JUDGL SHON: And in one other aspect of this,

5 he has several times tried in get you to define how far a
__

6 licensee would have to deviate from his commitments under

7 the FSAR or from his organization as required by the'

8 regulations before it would be reportable under 50.55 and

9 if I'm not mistaken, your answer there is the same, you

10 can't tell without a design or construction deficiency.

11 Deviation from ones commitment simply is not related

12 directly to 50.55 reporting.

13 MR.' JOHNSON: That's correct, yes, sir.'

( ~' 14 JUDGE SHON: I thihk you're going To get the

15 same answer each time you ask this series of questions

16 and it's been several times.

17 MR. HEISHMAN: I think there's one thing we

18 have to clarify on the record here. And that is because

19 we deem it not to be reportable, doesn't mean we don't

20 care or we're not going to do something about it.

21 JUDGE SHON: Of course not.

22 MR. HEISHMAN: What we're really saying that's

23 as Mr. Johnson described earlier, reportability is one

24 thing that we look at as one avenue and one thing to

25 worry about. Things being done right, there's many other

O
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1 ways that we use and we're concerned with to get that

2 done. And so whether or not it's reportable is one

3 avenue that, sure, where we're worried about and we are

4 concerned about and we look at, but all of these other

5 things that we are discussing, we probably would handle

6 long before chey ever got to the reportable stage if they

7 knew about them, by using the other tools that we have

8 available to us.

9 JUDGE SHON: And in fact, as you have described

10 it, there are many many things that could bring forth a

11 notice of violation or even a stop work order or any --

12 or a notice -- order to show cause or any of a number of
*

.

r~ 13 actions, which might have nothing whatever to do with the
G}.

14 reportability.

15 MR. HEISHMAN: That's correct.
*

16 MR. SINKIN: There's one significant problem I

17 have with this, you see, and that's 50.55(e) (1), which

18 talks about a significant breakdown in any portion of the

19 quality assurance pecgram. But I'm in the going to argue

20 it anymore. I understand what the witnesses are saying.

21 Mr. Reis has something.

22 MR. REIS: There was a question mentioned about

23 scheduliing before and I owe my potential witneoues

1 24 something for tomorrow. I could produce them all.

25 However, three of my five panel members I can order then
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1 to appear. One of my panel members, because we didn't

2 think we'd get this far, has committed to take his wife
,

3 to Forth Worth tomorrows one of them has a daughter in

4 the hospital and he's waiting for results on some

5 biopsies and another one is taking a final exam on

6 simulators in Nashville tomorrow. The other two don't

7 have any conflicts.

8 This overrides all that. If the Board thinks

9 it's of sufficient importance and doesn't think -- I

10 mean, we could finish next week in any event. If the

11 Board feels we should go tomorrow, I can get them all

12 here. There's no question.

13 And what the Board says, controls. I woulde~j
14 prefer not to get them all here. I don't want to throw

15 it to the Board but I recognize my obligation is to the

16 Doard in the sense of I can get them here, I've got to

17 get them here. But I wanted to -- I wanted to know now

18 so that I can call them.

19 MR. SINKIN: We need to call.

! 20 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Let's go off the record a

21 minute.

22 (Discussion off the record.)

23 MR. AXELPAD: As far as Applicants are

24 concerned, our cross-examination of this particular panel

25 would not be expected to be very lengthy. And if Mr.

,
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1 Sinkin was able to finish sometime 'this afternoon, we
1

2 think this particular panel could be finished so that the

3 next panel, NRC staff panel could be heard tomorrow.

4 On the other hand, we don't want to create any

5 unusual burden upon the three panel members that Mr. Reis

6 has identified. It does appear from what Mr. Sinkin has

7 said that there is every reason to believe that the

8 hearing can be concluded next week. We would expect to

9 have some additional case by the Applicant, by
.

10 Applicants, which probably would not be too lengthy,

11 perhaps half a day or something like that.

12 If there is a clear understanding among the

13 Board and all the parties thpt if the NRC,' staff panel,{J
14 next panel is not presented tomorrow, but that we would

15 start next Tuesday and take whatever steps are necessary
*

16 to in fact finish this hearing next week, and including

17 runn'ing evenings if necessary and Saturday, then perhaps

18 it would not be necessary to impose this burden on the

19 staff witnesses.

20 I would hope that thero would be a very clear

21 understanding among the Board and all the participants,

(22 that we will use every reasonable effort to finish next

23 week. We can just envision the difficulty that would be

24 associated if we didn't finish next week in trying to set

25 additional hearing days some time later and trying to get

O
.
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1 people back together.

2 Our main concern is getting the hearings

3 finished next week.

4 MR. SINKIN: Mr. Chairman, since all of my

5 remarks were off the record, I should put a little

6 something in here. We do support the idea of calling the

7 second panel on Tuesday; we do think quite clearly that

8 we can finish next week. And I am willing to do what it

9 takes to finish next week if that means going evenings

10 and Saturdays, except on one point, and that is I am not

11 willing to go forward if the Applicants present their

12 rebuttal case during the' day, I'm not willing to be

13 pressed into an evening session that night to do the

14 cross-examination of that case. But other than that

15 exception, I have no problem with what Mr. Axelrad has

16 said.

17 MR. AXELRAD: I'm not sure I understand Mr.

18 Sinkin's comments. If we present our rebuttal or our

19 additional testimony, and then cross-examination begins.

20 I'm not sure if he's suggesting that he's entitled to

21 some kind of adjournmemt to prepare cross-examination.

22 MR. SINKIN: I'm just suggesting if the timing

23 of it were such that you finished your rebuttal in the

24 late afternoon of a given day at 5:30 or 6:00, I would

25 not be willing to come back right after dinner to go .

O
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1 forward; I would want to wait until next day, that's what

2 I was saying.

3 MR. AXELRAD: If we would present it in the

4 morning --

5 MR. SINKIN: I would do in it the afternoon,

6 Iright ask for an extended break, but other than that.

7 MR. PIRFO: Sounds reasonable.

8 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: I think we can do that.
.

9 Let's start Tuesday, though at 9:00 o' clock rather than

10 9:30. I think that will be -- I'm hoping we can leave

11; this stuff lying around here over the weekend.

12 MR. REIS: Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

13 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Why dont' we continue.
,

14 Q (By Mr. Sinkin) I do want to stick with this

15 particular section of ANSI N-45.2, but we'll move into

16 the actual meaning of the section. And let me just be

17 sure about one thing in Mr. Gutterman brought up, as I

18 read the program procedures, it says procedures shall be

19 employed to assure that design activities are carried out

20 in a planned, controlled, orderly and correct manner.

21 Would I be correct that in assessing compliance

22 with ANSI N-45.2, that you look not only at whether

23 there's a procedure but also at whether the procedures is

24 being effectively implemented?

25 A (By Mr. Johnson) That's a natural part of the

O
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1 process of carrying out' business in an orderly manner.

2 0 If an Applicant was not performing quality

3 assurance audits at all, and you were not aware of that

4 but they were, the Applicant was aware of that, would you

5 have a potentia.11y reportable 50.55 (e) violation?

6 A That's pretty sketchy information. If there's

7 no deficiency, there would be no 50.55(e) reportable

8 item. If the licensee chooses not to do quality

9 assurance audits, we're going to find that out.

10 If he hasn't identified that, then the severity
i

11 -level that we would impose in our enforcement action
;

12 would be accordingly raised.

/~r- 13 Q But if the Applicant had identified it, it0
14 would be even higher, wouldn't it?

| 15 A If the Applicant had indication, willful -- now

16 you're getting into the enforcement polocy, if there's

b 17- willful non-compliance with the regulations, it goes up

18 again, exponentially.'

19 0 Turning to section 3.2 on page 32 -- I think

20 we'll skip that.

I 21 Q Looking at section 3.2 of the requirements,

22 item 19, the question is if you looked at the basic

23 design documents being used by an A/E and found that they

'24 were not considering failure effect, simply overlooked it

25 so that their design process did not include it, would

TATE REPORTING SERVICE, 498-8442
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1 you have a potential deficiency pursuant to 50.55(e) ?
J

2 MR. GUTTERMAN: I'm sorry, could I have the
J

3 question? I just -- there was a phrase there, was it so

4 that the design was deficient? Is that what you said?
,

|
'

5 ~ JUDGE BECHHOEFER: I thought it was would there

6 be a potential deficiency.

7 MR. GUTTERMAN: I thought there was a phrase

8 before that that had some conclusion about the actual

9 design products or is it just a process question.

10 MR. SINKIN: I see.

11 MR. GUTTERMAN: The problem may just be my

12 hearing.
,

(\_/~7
13 MR. SINKIN: Let me try again.

,

14 Q (By Mr. Sinkin) Let's set it up with you have

15 a design document produced by a design organization that

16 should include a consideration of failure effects and it

17 does not include a consideration of failure effects, do

18 you have a potentially reportable deficiency pursuant to

'19 50.55 (e) ?

20 A (By Mr. Johnson) In and of itself, you would

| 21 not, unless it led to the creation of a deficiency.

22 Let's get back to the concept of design.

I
23 The design has to be ultimately implemented and

24 the entire 50.55(e) brings you through that process. Itr

25 says you correctly design, you correctly construct, you

(
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1 adequately test to see that you have achieved your end

2 product.

3 If there is a deficiency that is found in the

4 plant that could propagate throuc'h and cause unsafe
i

5- operations down the road and was a result of a breakdown

6 in your process for controlling, that's QA, a breakdown

7 in your process for conducting an adequate design, a

t 8 breakdown in your process for constructing and inspecting

9 or a breakdown in your process for verifing end result

10 compliance to the FSAR commitments, then tell the NRC.'

11 Okay? That's a reporting requirement.
-

,

12 Now, any breakdown in there is also going to be

13 subject to enforcement under various parts of the>

14 Appendix B or other regulations, the failures,

15 themselves.

16 0 I'm just trying to refine where in your mind

17 50.55(e) is triggered. I've got sort of the boundries,

18 Judge Shon helped me get the boundries of where it is and

19 where it isn't. I'm going in to where I kind of see as a

20 gray middle ground.

I 21 I'm in design engineering group, I have brought
i

22 some system design descriptions, some technical reference

23 documents, you come and you look at those and you say,
|

! 24 "Where is your analysis of failure effects."

25 A Uh-huh.

|
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1 Q And I say, "We didn't do it."

2 A Uh-huh.

3 0 Now, I go and I look at a consultants' report

4 that the Applicants have had available to them, let's

5 say, and it says, "We found they weren't doing this." So

6 the Applicants knew they weren't doing it. Do you have a

7 deficiency that's potentially reportable in what you have

8 found in that design organization?

9 A Not if it-has not led to the kind of deficiency

10 described in 50.55(e). What I would have might be

11 alternative enforcement measures, perhaps a deviation to

12 commitment, perhaps if it's a strong enough, a strong
,

("}- 13 enough criteria or strong enough failure in my mind, I
V .

14 might choose to take it back to Criterion 5. I might

15 also throw in a little Criterion 17 if they haven't

16 reacted to correct a deficient situation that's been

17 brought up to them. I might even have a civil penalty

18 that could result. But all those are a might, "I might,

19 I might."

20 But the reporting requirement is only if there

21 is a deficiency that will affect down the road, that

22 could affect, reasonably could affect, the safe operation

23 of the plant.

24 0 I really am trying to stay right in inside the

25 word " deficiency" as used in 50.55(e). Would it be in

O
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1 your view then same design and engineering organization

2 ihas produced technical reference documents, system design

3 descriptions, they haven't considered failure effects,

4 along has come a later engineer and has done a design for

5 a particular component and that design is' complete but

.6 not yet released to construction, it's just completed

7 within the engineering organization, and still no

8 consideration of failure effects has taken place, do you

9 then have a potentially reportable deficiency, as the

10 word " deficiency" is used in 50.55(e).
,

11 MR. GUTTERMAN: I have a clarification I want

12 to get that I don't think will disturb the thought you

~ 13 are trying to capture. But the concern I have is we've

14 had a lot of testimony about designs being done in an
|

15- iterative process, where certain analyses are done even

16 after a design is out in the field, and you might -- for
.

17 example, there was testimony about missile _ protection

.

18 that you might do an analysis later in the design and put

19 in missile barriers. And I assume in asking this

20 question, you're not attempting to get at the question of

21 whether there's another iteration coming down the pike or

22 some *uture analysis is going to come.

23 MR. SINKIN: I think the witness, if that's a
.

! 24 consideration for the witness, the witness can say so and

| 25 I certainly can do a follow up question.. I'm giving the
|

L
:
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1 witness the amount of information that is available to at
1

2 the moment which is, you know you've completed this !

3 particular design, if he wants to answer that you're

4 consideration is an additional consideration, he can say

5 so. __

6 MR GUTTERMAN: My problem is you used the word
'

7 in your question the design is complete. The implication

8 of the word " complete" is that you're not going to do any

9 further analyses. And I just wanted that to be clear.

10 Q (By Mr. Sinkin) Let's assume for the moment

11 - that we're dealing with preliminary design in the sense

12 that some design verifications process may go on later,
a

r~t 13 okay? Are you considerable with that? -

Q,l
14 "A (By Mr. Johnson) May go on or it will go on as

15 part of the control process?

16 O Supposed to go on later.

17 A All right.
.

'18 0 We have this preliminary design that is

19 completed for a given component, it hasn't yet been

20 released to construction, but it is completed except for

21 the future verifications. And they have not considered

22 failure effects. Do you, at that point, have a

23 potentially reportable deficiency as it's used by

24 50.55(e)?

25 MR. GUTTERMAN: I don't think that's cured the

OiV
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1 objection I made to the same or similar question a few

2 seconds ago. You're using the word " completed." And at

3 the same time you're telling me that you don't mean to

4 deal with the question about whether there's some future

5 analysis that may be done of failure effects.

6 0 (By Mr. Sinkin) I mean completed in the sense

7 that it has all the pieces of the design are in place.

8 All right? I'm not saying the design process, itself,

9 doesn't have more to come. All the pieces of the design
.

10 for their particular component are in place.

11 You walk in to their design and engineering

12 shop, and there is that design all the pieces are in

13 place, and you ask them, "Did you consider failurej}'
14 effects when you did this drawing?" And they say no.

15 And the Applicants were aware that those ,

16 drawings were being done without failure effects being

17 considered. Should the applicant have made a potentially

18 reportable 50.55(e) report to the NRC regarding that

19 particular deficiency, or that particular situation, if

20 you want to call it a deficiency or not is the question.

21 A (By Mr. Johnson) That's such a hypothetical

12 2 situation. It's -- and it's so narrowly, narrowly

23 focused, and the situation could be any one of a number

24 of infinite number of things. Let's do this once again.

25 If the failure to have that analysis, that

~n-

(d
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1 piece, that necessary piece done and if the process

2 totally ignored some future implementation of that

3 analysis, it might be we're going to do this later on

4 before we we actually commission the plant, like final -

5 pipe walk down, not where you've actually installed your

6 hangers and do your, you know, your-final buff up on the

7 piping analysis, but if that were an accepted and then

8 you discovered that there was -- there was going to be

9 some real effect on the safe operation of the plant, some
|

10 piece of safety equipment could not perform its, in its

11 intended function in the intended manner then you would

: 12 have a deficiency and then you would say, " Y e s ,' they were

13. reportable at that time."
}

14 Absent all of those conditions, it is not

"15 . reportable. There may be other enforcement actions that

16 we would employ, not liking the process. Because we

17 don't sit back in the NRC until a failure has occurred,

18 we would like not to; we've unfortunately had several of

, . 19 those instances, they are painful to us. We like to

20 catch them as they're being made.

21 The fact that we have, for example, the facts

22 -that we have senior resident inspectors and resident

23 inspectors on site, involved in a day-to-day basis with |

24 licensee activities, will probably result in the NRC

25 becoming aware of things and correcting them before they

O
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I rise to the level of violations or reportable

2 deficiencies, or other enforceable matters. And that's

3 fine because we feel that's a benefit to the licensee and

4 we're doing -- we're meeting our mandate of public health

5 and safety. --

6 Q As the word " deficiency" is used in 50.55(e) ,

7 applying it to design, is there any point in the design

8 process where you would find a deficiency prior to

9 releasing the design for construction?
'

10 MR. PIRFO: I think that question has been

11 asked and answered before.

12 MR. SINKIN: I've tried to walk through the

13 individual parts of it, but I'm not sure we've had.-

14 MR. PIRFO: I'll let the witness answer.

15 A (By Mr. Johnson) Would you restate it please.

16 Q (By Mr. Sinkin) In order to find a deficiency

17- in a design as those terms are used in 50.55(e) , would

18 the design have had to be released for construction?

19 A At the time or the issuance of the guidance in

20 the way the regulation is written, it talks about

21 released for construction. It's talking and I'll talk a

22 little philosophically now.

23 It's talking about released for construction as

24 a convenient tag, a convenient definition of what should

25 have resulted from the process of design. You know, the

TATE REPORTING SERVICE, 498-8442
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1 design process is largely complete. We know -- we

2 understand that design is an iterative process, and

3 future design on this system are going to effect the

,

design on this testimony. You're going to run into some4

5 of those interferences.

6 The commission right now is wrestling with that

7 exact definition; feeling that the regulation may be

8 misleading; I won't -- I don't want to even characterize

it as misleading, but it -- what we would like and wh'at9

10 is very difficult to put in a reporting requirement, is

11 we would like to say to the licensees report a break-
'

12 down, a dificiency, a breakdown, a significant

r~T 13 dificiency, in your design process at such time as all of
U

14 the appropriate elements of that design process should

15 have functioned and should have caught and should have

16 corrected the problem.

17 Q Now, you seem to be defining all the way --

18 A I'm saying that's what we're aiming at today.

19 In the 1981 time frame, release for construction meant

20 that I have stamped the design, I have released it for

21 construction; there may be further design work that needs

22 to be done but, you know, that's a definition, that's

23 appoint. Hence our review.

24 Q You are currently redefining it to say it has

-25 to be beyond the verification point?

O
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1 A We are wrestling with where that should be,

2 largely based on questions raised by this Board, int

3 focusing our attention on that definition. That's all'

-

4 very. preliminary. I am trying to get you to understand
:

5 the process is a living one; the process doesn't have a
,

! 6 closed end point; the process has some end point that's

7 close enough that you can say yes at this point it should
'

8 be correct. And actually, Mr. Heishman is somewhat

i 9 involved in that.

10 A (By Mr. Heishman) Let me, if I might, go back

11 to_your question for a moment. I think if I understand L

12 what you're asking us and what you're trying to get into

i 13 the record, I think I can add that when you look at the'

,

14 guidance that has been provided to the field in terms of-"

15 how they will evaluate reportability, it's very
,

16 specifically when we talk about a significant deficiency

17 that relates to a number of things, one of which is

' 18 design released for construction, and while that is a

; 19 very important part, that isn't - .there's four others
t

:20 that also involve, one of which is breakdown in QAj

21 program as the Board has pointed out very vividly to us

22' here.

23 The guidance however didn't always include

24 that. -And my understanding of some of the reviews that

25 were done in this case while they did not describe

()
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'l' completely the fact that they had considered a breakdown,

2 it was stated in their document that they produced that

3 they did do that, however all of the individual writeups,

4 perhaps,went into and pointed towards the other one which

,
5 talked about the design released for construction.

6 Now, what I'm leading up to is to try to get

7 back to your question and to answer it by saying,

8 If indeed the case you postulated, there has

9 been this design produced, and the design is

10 evaluated by an inspector or by an NRC person, such that

11 it is a breakdown in QA program, it's broad, it's more

12 than one item, it's all of the things that you have to go

13 into trying to define shat a breakdown is, which is very
(v')

14 difficult, but there are circumstances under which you

15 could have a reportable defect, reportable event, which had

16 not yet been released for construction.

17 Now, I have said that to try to answer your

18 question as I understood it as we've been approaching it

; 19 now for the last couple of hours. And I really think

20 that the circumstances and I'm hard put to give you a
.

-

21 blow-by-blow description of what those conditions would|
22 be, but I think there are a set of circumstances that

,

23 could be postulated wherein you would have a breakdown in
I
' -24 quality assurance caused by faulty design and you would not

25 have design which had been released for construction.

'(
i

l

.
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1 Q Do you agree with that, Mr. Johnson?

2 JUDGB BECHHOEFER: Mr. Johnson, do you agree

3 with that?

4 MR. JOHNSON: Not in the 1981 time frame, that

5 was not.our interpretation. Largely because the field,

6 the regional offices, regional inspectors, inspect

7 implementation, all of our inspection program, if you

8 review it, starts with review the procedures for putting

9 piping together, review the process that's then in

10 progress, and review the records afterwards.

11 It never says go back and do the design. Only

12 recently has the NRC staff been involved in doing design

13 inspections under the IDI and the IDVP programs.
{~ }

'

14 A definition that says released for

15 construction means the drawing has gone to the field,

16 it's going to be implemented now and that's where we

17 would get involved. And that's consequently anything

18 that goes on in the large black box before that time -

19 frame of kicking out that design, we don't inspect.

20 It's just not part of our program. In today's

L 21 environment, we're getting involved in design. We're

22 finding that that's a large area of potential problems

23 and that we ought to be smarter and doing some inspection

24 in that area.

25 (No hiatus.)

|
,
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- 1 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Do you agree or perhaps the,

2 implementation program you just described, at least as

3 it existed in 1981, might not have complied with all

4 aspects of what 50.55(e) provided?

5 MR. JOHNSON: Well, I believe our
.

6 interpretation of 50.55(e) that we used at that time was

7 in accordance with what our headquarters would have

8 expected of us and was certainly in accordance with the

9 practices being used in other regions.

10 MR. HEISHMAN: Mr. Chairman, in my testimony I

11 said very clearly in the short paragraph that I provided

. 12 that there has been historically differences of opinion .

C <7.)-
-

13 regarding what 50.55(e) means and how it should be

14 implemented. And, in reality, the record would show

15 that prior to the time this guidance was issued, there

16 was at least two other sets of guidance that were issued

17 to try to clarify what the intent of that rule was.

18 So, I'm not surprised and I don't think

19 anybody should be surprised that there might be some

20 differences'in evaluation of what the rule meant, what

21 the guidance said, what it intended. However, I don't

22 think we're very far apart and I don't think that it's a

23 very significant thing in terms of what it is that we --

.() 24 the rule was intended to do in the first place and is

25 still intended to do and that is to make the Commission
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l aware of significant problems such that they can decide

2 whether or not.it is appropriate that they take action

3 at that facility or at other facilities based on what's

4 happened. And I'think'in reality this rule has worked

5: rather well.

6 As Mr. Johnson has pointed out,- there are some

7 things-going on to try to make it better which we ought
.

8 to try to do all the time. We ought to try to improve

9. on how we do business as we become smarter and learn

-10 more about it. And there are some things going on, but

'll it's not germane to what happened in 1980 or '81.

12 MR. PIRFO: If the Board please, I suggest
-.

13 thisIis a. good time for a break.

14 MR. SINKIN: Sure.

15 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Yes. That's fine. Why

16. don't we -- fifteen. minutes.

17 (Brief recess taken).

E18 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Okay. Back on the record.

19 Q~ (By Mr. Sinkin) Since we're in this

20 particular section of ANSI, I'd sort of like to jump

21 ahead, Mr. Taylor.

22 On page 2, the section design input

23 requirements, if you turn over to page 3, the very last

l ) 24 requirement number 28 talks about " requirements for

25 preventing personnel injury, including such items as

TATE REPORTING (713) 498-8442
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(/ 1 radiation hazards." As I read that, that particular

2 item would be the one that would cover ALARA reviews and-

3 that sort of thing. Is that how you read that?

4 A (By Mr. Taylor) Quite close, yes.

5 Q On page 50 of your testimony you have analyzed

6 the findings in the Quadrex report that you felt were

7 related to ALARA. What I wanted to do was to show you

8 CCANP 125. -

9 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: 1237

10 Q (By Mr. Sinkin) Excuse me, CCANP 123, which

11 is an HL&P audit conducted in September of 1979. I

12 don't believe you.would have seen that before, would
b

- 13 you, Mr. Taylor?

~14 A (By Mr. Taylor) No.

15 Q What I wanted you to do was review -- it's an

16 excerpt from an audit. I wanted you to review the

17 findings of that audit and see if that would have

18 influenced your determinations on reportability made

- 19 starting at page 50 and going forward of your

20 testimony.

21 MR. GUTTERMAN: The question's if you knew in

22 writing your testimony that in 1979 there had been this

23 audit with these results, would that have changed your
.

( ') 24 testimony?

25 MR. SINKIN: Would that have influenced your

TATE REPORTING (713) 498-8442
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1 testimony, yes.

2 MR. PIRFO: Mr. Chairman, I was trying to find

3 the document. I wasn't aware that Mr. Sinkin is again

4 referring a witness to a rather lengthy document I

5- understand which he has only limited fam'iliarity with

6 before. I'm not sure that the witness can adequately

7 famaliarize himself with the document and answer

8 hypotheticals on the basis of that document having being

9 presented to the witness while he's sitting on the

10 stand. So, I'd object. to that procedure.

11 I don't have any particular objection to the

12 question, i,t's the way in which the intervenors are-

[''~ 13 seeking an answer to the question. *

14 MR. SINKIN: The alternative, Mr. Chairman,

15 would be for the witness to review it overnight and come

16 back and testify about it.

17 MR. PIRFO: No, that's not the alternative.

18 The alternative is to give him the documents ahead of

19 time.

20 A (By Mr. Taylor) No, I'm not sure it would

21 change my mind, strangely enough.

| 22 Are you ready for me?

23 Q (By Mr. Sinkin) Oh, sure.
,

() 24 A Going to the third page, that dated October 1,,

!

! 25 memorandum from Mr. Frazar to Mr. Turner, the first
|
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/"N'
(_/ 1 element seems to be that there was no subcontract issued

.

2 to NUS to give NUS the requirements to perform the

3 shielding design calculations.

4 Now, the mere absence of a contract, per se,

5 in a technical world is not very meaningful. I would

6 gather that Brown & Root had a kind of an open-ended

7 agreement with NUS to perform things. That could have

8 been done in an informal memorandum, it could have been

9 done over the phone. NUS is a recognized expert in this

10 type of work. The mere fact that no contract existed is

11 not a technical issue in my mind,

12 Q That's the first item. There are other items.e
7-%
(--) 13 A Okay. The second item, Brown & Root has no

14 requirements for review or approval of shielding design-

15 calculations received from an outside organization, such

16 as NUS. I think it would be fairly typical that when an

17 A&E recognizes he doesn't have the internal talent to

18 perform a particular aspect of design and hires an

19 acknowledged expert in the field to do it, that he's

20 going to rely on that acknowledged expert to do it

21 properly and perform its own QA function over that

22 aspect.

23 And basically that's the root of all of this.

(} 24 Again, within the context of 50.55(e), it does not

25 suggested a deficiency in a technical world.

TATE REPORTING (713) 498-8442
.



.

cg-7 ,

14962

\,/ 1 Q But it does say that Brown & Root was doing

2 some of its own calculations, does it not, and that

3 flux-to-dose conversion factors were not used to give

4 area dose rates and that's in the Brown & Root

5 calculations? That ceiling and floor shielding design

6 calculations could not be found, that design drawings

7 were not dated or identified by revision number, aren't

8 those all Brown & Root documents?

9 A I'm not entirely sure. The next sentence

10 seems to deal with shielding design calculations

11 performed by Brown & Root had no computer models in

( _
12 ' sufficient detail to allow an adequate review. That

13 sounds like a judgmental element from somebody,

14 apparently probably an HP, health physics specialist.

15 I don't know that I can make anything out of

16 that yet. " Flux-to-dose conversion factors were not used

17 to give area dose rates." I don't know. It might be

18 the same thing as the preceeding sentence, I don't know.

19 I don't know what to make out of the second

20 one or the next one which is ceiling and floor shielding

21 design calculations could not be found. That would seem

22 to imply that they hadn't been done, which of and by

23 itself is not a deficiency.

() 24 0 Well, let's take the overall conclusion of the

25 quality assurance reviewer that a complete engineering

TATE REPORTING (713) 498-8442

I



Cg-7

14963

1 review of the shielding design and ALARA review
'

2 documentation should take place based on deficiencies

3 found in this audit. If you knew that a complete review

4 of the ALARA program had been called for in September of

5 1979 and if you -- actually if you look at BR-35, CCANP'

6 125, I think there's a pretty clear indicator in there

7 that that was not done. And you then get Quadrex also

8 making findings 4.6.2.1(b) through the end about ALARA

9 deficiencies and the way they were conducting ALARA,

10 would you put that all together and perhaps change your

11 idea about whether a potentially reportable condition

! 12 existed?

13 A No, I don't believe I would. I think all I'm ,

14 really saying is that an inability in Brown & Root to do

15 something simply existed from 1979 on through 1981. The'

16 condition hasn't changed any. They just simply haven't

|

| 17 had the ability to do the work. It could have

18 preexisted 1979.

19 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Mr. Sinkin, are you going

! 20 to ask further questions on --

21 MR. SINKIN: No, I'm not, Mr. Chairman.

|

I 22 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Do you still have the

|

| 23 document?

{) 24 MR. SINKIN: No. I'll give it back to him,

25 Mr. Chairman.

TATE REPORTING (713) 498-8442
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/ 1 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Mr. Taylor, how would you

2 evaluate the last sentence in the first paragraph on the

3 second page which is dated October 1, '79, and would

4 that have affected any of your conclusions on the ALARA

5 findings of Quadrex?

6 MR. AXELRAD: Mr. Chairman, could you repeat

7 again which sentence -- which page you're talking about?

8 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Last sentence of the first

9 paragraph on the second page, the page dated October 1,

10 '79.

11 MR. TAYLOR: I think I understand the

12' question, sir, and I think I would give you the same *
(~

-

)'

13 answer. The text of this paragraph tells me that the~

14 -work simply hasn't progressed far enough to knov, for

15 sure that our regulatory requirements in this regard

16 have been complied with or have not been complied with.

17 The work just hasn't progressed that far.

' ~

18 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: So, when they use

19 breakdown, you don't correlate that with quality

20. assurance breakdown?

21 MR. TAYLOR: I don't see the word breakdown

22 here.

23 I think we're basically talking about and he's

() 24 used the words engineering program as disassociated

25 necessarily from a QA program, the engineering program

TATE REPORTING (713) 498-8442
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. /~T
- -(_/, 1 may not be working.

L '2 I guess maybe an analogous situation is that

,

if I'm not able to repair my car, it's going to either3

4 sit in the garage or I'm going to take it somewhere

5 else, but I have that option. And until I make that

6- option, I haven't hurt anybody.
.,

7 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Now, turn four pages

8 farther on. The page that's headed by the word

9 " discussion." You see -- under the summary -- do you

10 see that where it says discussion? Now, under summary,

11 insofar as that first sentence applies to the ALARA

12 review, how would you inte,rpret that?

. (f)-.\' 13 MR. TAYLOR: I think much the same way. He's

14 used the word quality which is kind of one term versus

15 quality assurance or quality control which ar'e really

16 quite other terms. Both of those are mechanisms to get

' 17 quality or to assure quality, verify quality. But

18 quality is a succinct term. Now, quality means
.

i 19 compliance with rules, regulations, technical
i

20 ' requirements, et al. I think what they're really saying'

21 is they're not progressing. They're simply not
i

22 progressing.
;

: 23 MR. GUTTERMAN: Mr. Chairman, I don't know if
|

(} 24 this will help, but I would point out if you turn back

25 two pages-and look at the makeup of the audit team,

TATE REPORTING (713) 498-8442
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- 1 you'll see that two of- the team members were health

2 physicists. It's not purely a quality assurance audit.

3 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: I think I've asked the

4 questions I wanted to ask. I just wanted to see if your

5 answer differed in any significant way with Mr.

6 Frazar's. I don't think.they did.

7 MR. TAYLOR: I would take you back one more

! 8 page, if I may, or back on really the same page and up

i

9 under discussion. The bottom two sentences, three;

10 sentences indicate that there are 17 audit deficiencies

i
i 11 identified during the performance of the audit. Eleven
1

-. 12- deficiencies were categorized as discrepancies, which
,

13 has a succinct definition on the preceeding page, a
|

14- deficiency in characteristics, documentation or

-15- procedure that renders the quality of the activity

16 unacceptable or indeterminate.

,
17 I suspect that what they're talking about

' *

18 here, without having much more'information is, that-it's

19 indeterminate. Now,-that's a condition then where

20 they -- if I'm correct, where the engineering has not

21 progressed enough to evaluate. It's indeterminate and I

22 believe that's what they're really referring to.

23 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: That's my questions on this

() 24- document at least. Thank you.

25 Q (By Mr. Sinkin) Does the NRC consider part of

TATE REPORTING (713) 498-8442
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\/ 1 the quality assurance responsibilities of the Applicant

2 to be the auditing of the engineering process itself as

3 opposed to looking at designs released for construction?

4 A (By Mr. Taylor) Yes.

5 Q So, these two audits that you've looked at

6 today, one was the broader engineering audit, one is the

7 ALARA shielding audit, would be fulfilling that function

8 of auditing the design process, would they not?

9 MR. PIRFO: I'll object to that. The witness

10 didn't have enough time to famallarize himself with

11 those documents or doesn't know anything about that

12 particular aspect of the --,_ -
''

\_ 13 A (By Mr. Taylor) Mr. Sinkin, I can really draw

14 two conclusions in response --

15 MR. PIRFO: I believe I have an objection.

16 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: I think there is an

17 objection.

18 Q (By Mr. Sinkin) Let me just return you the

19 two audits that I'm referring to and I'm really

20 referencing back to the question I just asked you,

21 whether the Applicants -- the NRC considers the

22 Applicants have a responsibility to audit the design

23 process as well as the end product of the designs

() 24 released for construction. Your answer was yes.

25 My second question was whether these two

TATE REPORTING (713) 498-8442
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|

(~)%
i

x_ 1 audits fit in your mind in that requirement to audit the

2 design process?

3 MR. PIRFO: I'll object to that. He hasn't

4 remedied it by handing the documents to the witness. I

5 mean that's --
.

6 MR. SINKIN: The documents are there. He's

7 now free to review them and make these determinations.

8 MR. PIRFO: My objection is to the procedure

9 Mr. Sinkin is following by putting documents in front of

10 the witness for the first time and asking him to give a

11 seat of the pants opinion about whether there's a .

12 violation or whether there's a problem here or whatever-

O 13 it is.

14 He's asking the witness to speculate. It's a

15 little bit higher degree of speculation, he's put some

16 papers in front of him, but it's no less speculation.

17 MR. GUTTERMAN: I'd point out that the papers

J8 that the witness has in front of him are not complete

19 audit packages, they're just selected extracts and they

20 don't even describe the audit process or the

21 deficiencies found in the audit.

22 MR. SINKIN: It does have the deficiencies

23 found in the audit and they're identified individually.

() 24 MR. GUTTERMAN: It's just not there for BR-28,

25 Mr. Sinkin. I can't agree with your characterization.

TATE REPORTING (713) 498-8442



Gg-7

14969

:

f'~V .

, (_/ 1 MR. SINKIN: BR-35 is there. Maybe BR-28
t

'

2 doesn't have the specific -- if that's a problem, we can

f 3 restrict the question to BR-35.

4 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: I assume your objection is

5 still standing?

6 MR. PIRFO: We'd like a ruling on it.

7 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Yes. I'm asking my

i 80 technical member whether he has enough information to

9 answer the question.
.

'

10 JUDGE SHON: Mr. Taylor, do you think you can
P

11 answer the question on the basis of what you've been

12 able to glean from BR-35, for exahple, in the past few#-
.

' .
,

13 minutes?'

14 MR. TAYLOR: Just a moment, sir.

15 May I answer the question in two pieces? In

16 BR-28 --<

17 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Do you think you have

18 enough information to answer?

19 MR. ThYLOR: No. Well, in part yes, in part,

20 no, that's the problem.

21 In BR-28, absolutely. No, I can't tell

22 whether it was a programmatic audit or a technical

'' 23 audit. 4

(]) 24 In BR-35 it would appear that it was purely a

25 programmatic audit because of the nature of the findings

TATE REPORTING (713) 498-8442
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7
's 1 that are attached. They almost entirely deal with

2 things that I would consider programmatic.

3 Q (By Mr. Sinkin) Mr. Taylor, turning to page 5

4 of ANSI N45.2, section 6.3, methods. It's actually in

5 section 6 is design verification, section 6.3 are-

6 methods for design verification and there are three

7 acceptable verification methods that are outlined

8 there. The first one is called a design review.

9 And in the section 6.3.1 design reviews are

10 discussed. And about the middle of the first paragraph

11 it says, "The depth of review can range from a detailed

- 12 check of the complete design to a limited check of such

O
13 things as the design approach and the results obtained."

14 Finally, there is a series of questions that

15 are suggested for how to conduct a review pursuant to

16 this section of ANSI N45.2.

17 Would you agree with me that given this

18 description in ANSI N45.2, the Quadrex report would meet

19 the description of what a design review is?

20 MR. GUTTERMAN: Arc you talking about the

21 Quadrex report being e. desig: review of the entire

22 design on the South Texac Project?

23 MR. SINKIN: .., the sentence I pointed out

() 24 states, there are two approaches, the depth of the

25 review can vary. One approach is a limited check of

TATE REPORTING (713) 498-8442
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(} l such things as the design approach and the results

2 obtained.

3 MR. GUTTERMAN: Uh-huh.

4 MR. SINKIN: In that description, looking at

5 the questions suggested for design review, does the

6 Quadrex report appear to you to be a design review

7 pretty much as described in this section of ANSI N45.2?

8 MR. GUTTERMAN: My question is are you getting

9 at does it constitute this kind of design review for the

10 entire project design or for some limited aspect of what

11 was reviewed in the Quadrex report? Is the question

12 you' re directing to the witness do you look at the-

(
13 Quadrex repore as constituting a design review of the

14 design of the South Texas Project within the meaning of

15 this sentence? Are you trying to be that broad about it

16 is all I'm asking?

17 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: I have more or less a

18 problem with the whole -- possibly with the whole

19 question. Section 6.' to part of a section that seems

20 to me to be limiLE' c0 asign verification. And I have

21 never heard the Quadrex review described or even be

22 suggested to be a design verification review. So, is

23 this even a relevant question is my question as a layman

() 24 reading some regulations?

25 MR. GUTTERMAN: I think you're raising a

TATE REPORTING (713) 498-8442



- _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ - - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ - - _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ ___

cg-7

14972

(*y' 1 legitimate question, Mr. Chairman. The first sentence

2 of section 6.3 talks about the responsible design

3- organization identifying and documenting the particular

4 design verification methods to be used. And Quadrex

5 obviously wasn't the responsible design organization.

6 MR. PIRFO: Should I rule on the --

7 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: My own inclination would

8 be --

9 MR. SINKIN: I'd like to respond to that, Mr.

10 Chairman.

11 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Right.

12 MR. SINKIN: First of all, the responsible

O'''
13 design organization I see as fitting Houston Lighting &

14 Power identifying the particular method to be used which

15 was design review. They can then contract that out or

16 do it themselves. They chose to contract it out.

17 The fact that the term -- what it says under

18 design verification at the first sentence is " Measures

19 shall be applied to verify the adequacy of design."

20 Quadrex has termed it an assessment of the technical

21 adequacy of the STP technical design. I see lots of

22 direct parallels. And if you look at the series of

23 questions that are asked in ANSI, 'those are precisely

C)(, 24 the questions that are being asked by Quadrex.

25 JUDGE SHON: I don't think Quadrex was ever J

TATE REPORTING (713) 498-8442
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A) -1 intended to verify the design of the South Texas

2 Project.

3 JUDGE LAMB: Especially within the context of
J,

4 NRC regulations.

-5 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Even these standards.
_

6 JUDGE SHON: Or ANSI standards.
^

7 MR. GUTTERMAN: I think the testimony of a lot

8 of witnesses has already demonstrated that, Mr.

9 Chairman.

10 MR. PIRFO: I have another problem in that I'm

11 not --

12 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Well, I think we're --.f.

i
13 JUDGE SHON: I guess -- we have a group ofx' -

14 experts here on this document. It's part of their

15 testimony. My impression was that this section 6 covers

16 things like looking at the design of a particular system

17 or a particular piece of equipment and verifying that
i

| 18 design by looking over drawings and specifications and

19 such.

20 Is that not correct? Isn't that what this is

21 all about?

22 MR. TAYLOR: That's what I believe it's all

23 about.

() 24 JUDGE SHON: And to come in and review

25 somebody's organization for making all kinds of

TATE REPORTING (713) 498-8442
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(3'';# 1 different designs isn't this sort of design review, is

2 it?

3 MR. JOHNSON: No, sir. I see the Quadrex

4 report has been characterized in the testimony as like

5 an audit, fairly narrow focus, lots of questions and

| 6 all, but they certainly didn't provide us with the

7 necessary detail.

8 And then Mr. Taylor's being asked a question

9 that as his supervisor was not what I assigned him to do

10 and was not what the Board asked us to do and that was I

11 gave Mr. Taylor the Quadrex report and said, "Here,

_- 12 please review these things. Try to think in terms of

\/
13 the guidance that we had on the street in 1981 and what,

'

14 are your conclusions on these various items in there as

15 to their reportability."

16 And I didn't ask him to look at the thing and

17 see if it was an adequate design review and verification

18 program for the STP design and I don't think he can

19 answer that question here today like that. Even if we

i 20 have a series of elements here that say, you know, this

21 is what it might constitute, because Mr. Taylor didn't
|

22 do that kind of design. I'm the supervisor and that's

23 what I told him to do.

() 24 MR. SINKIN: Well, Mr. Chairman --

25 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: I would evaluate that

TATE REPORTING (713) 498-8442
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(,/ 1 question as legally irrelevant, whatever the technical

2 implications of it might be.

3 I'm told I have to custain my own objection.

4 MR. SINKIN: Well, Mr. Chairman, I would just
'

5 note for the record that if you compare the questions in
_

6 the Quadrex study on page 2-13 and 2-14 to the questions

7 suggested for a design review in ANSI N45.2, they are

8 very similar.

9 MR. PIRFO: I'll move to strike that for an

10 obvious reason. Mr. Sinkin's not testifying here.

11 MR. SINKIN: Well, it's in the nature of a

- 12 motion for reconsideration of the Chairman's ruling on

(/s

'- 13 his own objection perhaps. -

14 JUDGE SHON: What page in the Quadrex report

15 do you --

16 MR. SINKIN: I'm sorry. I think it's 2-13 and

17 2-14. Let me be sure.

18 I guess my problem, Mr. Chairman, is having --

19 just because ANSI uses that term design verification,

.20 having that whole section ruled irrelevant to Quadrex

21' because Quadrex is not verifying a particular design I

22 don't think is appropriate.

23 MR. PIRFO: Mr. Chairman, Mr. Sinkin has asked

() 24 if given the ANSI term design review, would Quadrex be'

25 considered a design review. But then he quarrels with

TATE REPORTING (713) 498-8442
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' ' f)
~ N;' ' 1 the larger-heading of design verification.

'

2 I don't understand what he's trying to

3 accomplish there. He wants Mr. Taylor to adopt the

4 designation or asks Mr. Taylor if it would fit under the
.

5 rubric of design review as used in ANSI,.but does not

6 want to use the entirety of the ANSI definition. And

: 7 design verification is certainly the heading there.
.,

8 I don't understand the objection.'

9 MR. GUTTERMAN: I don't understand what

10 difference it makes what somebody characterizes the

11 Quadrex report as. It's a document that says certain

12- things and the question is having heard those things,

.<:)---

13 was it reportable.

'14 MR. PIRFO: I might add, Mr. Taylor's

| -15- characterization is probably immaterial. Probably it

16 is.

L 17 MR. SINKIN: Is it or isn't it?

18 MR. PIRFO: Well, since he didn't do it --

19 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: We will not change -- we do

20 not find that any witness or the Quadrex report itself

'21- describe it as what we view these regulations or these
i

22 standards.to mean under design verification so that I

23 still think the question is legally irrelevant.

|()
~

24 Q (By Mr. Sinkin) Mr. Johnson or Mr. Constable,

25 in your testimony you discussed the 50.55(e) guidance
,
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ks! 1 and on page 7 you say in your inspection of

'

'

2 construction, you reviewed the screening mechanism for

3 50.55(e). Did you do an inspection of engineering that

4 also reviews that mechanism?

5 A (By Mr. Johnson) The inspection that's

6 referred to is that inspection program that's called out

7 in your manual chapter 25-12, we review the 50.55(e)

8 reporting process that's in place, in use by the

9 licensee and that also covers -- obviously covers any

10 inputs to that 50.55(e) process.

11 Q So, it would cover engineering?
,

12 A. It would cover any inputs which would surface,
f.

(' 13 nonconforming conditions. NCR's typically is what is in

14 use and that can come from a craftsman, it can come from

15 a QC inspector, it can result as an engineering

16 discrepancy, whatever. Different utilities will call it

17 different things, but it's reporting nonconforming

18 situations which have been pluggdd into this process.

19 Q Would that include the quality assurance

20 audits of the engineering department?

21 A Typically coming out of the -- any quality

22 assurance audit will be whatever the local quality

23 assurance organization uses to identify its own

() 24 nonconforming conditions. Corrective action reports or

25 whatever they tag them as, you know, these are the

TATE REPORTING (713) 498-8442
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k%J 1 specific problems that we have found that need to be

2 addressed and corrected. Coming out of that then you

3 could have conditions which could find its way into the

4 evaluation process.

5 Q Just to be quite specific, ADR's, audit

6 deficiency reports, from audits of engineering?

7 A Can't speak to that because I'm not that

,8 familiar with the ADR system. I haven't inspected it at

9 the South Texas Project.

10 Q Mr. Taylor?

11 A (By Mr. Taylor) I haven't inspected there in

* '

(:) _
12 years. I don't know what it means.-

.

-

13 Q Mr. Constable?
4

14 A (By Mr. Constable) I just don't recognize the

15 term. Inspections are done under my supervision, but I

16 don' t personally do them.

17 Q Mr. Heishman, you're the only one left.

18 A (By Mr. Heishman) I'll make it unanimous. I

19 don't know what it means either.

20 Q Okay.

21 In looking at your testimony on page 8, Mr.

22 Constable, Mr. Johnson, answer 7 discussing whether the

23 Quadrex report as a whole should have been turned over.

( ') 24 In the third sentence you say that what is at issue is

25 whether and to what extent the report represented

TATE REPORTING (713) 498-8442
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i )' 1 deficiencies that were significant in whole or in part

,

s

2 and whether this represented a quality assurance

3 breakdown.

4 Are you referring to the Houston Lighting &

5 Power review team convened on May the 8th and what they

6 knew and didn't know in terms of reportable deficiencies

7 leading to potentially reportable deficiencies?

8 A (By Mr. Johnson) I'm sorry, you'll have to --

9 MR. PIRFO: I don't have any problem with what

10 Mr. Sinkin wants to get to, what I think the answer is,

11 but I have a problem with the way he asked it.

(' . 12 MR. SINKIN: All right. I'll try again.
' ,

kl 13 Q (By Mr. Sinkin) When you say that what is at

14 issue is whether and to what extent the report

15 represented deficiencies that were significant, et

16 cetera, what you say in that sentence, are you saying

17 that -- are you putting that in the context of what the

18 Houston Lighting & Power review team, Mr. Goldberg, Mr.

19 Robertson, Dr. Sumpter, on May the 8th knew? Is that

20 what's at issue as far as your sentence is concerned?

21 May the 8th, 1981.

22 A (By Mr. Johnson) We're looking at what our
,

23 views are, not what their views are.

24 0 Okay. Thank you.
(' }

I 25 A I hope that's -- you know, I guess I

TATE REPORTING (713) 498-8442
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'k./ 1 understand now what you're getting to.
.

2 Q Mr. Taylor, when the Quadrex report would make

3 a finding like there are many errors in a given area, do

4 you remember findings like that?

5 A (By Mr. Taylor) Uh-huh.

6 Q Did you make any effort to go and find where

7 those errors were and evaluate them in your own nind for

8 their significance?

9 A In each case where there was a reference I

10 went to that reference and evaluated that reference as

11 best I could. If I could determine what type of error

12 it was, the magnitude of the error, then, yes, I
f~% '

V 13 attempted to make an assessment. Very rarely is that

14 type of information there.

15 (No hiatus.)

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

() 24

25

TATE REPORTING (713) 498-8442
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1 Q And so those instances where it wasn't there,
;

2 you did not go beyond the Quadrex report to try and find

3 the error?

4 A (By Mr. Taylor) No, sir.

5 0 Mr. Constable, on page 10, the answer starting

6 at the top of the page, you state about the middle, more

7 or less third of the way down, a sentence starting, "It

8 was conveyed to me," what specifically was told to you

9 about the approach that you should take to third party

10 reviews of construction and management effectiveness?

11 A (By Mr. Constable) We discussed this off and

12 on and it's basically just as I stated there that we
'

('T l3 really don't have a precedent set for these kind.of -

U
14 things that really aren't part of the regulatory process

,

15 formally. We want to encourage the utilities to go out

16 and do these self studies because we think they're

17 beneficial to the utilities and we see no reason for
I
'18 getting into it beyond any issue that might be

19 potentially reportable. We would expect them to report
|

20 those things to us. A lot of these kind of studies go

21 on.

22 0 Were you told not to go and review them?

23 A No, never. In fact, sometimes we did. If we

24 had an interest or thought it impacted an area that we

25 were concerned with, we would go look at the reports.

("TL)

,
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1 A (By Mr. Johnson) Let me add to that. I think

2 there's a very important point to be added to that. The

3 kind of avoidance of a chilling effect that we were

4 trying -- that was being tried to be avoided, and I was

5 an inspector at that time frame myself, that kind of

6 chilling effect we were trying to avoid was one of taking

7 an audit or some other study that the licensee had done

8 to improve his own operation and then as an inspector to

9 leap on the findings in there and go and beat the

10 licensee over the head with those things.

11 We weren't to use those findings and write them

12 up in our reports as basis for enforcement against thej
*

j~ 13 licensee. We were welcome to and we were encouraged to

k- 14 be aware of what was going on, read the reports, perhaps'
-

15 they opened up useful questions for us to conduct our own

16 inspections in that area if it suggested something that

17 was of interest to us, to monitor the corrective action

18 and if corrective action wasn't forthcoming, then we've

19 got a quality assurance problem potentially if the, you

20 know, depending on the significance of the failure to

21 take corrective action. |
|

22 But that's the kind of thing. It's not to take'

23 findings and, you know, stamp a -- slap an NRC inspection

24 report on the top of it and say, "We're going to use

25 this." That would simply be a chilling effect on

O\)
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1 licensees, they would not be willing to conduct the kind

2 of hard-hitting internal, you know, self-examinations

3 that we wanted of them, if they understood that they were

-4 going to be seeing that coming right back at them as an

[ 5 .NRC bullet.

6 Q The NRC conducts an inspection process that's*

! 7 predominantly dependent on the self policing by the
~ 8 construction permit holder. Is that not true?

! 9 A The NRC's inspection program depends very

1 10 heavily on licensee compliance to the regulations. We

L 11 are a small inspection force; the total number of hours

12- that will be put into the inspection of a plant during
'

13 construction is about 20,000 manhours. That's ten man

v
14 years over a ten year construction period, that's one man

15 on site 40 hours a week, 50 weeks a year; licensees peak,

.16 construction force can be as much as 8500 people on site,

17 'you spread over a 20-hour rolling four by ten shift.
,

I 18 Yes, indeed; we depended very heavily on licensees to
;

19 comply with the. regulations and comply with the
,

,

<

! 20 commitments that they make to us.
!

21 Q I think my question was phrased more in terms'

22 of self-policing,.that.you depend upon the licensees toi

; 23 inspect themselves to a great extent and find things that

! '24 are wrong since you don't have the staff or the person
l

25 hours to do that.
,

.

.O
V,

I

!.
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1 MR. PIRFO: I think the witness has answered

2 that question.

3 MR. SINKIN: The witness answered in terms of

4 compliance; we expect to comply. I'm asking in terms of

_

evaluating their own work, self policing.5

6 A We require the licensee to have a good strong
'

7 QA program and the QA program will consist of audits of

8 the activities, quality control inspections of work in

9 progress at the appropriate critical points, yes, all

10 those kinds, the design verifications process that's

11 called criterion 3 is the similar kind of thing for

12 design.

13 0 (By Mr. Sinkin) I guess what I'm looking at is
~<.{s_'- if you have a third party review that specifically says14

15 that it's purpose is to assess the technical adequacy of
,

16 the design of the project, whether that review has a

17 qualitatively different aspect to it than other third
18 party kind of studies of management, that sort of thing,

19 - because they're actually looking at the technical

20 adequacy of the design. Does that suggest to you

21 something qualitatively different from other third party

22 reviews?

23 MR. PIRFO: Objection, that I question is so

24 vague, I can't -- I can't believe it was propounded. I

25 mean, what does that mean?

OG
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1 Q (By Mr. Sinkin) Well, you've talked about

2 third party reviews of construction and management

3 effectiveness in your testimony.

4 A Uh-huh.

5 0 The Quadrex review is identified as a an

6 assessment of.the technical adequacy of the design;

7 whether that is qualitatively different than what you are

'8 describing as third party reviews of construction and

9 management effectiveness.

10 MR. GUTTERMAN: Is this in the question of the

11 chilling effect sentence; are you getting at was Quadrex
.

12 different from that?

r~v 13 MR. SINKIN: I'm on the same paragraph, that's

b
14 where the testimony is.

15 MR. PIRFO: I don't see that question as being

16 much less vague, but I'll allow the witness to answer it.

17 A (By Mr. Johnson) First I have to question

18 whether it's a comprehensive review of the technical

19 adequacy. It's certainly an audit of the engineering

20 function that was going on. And yes indeed it's a third
_.

21 party review.

22 It attempted, with whatever success, it

23 attempted to probe the process for engineering design

24 that was being used by Brown & Root, and has all those

25 aspects of any of the other third party reviews that

O
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.1 licensee might. bring in, utility might bring in a company

2 to audit a term as vague as management controls, you

3 know, at an operating plant. This is a similar kind of

4 thing.

5- Q Mr. Taylor, turning in your testimony to -- I'm

6. just'trying to see which item you're addressing.

7 All right. You're addressing, at page 3, you

8 begin addressing. generic finding 3.1-A, and on page 5,

9 answer 13, you evaluate the reportability under 50.55(e) .

10 By the way, I assume that when use the phrase

11 reported under 50.55(e), as that phrase is used in

12 question 13, that you understand that to refer to
.

13 potentially reportable as the analysis is actually being
} '

14 done. Is that correct?

15 A (By Mr. Taylor) I think my-answer reflects

16 that.

17 Q Yes. When you say the complete lack of factual

18 data upon which to make an assessment, are you referring

19 to the data that was available to the Houston Lighting &

20 Power review team on May the 8th, 1981, or the data that

21 you could perceive from your own review?
'

22- A The data I perceived from my own review.

~23 Q Thank you.

24 MR..PIRFO: May I get a --

25 Q (By Mr. Sinkin) In answer 20, you're reviewing
-

O

'
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1 and evaluating items in generic finding 3.1(b), and in

2 answer 20, you're talking about design verified

3 calculations with a higher error rate should be

4 encountered, and you give your evaluation of that

5 finding.

6 The last sentence says the fact that the

7 Quadrex finding states that there is an excessive error

8 rate does not constitute a violation. I guess my

9 question is: Does not constitute a violation of what?

10 A (By Mr. Taylor) I'm referring in my

11 terminology of violation to our terminology of violation

12 within the staff, and that's to Appendix B.
.

13 Q If the staff went into audit an engineering
{a'}

14 program, and found an excessively, in their view, error

15 rate in verified design calculations, they would not

16 ' write up a violation for that?

17 A Yes, they would.

18 0 They would write up a violation?

19 A But done differently, sir.

20 Q How would it be done?

21 A It would be set out in terms of specificity,

22 this calculation, this error, spell it out in terms of

23 given the formula if necessary that has the error in it,

24 the assumption that was obviously incorrect.

25 0 So the problem with the Quadrex finding is that
,

|
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1 it does not provide you enough detail to know whether

2 there's a violation or not?

3 A That's correct.

4 0 If you were faced with that situation as a

5 quality assurance manager at a nuclear plant, you had

6 this finding, you didn't have enough information to know

7 exactly how serious it was or what level of -- what they
,

8 were using as a baseline to measure excessive, would you

9 consider that you had a potentially reportable finding

10 pursuant to to 50.55(e) ?

11 MR. PIRFO: I. object again as this is pure

12 speculation.

*
~ 13 MR. GUTTERMAN: It's answered.

''
14 MR. PIRFO: Before I move to strike the answer --'

15 solve that problem. I move to strike the answer and

16 object to the question because he's simply asking him to

17 speculate. He cannot place himself in the position of a

18 quality assurance manager and it's immaterial. He's here

19 to testify as to how the staff viewed it at that point.

20 MR. SINKIN: Let me try it differently. I'll

|
21 withdraw the question and try it differently.

22 Q (By Mr. Sinkin) If you were doing an

23 inspection and you found that a quality assurance manager

24 had been informed that there was an excessively high

25 error rate in the calculations being performed by a given

(
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1 design, particularly in verified calculations, there was

2 an excessively high error rate; and when informed of that

3 fact, the inspector, the quality assurance manager did

4 not file a potentially notifiable finding with the NRC,

5 would you cite that inspector for a violation of

6 50.55 (e) ?

7 A (By Mr. Taylor) I couldn't.

8 Q And why not?

9 A It's not possible in our regulation to issue a
.

10 violation for failure to issue a potential 50.55(e) .

11 A (By Mr. Johnson) I think it goes beyond that

12 and let me add to it. I definitely see what you're

13 trying to get at, again. Let us h*ead back to the

14 definition of 50.55(e).

15 Did those errors in those calculations cause a

16 deficiency which down the road are going to lead to those

17 conditions that are defined in the first paragraph,

18 something that adversely effects the safe operation of

19 the plant. I have to go out and I have to be able to

20 touch something in the plant or touch something that was

21 left out of the plant through that design error that is

22 going to cause a safety system to operate -- to not

23 operate in the manner which was intended or not operate

24 at all.

25 I'll add something to that, which I think I've |

(

|

i
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1 discussed before. If I find that there are those design

2 errors which could have led, a design error, some design
,

3 error, which could have led to an impact on a safety |
t

4 system and.I trace that back to a flaw in the process and

5 I see that that flaw is such that it could lead to a

'
6~ 1arge number of deficiencies, then yes, then.we go back

7' and we say, "Do I have a QA breakdown?" And that's the

8 possibility.

9 And that's the reason it's written that way,

10 you. start with a hardware deficiency, does that
.

11 deficiency have an impact on safe operation of the plant,

12 where did that de'ficiency come from. And what is the

13 underlying cause for that deficiency. And that's what*

14 the NRC wants to know about.

15 Q But if the deficiency is never reported to the

16 NRC as a potentially reportable deficiency, how will the

17 NRC ever know about it?
'

18 A And I'd like to address very specifically this,

19 I think it's a very important concept. Potentially
, ,

20 reportable items are not part of the reporting

21 requirement. The potentially reportable item was added

i 22 in the guidance of April 1st, 1980 for the first time, it

23 was introduced;'the historical perspective for that was ,

|
;. . 24 it is very, very difficult to determine what is -- should

25 be properly reportable and what should not.

,-
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1 It is recognized that there is a natural ~

2 reluctance on the part of utilities to put themselves on

3 report in front of the NRC. "Here I have sinned, I have

'

4 created this deficiency which is reportable." They would
"

5 therefore like to take as much time as they could to

6 evaluate it to be able to say, " Yeah, I've really looked

7 at this thing and know it doesn't meet the requirements;

8 that does not meet the NRC's need for information."

9 Consequently, in this 1980 guidance it was

10 introduced the concept of the potentially reportable

11 item. We were thereby giving the licensees an easy

12 mechaaism to meet the requirements, the very difficult to
,

(~5 13 understand requirements of 10 CFR 50.55(e) which they
U

14 could by making the potentially reportable item, satisfy

15 the reporting requirement, finish their evaluation, come

16 back with a simple letter after the facts and say, "We've

17 evaluated it and it's not truly reportable, so with

18 withdraw our report."

19 The NRC meanwhile had the information. Some of

20 those we recognize, some of the total family of items

21 which were going to be potentially reportable, we

22 recognized were subsequently going to be withdrawn. We

23 decided that that was a -- that's worthwhile expense at

24 the -- because on the other hand, we were gaining early

25 indication of problems; 50.55(e) talks about the biggies

O
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1 and we recognize we wanted to create an environment where'

2 licensees would report biggies and some that weren't so

3 big and we would sort those out down the road.

-4 In the meantime, we had captured all the ones

5 that were going to be ultimately reportable. As I've

6 indicated in my testimony, the typical nuclear power
'

7 plant under construction will end up actually reporting,

8 of all of the potentially reportable items, actually

9 reporting somewhere between one third and two third of

10 those items.

11 Q Let me stop you on that last sentence. They
~

12 will end up reporting one third or two thirds? .

.r~J 13 A Reporting undeg 50.55(e), one- third to two
(/

14 thirds of all those things that they raised, they pick

15 than the telephone and they call the NRC office about.

16 0 I got you.

17 A So the mere fact the licensee picks up the

18 phone, calls the NRC office and says, "I have a

19 potentially reportable item." And may two months later

20 get the engineering report from whatever source, whether

21 it's from Bechtel or whether it's from an another end

22 agency, from his own engineering firm and it says here's

23 the evaluation, it's not reportable. It never was

24 reportable under 50.55(e), a potential report did not
i

[ 25 have to be made, because, you know, just did not have to

(|
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1 be made at that time, even though he may have chosen to

2 have made it.

3 0 I understand. Let me give you a hypothetical

4 situation. The Applicant finds something that they

5 decide needs to be evaluated for potential reportability,

6 it meets their understanding of the NRC guidance on

7 potential reportability; they don't tell you about it.

8 But they evaluate it, they spend 30 days

9 looking at it, maybe they spend 60 days looking at it and

10 at the end of that time, they decide they don't really

11 have a reportable item. On the 61st day your inspectors

12 discover their process is taking place. Is there a
,

13 violation?,
,

, 14 A (By Mr. Johnson) No, there's no violation. In

15 general there's no violation. We may -- okay, and I'll ,

16 refer you to the guidance, April 1st guidance, there's a --

17 MR. PIRFO: Is that staff Exhibit 137?

18 THE WITNESS: I'm sorry, yes, it is.

19 MR. PIRFO: Yours may not be numbered.

20 A (By Mr. Johnson) Page 8, paragraph 7,

| 21 enforcement, bottom paragraph, another aspect of this --

22 see you haven't really completed the sentence, but it's

23 an important point I want to bring it out.

24 What you completed was if the -- what you

25 didn't complete was -- you should have said if the

TATE REPORTING SERVICE, 498-8442
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1 inspector feels that it's a reportable item would he then

2 cite the licensee.

3 Q No, sir. That wasn't the question.

4 A Okay, then the answer is no, you would not cite

5 them.
,

6 Now, I would like to continue, though, and I

7 think the Board would ask the same question and that's

8 why I'll just provide the information now.

9 Q Exctise me, if it's not a question I ask, you

10 may wait for someone else to ask it,

11 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: I think it might be
.

12 desirable so --

('"{ 13 MR. SINKIN: Godorit.
%s

14 A It seems to flow with the thought and if we're

15 going to loose it later on.

16 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: I'd rather have it here.

17 A (By Mr. Johnson) This part of the guidance

18 deals specifically with those cases where an inspector

19 may pick up something that says, " Gee, I think this is

20 reportable. It looks like it meets all the requirements

21 of 50.55 (e) ." You know, if the licensee has indeed made

22 a good faith effort, done the evaluation, done his

23 analysis followed his procedures, et cetera, he probably

24 has satisfied as this paragraph points out, satisfied the

25 reporting requirements.

h
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l And then it goes on: Challenge maybe valid,

2 and then it gives seven or so conditions where you can

3 make a challenge;'the bottom line on page 9 talks about

4 getting management involved, and if this non-reported

5 item is part of a pattern of avoidance of reporting

6 through superficial evaluations and what not, if it fits

7 in with the picture that the licensee is trying to avoid

8 reporting things, then we go in and we take strong

9 escalated enforcement action.

10 A (By Mr. Heishman) Mr. Chairman, I would like

11 to add one more thought to that while we're talking about
,

12 this subject. This whole guidance is predicated and I

13 think I touched on it earlier from my testimony, it's-

.14 predicated on the fact' that we're going to have people in

15 the field using this guidance that are qualified people,

16 they're good inspectors, but they're not going to be

17 using it in a vacuum, they're going to-have their own

18 mangement, they're going to have consultation with,

19 heaven forebid, people in Washington, perhaps, like

20 myself; we're going to collectively try to look at these

21 things that are brought up and we're going to apply

22 hopefully reasoned judgment to them so that we have a

23 consistent policy that is applied across the board and

24 that we are in reality working towards our ultimate goal

25 of health and safety of the public.

O
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1 So it is something that is trying to provide to

2 people who really are qualified to do a job and it is

3 written on the basis of those kind of people using it.

4 So it's set in that setting.

5 MR. SINKIN: Did you have further questions,

6 Mr. Chairman?

7 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: I was debating whether to

8 ask another one now, but I guess I could leave it until

9 later.

10 Q (By Mr. Sinkin) Mr. Taylor, in your testimony

11 at page 14, answer 34, I guess my question is when you
'

12 say in the other case, a deliberate but not necessarily

- 13 incorrect perception, what it is you're referring to.

b]-
14 A (By Mr. Taylor) The answer in A-33.

15 Q Well, you find the HVAC to be an error in

16 engineering judgment. The other problem being discussed

17 if I'm correct is the essential cooling water pond.

18 A No, I don't believe you're correct.

19 0 I'm trying to get to where -- I'm sorry, if I'm

20 confused. I just didn't quite follow where you went to

21 next?

22 A May I help?

23 Q Please.

24 A I think 3.1 C, dealt with the interaction

25 between postulated line cracks and breaks in piping,

OJ
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1 versus HVAC.

E' 2 Q So you're saying that the absence of postulated
'

3 line changes and breaks outside containment is a' -

4 deliberate' but 'not necessarily incorrect perception?
|

5 A Yes. That_'s what I said.

6 Q The perception that such an analysis doesn't

i 7 have to be done is a not an incorrect perception?
'

f

8 A It seem's that I might have answered that

9 question in A 33, sir.

'10 Q I'm just trying to understand; I'm not trying
.

11 to be acgumentative, Mr. Taylor. I'm really just trying

12 to understand what it is you're saying. So what you're

13 .saying it that Brown & Root was using the design basis
~}

,

~

14 from the '73 to '75 time period when the absence of

'15 postulated line cracks and breaks -- well, it's not a'

'
'16 matter of concern, because you can avoid doing them?

17 A I think what I'm trying to say is that the

18 industry in the period was he involving very rapidly and

19 that in the time frame that the STP station was docketed,

20 the growing concern for -- for line breaks outside of

21 containment was just beginning.

22 And there's nothing in our rules that say once

23 docketed, that you have to continually move with the

24 evolution of the industry, unless we tell you to. And

25 that's on a case-by-case basis.

O
<

t

>
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e 1 0 So in May of 1981, there was no requirement for

2 the South Texas Nuclear Project to evaluate postulated

3 line breaks and cracks outside containment?

4 A I don't believe we had directed them to

5 consider it.

6 0 When you say that it's a deliberate perception,

7 are you implying that the engineers knew it wasn't

8 rsquired and that's why they didn't do it?

9 A I don't think I really mean that quite that

10 seriously. What I'm trying to say is that the -- I think

11 Brown & Root time framed themselves to do their

12 engineering work that basically that they'd committed to

13 do, which was whether the station was docketed.

14 And to change in mid-stream on a continually

15 evolutionary basis probably would not be conducive to

16 production of engineering information.

17 Q Let me just check a question with you, Mr.

18 Taylor. I think it's not appropriately worded but I

19 think you were answering it appropriately. On page 20,

20 question 55, the question states if either the failure to

21 have one thing or the failure to do another thing

22 required by Appendix B, I don't think there are any

23 failures required by Appendix B. Are there?

24 A (By Mr. Taylor) No.

25 0 Okay.

O
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O
1 A That wasn't what I was referring to, obviously.

2 0 I assumed you were not answering it as written

3 that way. I guess it could be corrected, instead of

4 required by, in violation of?

5 A I guess it could be read that way.

6 0 Or contrary to.

,7 A It could be read that way.

8 A (By Mr. Johnson) That showed how it's read.

9 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Which words would you

10 prefer?

11 A (By Mr. Johnson) Contrary to --

12 A (By Mr. Taylor) Let's change " required by" to

13 " contrary t.o. "

14 MR. PIRFO: Mr. Chairman, it's been our

15 tradition to take a break at 5:00 o' clock and since there

16 seems to an lot of dead space to look at each one, might

17 this be an appropriate time to give Mr. Sinkin some time?

18 MR. SINKIN: I would just tell the Board that

19 it's my eliminating as many questions as I can..

20 MR. PIRFO: I don't say that disparagingly just

21 that it might be better to get a break now and --

22 MR. HEISHMAN: Take time to eliminate more
i

23 questions.

24 MR. PIRPO: Yeah, more time to eliminate more

25 questions.

O
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L 1 (Brief recess taken.),

,
r

2 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Mr. Sinkin?

3 MR. SINKIN: Thank you.

I
4 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Back on the record.

5 Q (By Mr. Sinkin) Mr. Taylor, on page 34 of
i

6 your testimony, answer 95. The next to the last

7 sentence, you state that "It would seem prudent to have

8 the verification accomplished prior to releasing the

9 design for use, but many factors bear upon this, such as

10 that the risk of using an unverified design might well

11 be less than the benefits." |

i

12 * Would'one factor in your analysis there be the I

,

f

13 experience of the design and engineering group? )

14 A (By Mr. Taylor) That wasn't a factor that I
.

15. was considering.

16 Q If you had knowledge that the design and

17 engineering group performing nuclear work lacked

18 experience in that area, would that change your

19 evaluation of the risk of using unverified designs?

20 A Yes, it could.

21 Q And if there was high turnover in that group,

22 would that also affect your analysis?

23 A I don't know that the turnover, per se, would

() 24 bother me.

25 Q Well,-just so the record is clear, if you had
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x 1 an inexperienced group, the risk would be higher?x

2 A That's correct.

3 Q Page 37 of your testimony, answer 104. Do you

4 know whether HL&P personnel on May 8th,1981, were

5 familiar with Brown & Root's handling of the missiles in

6 actual design and were therefore not concerned with the

7 Quadrex comment?
>

f 8 A I have no knowledge.

9 MR. SINKIN: Mr. Chairman, on the basis of I

10 that, I would move to strike answer 104 as pure

11 speculation on the part of the witness.

12 MR. PIRFO: Mr. Chairman, I think that portion
f_{.
#

13 of the answer simply indicates that there could have

14 been a lot of reasons for this and this may have been
!

! 15 one of the reasons. It's not absolutely tied to that

16 particular reason.
i '

JJ7 MR. GUTTERMAN: Mr. Chairman, I would add to
,

|

18 that that that statement in Mr. Taylor's' testimony says

|

19 if that were true, that would be a reason for not

20 reporting. I believe there's evidence in the record

|

| 21 that indicates that is true. So, that makes that a very

22 probative statement that I can't see any reason to

23 strike.g

() 24 MR. SINKIN: Well, we can argue about what the

25 record says on this point, but it's clear that in Mr.

TATE REPORTING (713) 498-8442
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' 1 Taylor's testimony this is pure speculation on his

2 part.

3 MR. GUTTERMAN: Mr. Chairman, it is not

4 speculation. It is a statement that if a certain fact

5 were true, that would influence his judgment. That's

6 not speculation, that's a statement of fact.

7 MR. PIRFO: I might add the motion to strike,

8 as I understand it, obviously would only apply to the

9 second sentence, not the "no".

10 MR. SINKIN: That's given as the reason for

11 the "n'o".

= (:) -
12 MR. PIRFO: It's not given for the reason. It .

-

13 may well have been. It's not the only reason that

14 exists for the "no".

15 MR. SINKIN: Well, in this particular instance

16 it certainly contrasts with his other "no's" that don't

17 give a particular reason. This one does give a

18 particular reason, so it seemed to me this one was tied

19 directly to what the "no" was.

20- JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Mr. Taylor, in your answer

UL 104, were you just speculating or did you have some

22- reason to believe that what you were saying may have

23 been -- might have been?

() 24 MR. TAYLOR: - Sir, I've been around

25 construction substantially for 25 years, fifteen of it,

TATE REPORTING (713) 498-8442
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\' 1 . sixteen of it in the nuclear field. I have yet to see a

'

2 major architect engineer or a major utility with quite

3 experienced people at their leadership living in a

4 vacuum. And this is basically a strong hypothesis that

5 they are not in a vacuum, that they have knowledge that
.

6 transcends what Quadrex is saying.

7 MR. SINKIN: Mr. Chairman, if I might, I --

8 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Well, let the witness

9 finish.

10 MR. SINKIN: I thought he was finished.

11 MR. TAYLOR: That's the basis of the .

12 statement. ..

f\ -

Q
13 MR. SINKIN: The response I was going to make

14 is that if that question had been asked by anyone but

15 the Chair, I would have said asked and answered. I did

16 ask him if he was. basing that en the knowledge that

17 Houston Lighting & Power had on May the 8th and he had
.

18 no knowledge of what they knew on May the 8th. So, it '

19 makes it mere speculation.
I

20 JUDGE SHON: Mr. Taylor, is the fact that you !

21 answered no to that question entirely based on that

22 second sentence, that following sentence, or do you have

23 any other reasons for thinking that?

() 24 MR. TAYLOR: Well, the second sentence really

25 deals with my perception that they are not living in a

TATE REPORTING (713) 498-8442
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1 vacuum, that they are not absent other knowledge and

2 that prefaces my "no".

3 MR. PIRFO: If I may, Mr. Chairman, it's

4 unclear to me, I haven't spoken to them, but simply from

5 discussions that are occurring on my panel that Mr.

6 Taylor may have misunderstood Judge Shon's last

7 question.

8 JUDGE SHON: You want to elaborate on my last
',

9 question?

10 MR. TAYLOR: I do have a little bit. The "no"

11 is really predicated on the answer in 103 which says

12 it's an extremely close call, that I'm exercisingsq

U -

13 basically a very low threshold of reportability. I

14 wouldn't want to arrive at a conclusion therefore that

15 it indicated a lack of candor or truthfulness on the

16 part of the management of the utility.

17 JUDGE SHON: So, then your answer would still

18 be no, even if that sentence following the "no" were

19 struck; is that correct?

20 MR. TAYLOR: That's correct. That is

21 correct.

22 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: I think we will strike the

23 sentence, not the "no" part, but the rest of it.

() 24 MR. SINKIN: Mr. Chairman, I'm distributing

25 What I ask be marked as CCANP 134.

TATE REPORTING (713) 498-8442
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r/ 1 (CCANP Exhibit No. 134 marked for
'

2 identification.)

3 Q (By Mr. Sinkin) Mr. Johnson, I think I'll

4 address this question to you. If you turn to page 7 --

5 actually, let's start with page 3. The performance

6 analysis section indicates that the SALP Board obtained

7 assessment data applicable to the appraisal period July

8 1, 1981 to June 30th, 1981. Is that the correct period

9 for this SALP analysis?

10 A (By Mr. Johnson) Yes, sir. Apparently that's

11 the same period that's referred to in the cover letter

12 for that report 81-37.7_cO -

13 Q Turning to page 7 --
,

14 MR. SINKIN: Is there a problem, Mr. Chairman?

15 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Mr. Sinkin, I think

16 somebody should ask the panel first to indicate their

17 familiarity with this report or whether they have ever

18 seen it or reviewed it.

19 MR. SINKIN: That was going to be my first

20 question of Mr. Johnson.

21 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Okay. Fine.

22 Q (By Mr. Sinkin) Are you familiar with this-

23 SALP report, Mr. Johnson?

O)(_ 24 A (By Mr. Johnson) Only that it exists. I was

-

25 not a member of the board that participated in the
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''I 1 assessment process or, as a matter of fact, in any of

2 the data that went into this assessment.

3 Q Any of the other panel familiar with this SALP

4 report?

5 A (By Mr. Heishman) No, sir.

6 A (By Mr. Taylor) No.

7 A (By Mr. Constable) No.

8- MR. SINKIN: Then I guess we'll save it for

9 the next panel.

10 We have a problem, Mr. Chairman. The reason I
.

11 brought it up in this panel is --

12 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: You may want to ask some(-
U

13' questions about it without trying to introduce it at <

14 this time.

15 MR. SINKIN: Okay. Well, let me try.

16 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: If they are able to

17 answer.
i

18 MR. SINKIN: Let me try.

19 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: It is an official NRC

20 document.

21 MR. SINKIN: I understand.

22 O (By Mr. Sinkin) At the bottom of page 7, it

23 statc. that "A trend was noted relative to the

24 deficiencies-reported; that-is, 7 of 11 were design

25 problems."

TATE REPORTING (713) 498-8442
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- 1 Can you identify for me the seven of the
'

2 eleven there that are design problems?

4

3 A (By Mr. Johnson) No, sir, I think you ought

4 to ask Mr.-Phillips that question.

5 -Q All right.

6 A I think Mr. Phillips participated in --
.

7 Q I'm almost certain he did.

8 A He did. He should be able to give you a

9 satisfactory answer to that.
.

10 MR. SINKIN: I think I'll just save my

11 questions on this for Mr. Phillips, Mr. Chairman.

12 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Well, let's leave it marked .
g. ,

k 13 with the number you gave it..

14 MR. SINKIN: Yes, please.

15 Q (By Mr. Sinkin) As of May 1981, I should have-

16 put this in the record earlier, but was Hcuston Lighting

17 & Power committed to implementing ANSI N45.2.117

18 A (By Mr. Taylor) Say that again, please?

19 Q Was Houston Lighting & Power committed to

20 implementing ANSI N45.2.ll? ,

21 A I don't know.

22 Q Anyone on this panel know?

23 A (By Mr. Heishman) I don't know.

() 24 A (By Mr. Constable) I don't recall being asked

25 to look that up.

TATE REPORTING (713) 498-8442
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'r' 1 A (By Mr. Johnson) No, I can't give you an

2 answer on that. We used it because it's the common

3 standard that everybody uses. I'd have to do a docket

4 file search to determine that.

_j5 Q So, Mr. Taylor, you simply used it in your

6 testimony because it would be common for them to have
.

7 committed to doing it, but you don't know for a fact

8 they were committed?

9 A (By Mr. Taylor) It didn't really matter to me

10 whether they were or were not. That wasn't the purpose

11 of my use of the document. The purpose of the document,
,

;-c 12 N45.2.ll, is that it is the common interpretation of

~

13 criterion 3 and a couple of other criterion of Appendix

14 B that have been generally used throughout the

15 industry. It simply puts meat on the bare bones of

16 Appendix B.

17 Q Maybe I do need to clarify one thing. Mr.

18 Johnson, when you were answering questions relative to

19 this ANSI standard -- well, no, let me ask a different

20 question.

21 Relative to 50.55(e), when you see the term

22- final design, how do you interpret that term? Does that

23 mean a design that has been through final design

() 24 verification?

25 A (By Mr. Johnson) I'll let Bob help me out.

TATE REPORTING (713) 498-8442
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w 1 Probably the easiest way is to -- to answer
'

2 that is to almost ask a question. Are you referring to

3 the final condition? Because one definition says that's

4 the final condition of the plant. We have now built it

5 and I have walked through and I have noted all the

6 changes in the as-built configuration. I've updated all

7 the drawings. That's the final design.

8 There would be another one that says here is a

9 relatively complete design that will need little

10 modification and it's ready to go for construction with

11 a little risk that there are going to be some major

12 changes to it.q
.9

13 0 well, would a system design description that

14 was complete with no further work to be done on it be a

15 final design in the sense of 50.55(e)?

16 MR. GUTTERMAN: I'm getting confused. Are we

17 trying to interpret the section of 50.55(e) that's

18 (e) (ii) , the significant deficiency? Final design as

19 released for construction?
~

20 MR. SINKIN: Yes.

21 MR. GUTTERMAN: That's the word final design

22 you're trying to get an interpretation of?

23 MR. SINKIN: Yes.

(,.s_) 24 0 (By Mr. Sinkin) Let's be sure we were clear.

25 In 50.55(e), I think the only place the term appears as
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() 1 final design is in section (ii) .s,

2 A (By Mr. .Tohnson) Okay. Then that's as
t

3 approved and as released for construction in the time

4 frame of application of 1981. As released for

5 construction.
__

6 Q Now,.do you include in that system design
.

7 descriptions?

i- 8 A I'm going to defer this one to Mr. Taylor.

9 0 Okay.

10 A (By Mr. Taylor) System design descriptions,

11 as I understand them within the Brown & Root

12 terminology,' would not be typically released for

(';'e-
13 construction. They have nd value in the construction

14 field.

15 Q What~about technical reference documents?

16 A Same thing.
,

17 Q Is it the NRC Staff's position that if HL&P

18 had turned the Quadrex report over to the NRC staff on

19 May 8th, 1981, that the Staff would have in turn

20 provided copies to the Licensing Board?

21 MR. PIRFO: Objection. That wouldn't have

22 been the Region's duty to do it, it would have been up ,

23 to the attorneys.,

() 24 MR. GUTTERMAN: It's also outside the scope of

25 the direct, I believe, which only deals with 50.55(e), a
4

i
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(_) ~ 1 point that I believe CCANP established at the outset of

2 its cross-examination.

3 MR. PIRFO: These witnesses, it's just none of

4 their business. I mean, they wouldn't have known

5 whether we would have done it. I mean, there is no

6 position formulated on it, it's just --

7 Q (By Mr. Sinkin) Are there not requirements

8 that you implement regarding keeping licensing boards

9 informed of events of a project during a licensing

10 hearing?

11 MR. PIRFO: That is not a proper question to

12 this panel.-

*

~ 13 MR. SINKIN: This panel does not implement

14 those requirements?

15 MR. PIRFO: I don't know what you mean by*

16 implementing those requirements. There are certain

17 requirements and obligations that the Staf f has to the

18 Licensing Board and it's up to the attorneys to fulfill

19 those obligations. And to the extent we need to rely on

20 Staff personnel, our staff keeps the attorneys

21 informed. The question went to whether it was the

22 Staff's position that this would have been turned over

23 to the Licensing Board.

24 Q (By Mr. Sinkin) I guess then the better('}
25 question is would you have taken the Quadrex report to

TATE REPORTING (713) 498-8442

~



_

cg-9

15012

,ry
#

'T 1 the attorney for the NRC and suggested that it might be

2 something the Licensing Board should see?

3 MR. PIRFO: I'll object to that as well. I

4 mean, he's acKing them to speculate. It's pure

5 speculation. How can they go back with the hindsight of

6 four years and say if you were in this situation four

7 years ago, would you have done that?

8 MR. SINKIN: Isn't that precisely what Mr.

9 Taylor has done?

10 MR. PIRFO: Mr. Taylor has not done that. He

11 talked about reportability under 50.55(e). I don't see

12 any mention of McGuire obligations or anything else

0-<-
13 about that in Mr. Taylor's testimony. It's outside the

14 scope of the direct testimony of all these witnesses

15 entirely.

16 MR.-SINKIN: Well, I don't see that there is

17 any -- well, maybe the Staff is just not addressing the
~

18 contention that's in the proceeding related to McGuire.

19 MR. PIRFO: Yeah, that's correct. We've taken

20 a position on McGuire. We're not presenting -- we have

21 viewed it as a legal question and in our submissions to

22 the Board we have taken our position on that. We're not -

23 offering evidence on McGuire.

() 24 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: They agree.

25 MR. SINKIN: Okay. I'll withdraw the

TATE REPORTING (713) 498-8442
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(_/ 1 question.
'

2 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Okay.

3 Q (By Mr. Sinkin) In response to the Quadrex

'4 report when it finally did come to the attention fully

5 of the Nuclear Regulatory Commission, an evaluation was

6 begun that resulted in NUREG 0948. And my question is

7 why did the NRC Staff make it a point to do their own

8 evaluation of the disposition of the Quadrex findings?

9 MR. PIRFO: I'm not sure these gentlemen were
.

10 involved in the decision to generate NUREG 0948.

11 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Well, I think if they know,

12 they can perhaps answer. *

(f.h
,

\/ 13 MR. SINKIN: Well, I'm a little disturbed, ;

14 there, Chairman --

15 MR. PIRFO: If they know the answer, they're
*

3

16 free to answer.

17 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: If they don't, they're free
,

18 to state that.

19 MR. SINKIN: At the same time --

20 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: We're allowing your

21 question. Don't argue.

22 MR. SINKIN: I won't argue.

23 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: If they know.

() 24 A (By Mr. Johnson) I'm not sure I know the

25 rationale that went into it, but it was a very

TATE REPORTING (713) 498-8442
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E[ 1 significant document. It was receiving a lot ofx

2 attention. It demanded answers. So, we conducted --

3 you know, if I had been a manager, that's exactly what I

4 would have done, but again that's speculation.

5 I don't know the underlying rationale. It did

6 happen, you know, it's a fait accompli.

7 Q (By Mr. Sinkin) Any of the rest of the panel

8 know why it was done?

9 A (By Mr. Heishman) I can answer from the

10 standpoint that I was asked to supply an individual to

11 be a part of the task force which ultimately did the

, . 12 inspection and created that document. From that

13 standpoint, my involvement in it was that here was a

14 report which the utility had commissioned to determine

15 the status of the engineering, as I understood it or as

16 it was described for me at that time, and, as such, the

17 findings were great in number and the Commission needed

18 to be aware of what was there and how it was being

'
19 handled such that they could decide whether or not there

'

20 was any activity or any actions required. And on that

21 basis I was asked to provide a senior individual under

22 my supervision at the time to be a part of that

23 organization, which I did.

() -24 0 How did you understand the term status of

25 engineering?
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x 1 A That was the term that was used and I guess Is
.

2 didn't question it, nor did I have any -- I didn't give

3 it a great deal of thought. My only concern, very

4 frankly, with that issue at that time was who was I

5 going to provide and did I -- where was I going to get
,

6 that individual, which is a normal response for a

7 manager.

8 So, I submit to you that's basically the

9 involvement that I had. I did choose Mr. Oberg and he

10 was provided -- while he was physically located in the

11 region, lue was a part of the performccce appraisal team

* 12 at that point in time and he was provided as an ,<~
'

13 individual to work on that task force. And that's the

14 extent of my knowledge about what wac there.

15 I'm probably the only individual in the room

16 that has not read that report.

17 0 I understand.

18 Are you aware of whether there was a concern

19 that the Quadrex report might represent a quality

20 assurance breakdown?

21 A I am not --

22 MR. PIRFO: I'll object. I think Mr. Heishman

23 has given the parameters of what his concerns were and

(') 24 what his involvement was.

25' MR. SINKIN: He may not have told everything

TATE REPORTING (713) 498-8442
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\[)7 l he knew in response to my question.

2 MR. PIRFO: I'll withdraw my objection.

3 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: I guess you can answer..

4 A (By Mr. Heishman) I've told you everything I

5 know.
.

6 Q (By Mr. Sinkin) Okay.

7 A I'm sorry.

8 -Q That's fine. -

9 Mr. Johnson, I guess I'll start this with

10 you. Basically the position this panel has taken is

11 that there was no need for the Applicants to provide the

12 Quadrex. report to the Nuclear Regulatory Commission,

O-.
13 turn the report over to the Staff. And --

14 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Are you saying as a whole
,

15 now?
,

16 MR. SINKIN: As a whole, turn the ceport over

17 to the Staff.

18 Q (By Mr. Sinkin) And if the licensing Board

19 agrees with you, they will so rule in the decision and
.

20 then there will be a precedent within the NRC that if

21 you are an Applicant and you receive a report like the

22 Quadrex report, there is no need for you to turn it over

23 to the NRC Staf f.

l 24 Are you completely comfortable with that as an

25 ultimate outcome of your testimony?
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\~ l MR. PIRFO: I object to that. I don't know

2 what the question was intended to, you know --

3 MR. GUTTERMAN: I object to it. It's just an

4 argumentative question.

5 Q (By Mr. Sinkin) Do you have any discomfort in

6 saying, setting as a policy that Applicants who receive

7 a report like the Quadrex report should not turn it over

8 to the NRC Staff ?

9 MR. GUTTERMAN: Mr. Chairman --

10 MR. PIRFO: That's the same question.

11 MR. REIS: It's very vague.

12 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: I might say that gi*ven the-

[) 13 limitation of their testimony to 50.55(e), the question'

14 itself isn't necessarily accurate.

15 0 (By Mr. Sinkin) Well, do you feel -- let me

16 try a different question. Do you feel that there were

17 grounds other than 50.55(e) on which the report should

18 have been turned over to the NRC Staff?

19 MR. PIRFO: I'll object. What is that -- what

20 other grounds were there? I mean, 50.55(e) has been

21 eliminated by the question. McGuire the Staff has taken

22 a position on. I don't understand the question.

23 MR. SINKIN: Were there other grounds other

() 24 than 50.55(e) that he believes w'ould have led to the

25 report being turned over to the NRC Staff?
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1[' 1 MR. PIRFO: Those other grounds are not in

2 issue. If that's the question, then the answer is

3 irrelevant as far as I can see.

4 Now, if the Board -- if it will save time,

5 I'll withdraw the objection. But I'm not -- I have no

6 concern about the answer.
.

7 MR. SINKIN: The objection was withdrawn, Mr.

8 Chairman.

9 MR. REIS: We don't know which question.

10 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: We were about to sustain

'

11 it.

12 MR. PIRFO: I'll reiter' ate it.x

13 MR. SINKIN: I object, Mr. Chairman. I really

14 obj ect. If the objection is withdrawn, there's no

15 reason for the Beard to have issued a ruling.

16 HR. PIRFO: I haid if it saves time. I was

17 under the impression it was --

18 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: We don't think these

~

19 witnesses can answer that.

20 MR. SINKIN: There is no other panel being

21 presented that's any better at answering this question

22 than this panel.

23 MR. PIRFO: That's the problem I have. Mr. j

24 Sinkin keeps thinking that because the other party puts

25 on a witness, they're supposed to answer the questions
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''< 1 that he wants answered. Well, if that's the case, if he

2 needs answers to particular questions, he should put on

3 witnesses that are competent to answer the questions.

4 He cannot sit there in the Pollyanna belief

5 that other witnesses are going to answer his questions

6 exactly the way he wants them to be answered. That is

7 not an argument for propounding a question to this

8 panel.

9 MR. GUTTERMAN: Besides which, Mr. Chairman,

10 there are two issues regarding the reportability of this

11 report, the McGuire Rule question, 50.55(e). The

12 question has as its premise that you don't consider_ -

13 either one. So, built into the question is a

14 proposition that he's asking for something immaterial

15 and on that grounds I think the question's improper.

16 JUDGS BECHHOEFER: I might add we already

17 ruled out Part 21 because of insofar as relevance, it

18 was duplicated. So, I think we will sustain -- well, we

19 will -- I don't know if we're sustaining the ruling. I

20 don't think the witnesses need or should answer that
'

21. question.

22 MR. SINKIN: That concludes my

23 cross-examination, Mr. Chairman.

() 24 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: We think we probably should

25 adjourn at this time and come back for a fairly short
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k;[ ' 1 . session tomorrow.

N

2 Is the Applicant still about fifteen minutes?

3 MR. GUTTERMAN: About that, Mr. Chairman,

4 maybe plus or minus five minutes.

5 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Ours could be about an

6 hour, but it will be a relatively short session I would

7 think. Maybe less than an hour.

8 MR. GUTTERMAN: That's fine with_the

9 Applicants for adjourning.

10 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: So, we'll adjourn for the

11 day and we'll be back at 9:00 tomorrow.
*

12 (Hearing recessed at 5:45 p.m.)
$
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